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To Whom It May Concern: 

Enclosed please find an original and two copies of the application for authority to provide 
competitive local exchange telecommunications company service within the state of Florida of e- 
Path Communications, Inc. (the “Company”), along with the requisite $400 filing fee. 

Please note that the attached business plan includes the resumes of both the management and 
technical and operational employees of the Company as required by the application. In addition, 
while the Company currently has no audited financial statements, it has provided its accountant’s 
Compilation Report, with an affirmation from the CEO as to the accuracy of the financial 
statements. As the Company is in its start-up phase, it currently is not generating any revenue. 
The Company has already raised start-up capital and, as described more fully in the notes to the 
financial statements, is in the process of raising significant additional funds. Moreover, the 
Company is in the process of negotiating several business arrangements both within and outside 
of Florida for the provision of services, including recently being awarded a contract by the City of 
Delray Beach, as well undertaking to obtain pole attachment arrangements with local utility 
providers, all of which arrangements are at least in part contingent upon the Company’s receipt of 
its authority to provide local telecommunications services in Florida. 

In this regard, the Company is very anxious about completing the application and approval 
process as soon as possible, so if there is any additional information you need, please contact the 
undersigned at your convenience. Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated. 

Thank you again for your time and consideration. 

~ ( q  Legal Services, PLC 
Counsel for E-path Communications, Inc. 

Enclosures 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DIVISION OF COMPETITIVE MARKETS AND ENFORCEMENT 

APPLICATION FORM 
for 

AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY SERVICE 

WITHIN THE STATE OF FLORIDA 
I 

Instructions 

A. This form is used as an application for an original certificate and for approval of sale, 
assignment or transfer of an existing certificate. In the case of a sale, assignment or 
transfer, the information provided shall be for the purchaser, assignee or transferee 
(See Page 8). 

6. Print or type all responses to each item requested in the application. If an item is not 
applicable, please explain. 

C. Use a separate sheet for each answer which will not fit the allotted space. 

D. Once completed, submit the original and two (2) copies of this form along with a non- 
refundable application fee of $400.00 to: 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 41 3-6770 

E. A filing fee of $400.00 is required for the sale, assignment or transfer of an existing 
certificate to another company (Chapter 25-24.81 5, F.A.C.). 

F. If you have questions about completing the form, contact: 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 41 3-6600 

FORM PSC/CMP-8 (01/06) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.810, 
and 25-24.815 

Note: To complete this interactive form 
using your computer, use the ~ l c ~  ~ 

to navigate between data emt&'fields. 
1, -4 ;. r c c; E 
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1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

This is an application for (check one): 

a Original certificate (new company). 

0 Approval of transfer of existing certificate: Example, a non-certificated 
company purchases an existing company and desires to retain the original 
certificate of authority rather that apply for a new certificate. 

0 Approval of assignment of existing Certificate: Example, a certificated 
company purchases an existing company and desires to retain the existing 
certificate of authority and tariff. 

Name of company: e-Path Communications, Inc. 

Name under which applicant will do business (fictitious name, etc.): 

e-Path Communications, Inc. 

Official mailing address: 

StreeVPost Office Box: 51 10 Eisenhower Blvd., Suite 300 
City: Tampa 
State: FL 
Zip: 33634 

Florida address: 

StreeVPost Office Box: Same 
City: 
State: 
Zip: 

Structure of organization: 

Individual 
0 Foreign Corporation 
0 General Partnership 
0 Other, 

FORM PSC/CMP3 (01/06) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.810, 
and 25-24.815 

Corporation 
0 Foreign Partnership 
0 Limited Partnership 

Note: To complete this interactive form 
using your computer, use the tab key 
to navigate between data entry fields. 
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7. If individual, provide: 

Name: 
Title: 
StreeVPost Office Box: 
City: 
State: 
Zip: 
Telephone No.: 
Fax No.: 
E-Mail Address: 
We bsite Address: 

8. If incorporated in Florida, provide proof of authority to operate in Florida. The 
Florida Secretary of State corporate registration number is: 

9. If foreign corporation, provide proof of authority to operate in Florida. The Florida 
Secretary of State corporate registration number is: F07000001687 

10. If using fictitious name (d/b/a), provide proof of compliance with fictitious name 
statute (Chapter 865.09, FS) to operate in Florida. The Florida Secretary of State 
fictitious name registration number is: 

11. If a limited liabilitv partnership, please proof of registration to operate in Florida. 
The Florida Secretary of State registration number is: 

12, If a partnership, provide name, title and address of all partners and a copy of the 
partnership agreement. 

Name: 
Title: 
StreeVPost Office Box: 
City: 
State: 
Zip: 
Telephone No.: 
Fax No.: 
E-Mail Address: 
Website Address: 

13. If a foreign limited partnership, provide proof of compliance with the foreign limited 
partnership statute (Chapter 620.169, FS), if applicable. The Florida registration 
number is: 

FORM PSC/CMP-8 (01106) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.810, 
and 25-24.815 

Note: To complete this interactive form 
using your computer, use the tab key 
to navigate between data entry fields. 
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14. Provide F.E.I. Number(if applicable): 20-5410490 

15. Who will serve as liaison to the Commission in regard to the following? 

(a) The application: 

Name: Jason R. Karp, Karp Legal Services, PLC 
Title: Principal 
Street name & number: 19000 Snowberry Ct. 
Post office box: 
City: Leesburg 
State: VA 
Zip: 20176 
Telephone No.: 703-669-2408 
Fax No.: 703-669-2408 
E-Mail Address: karplegal@verizon, net 
Website Address: N/A 

(b) Official point of contact for the ongoing operations of the company: 

Name: Joseph A. Tortoretti 
Title: CEO 
Street name & number: 51 10 Eisenhower Blvd., Suite 300 
Post office box: 
City: Tampa 
State: FL 
Zip: 33634 
Telephone No.: 813-840-4160 
Fax No.: 81 3-840-41 56 
E-Mail Address: joe.tortoretti@epathcommunications.com 
We bsite Address: www.epat hcom m u n ications. com 

(c) Complaints/lnquiries from customers: 

Name: Joseph A. Tortoretti 
Title: CEO 
StreeVPost Office Box: 51 10 Eisenhower Blvd., Suite 300 
City: Tampa 
State: FL 
Zip: 33634 
Telephone No.: 81 3-840-41 60 
Fax No.: 81 3-840-41 56 
E- Ma i I Add ress : j oe . to rto re tt i @e pa t h com m u n ica t ions. corn 
Website Address: www.epathcommunications.com 

FORM PSC/CMP-8 (01/06) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.810, 
and 25-24.815 

Note: To complete this interactive form 
using your computer, use the tab key 
to navigate between data entry fields. 
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16. List the states in which the applicant: 

(a) has operated as a Competitive Local Exchange Telecommunications Company. 

N/A -- This is the Company's first application to operate as a Competitive Local 
Exchange Company 

(b) has applications pending to be certificated as a Competitive Local Exchange 
Telecommunications Company. 

None 

(c) is certificated to operate as a Competitive Local Exchange Telecommunications 
Company. 

None 

(d) has been denied authority to operate as a Competitive Local Exchange 
Telecommunications Company and the circumstances involved. 

None 

(e) has had regulatory penalties imposed for violations of telecommunications 
statutes and the circumstances involved. 

None 

(9 has been involved in civil court proceedings with an interexchange carrier, local 
exchange company or other telecommunications entity, and the circumstances 
involved. 

None 

FORM PSC/CMP-8 (01/06) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.810, 
and 25-24.815 

Note: To complete this interactive form 
using your computer, use the tab key 
to navigate between data entry fields. 
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THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND SIGNED 

REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE: I understand that all telephone companies must pay 
a regulatory assessment fee. Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a 
minimum annual assessment fee, as defined by the Commission, is required. 

RECEIPT AND UNDERSTANDING OF RULES: I acknowledge receipt and understanding 
of the Florida Public Service Commission's rules and orders relating to the provisioning of 
competitive local exchange telecommunications company (CLEC) service in Florida. 

APPLICANT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: By my signature below, I, the undersigned officer, 
attest to the accuracy of the information contained in this application and attached 
documents and that the applicant has the technical expertise, managerial ability, and 
financial capability to provide competitive local exchange telecommunications company 
service in the State of Florida. I have read the foregoing and declare that, to the best of my 
knowledge and belief, the information is true and correct. I attest that I have the authcriiy 
to sign on behalf of my company and agree to comply, now and in the future, with all 
applicable Commission rules and orders. 

Further, I am aware that, pursuant to Chapter 837.06, Florida Statutes, "Whoever 
knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a public 
servant in the performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the 
second degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082 and s. 775.083." 

Companv Owner or Officer 

Print Name: Joseph A. Tortoretti 
Title: CEO 
Telephone No.: 81 3-840-41 60 
E-M a i I Add ress: joe . tortore tt i @ e pa t hcom mu n i ca t ion s. com 

FORM PSCICMP-8 (01/06) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.810, 
and 25-24.815 

Note: To complete this interactive form 
using your computer, use the tab key 
to navigate between data entry fields. 
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AFFIRMATION 

I, Joseph A. Tortoretti, the Chief Executive Officer of e-Path Communications, Inc. (the 
“Company”) states that the Company has not compiled any audited financial statements, 
and hereby certifies and affirms to the Florida Public Service Commission that the 
Compiled Financial Statements dated as of and for the period November 22, 1999 (date 
of incorporation) to March 3 1,2007, as provided as a supplement to the Company’s 
application for authority to provide local exchange telecommunications services in 
Florida are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. I also state that the 
Company does not currently have a separate Chief Financial Officer. 

f l o s  h A. Tortoretti, CEO 
e- P ath Communications, Inc. 

Dated: May 18,2007 
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KINGERY 
8CROUSEpn 

C E R T I F I E D  P U B L I C  A C C O U N T A N T S  

ACCOUNTANTS' COMPILATION REPORT 

To the Director ofe-Path Communications, Inc., 

We hove compiled the accompanying balance sheet of e-Pairl Comnzunications, Inc. , a development 
stage enterprise (the  company'^, as of March 31, 2007, and the related statement of operations for 
the period November 22, 1999 (date of incorporation) to March 31, 2007 in accordance with 
Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of 
Certified Public Accountants. 

A compilation is limited to presenting in the form offinancial statements information that is the 
representation of nianagenzent. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanyingJinancia1 
statements and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or any other form of assurance on them. 

Management has elected to omit certain disclosures and the statement of cash flows required by 
accozintii~g y r i n c ~ l e s  generally accepted in the United States of America. If the omitted disclosures 
and statement of cash flows were included in the financial statements, they might influence the user's 
concltwions about the Company 'sfinancial position, results of operations and cashjlows. 
Accordingly, theseJinancia1 statements are not designed for those who are not informed about such 
matters. 

As disclosed in Note B to the Jinancial statements, generally nccepted accounting principles in the 
United States of America require issuances of equity to employees for  their services to be based on 
the fair value of the equity instruments issued. Management of the Company has committed to issue 
equity to various oflcers, which issuances may result in the recognition of stock based compensation 
expense and additional paid in capital. The effects of any such equity issuances have not been 
determined by management, and accordingly no eflect has been given to such matters in the 
accompanying jhancial statements. 

May 15, 2dd7 

2601 WEST BLJSCH BOULEVARD, SUITE 2 0 0 ,  TAMPA, FLORIDA 3361 8 
PHONE: 8 1  3.874.1 2 8 0  FAX: 8 1 3.874.1 2 9 2  WWW.TAMPACPA.COM 



e-Path Communications, Inc. 
/A Develonment Stage Enterprise) 

BALANCE SHEET AS OF MARCH 31,2007 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS - CASH 

TOTAL 

LIABILITIES A N D  STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT 

CURRENT LI AB I LIT1 ES: 
Accounts payable and accrued and other liabilities 
Due to related party 

Total current liabilities 

STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY: 
Common stock, $0.01 par value, 10,000 shares authorized; zero shares issued and 

Common stock subscribed 
Additional paid in capital 
Deficit 

outstanding 

Total stockholders’ deficit 

TOTAL 

$ 7,064 

$ 7,064 _.__ 

$ 91,400 
18,000 

109,400 

100 
658,966 

(76 1,402) 
(1 02,336) 

$ 7,064 

See Accountant’s Coinpilation Report and notes to Financial statements. 
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e-Path Communications, Inc. 
/A Development Stage Enterprise) 

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS FOR THE PERIOD 
NOVEMBER 22,1999 (DATE OF INCORPORATION) TO MARCH 31,2007 

EXPENSES: 
Employee compensation and benefits 
Transpoi-tation and travel 
Office rent 
Meals and entertainment 
Professional fees 
Printing and office supplies 
Utilities 
Coinin~inicatioiis 
Other 

Total expenses 

NET LOSS AND DEFICIT 

$ 617,866 
3 8,896 
30,800 
23,552 
18,287 
9,293 
6,720 
3,767 

12,22 1 
76 1,402 

$ (76 1.4021 

See Accountant's Compilation Report and notes to financial statements. 
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e-Path Communications, Inc. 
IA Development Stage Enterprise) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE A - FORMATION AND OPERATIONS OF THE COMPANY 

e-Path Communications, Inc., a development stage enterprise (the “Company”) which was incorporated 
under the laws of the state of Delaware in November 1999, is a mobile Wireless Internet Service 
Provider (“WISP”) that intends to provide regional Wireless Broadband (“WBB”), high speed Internet 
access, Voice over Internet Protocol (“VoIP”), Local and Long Distance Telephone Service, IP Mobile, 
Cellular and Enhanced Data Centric value-added fiilly managed services to residents, visitors, occasional 
users, municipal government and business customers in densely populated selected markets. The 
Company intends to become a facility based communicatioii company that owns, operates, develops and 
builds wireless city networks providing high speed fully mobile Broadband Internet Access to customers 
within the markets it serves. 

Because the Company has not generated any revenues since the date of its incorporation, it is considered 
to be in the development stage as defined in Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 7. 
Accordingly, certain accounting policies and procedures have not yet been established. 

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Basis of Accounting 

The accompanying financial statements are prepared using the accrual method of accounting. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of 
the financial statements. The reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period may 
be affected by the estimates and assumptions management is required to make. Actual results could 
differ significantly from these estimates. 

Financial Instruments 

Management believes the book value of its current assets and liabilities approximates their fair values due 
to their short-teim nature. 

Income Tax e s 

The Company computes iiicoine taxes in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Statement No. 
109 ”Accounting for Income Taxes“ (“SFAS 109”). Under SFAS 109, deferred taxes are recognized for 
the tax consequences of temporary differences by applying enacted statutory rates applicable to future 
years to differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their financial statement carrying 
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amounts. Also, the effect on deferred taxes of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period 
that included tlie enactment date. Since the Company has recognized losses from both a tax and financial 
reporting perspective, no provision for income taxes and/or deferred income taxes payable have been 
provided for in the accompanying financial statements. Assuming they are not disallowed by taxing 
authorities because of certain “change in control” provisions of the Internal Revenue Code, the 
Company’s net operating loss carryforwards will be available to reduce taxable income through various 
periods ended March 31,2027. 

Stock-Based Compensation 

The Company accounts for equity instruments issued to employees for services based on the fair value of 
the equity instruments issued, and account for equity instruments issued to  those other than employees 
based on the fair value of the consideration received, or the fair value of the equity instruments, 
whichever is more reliably measurable. 

NOTE C - COMMITMENT 

The Company has executed a consulting agreement with Cassara Management Group, Inc., a New York 
Corporation having a place of business at 125 Canal Landing Boulevard, Rochester, New York 14626. 
Mr. Anthony J.  Cassara will perform the work defined in the agreement, which includes strategic 
planning, business development, market selection and entry, financial and operational support, capital 
acquisition and implementation of its business plan. The consulting agreement is in place for 36 months. 
The cunent monthly fee for Cassara Management Group, Inc. is $6,000 per month. 

NOTE D - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

At March 3 1,2007, due to related parties consists of accrued compensation to our President of $18,000. 
The amount is net of approximately $303,000 of accrued compensation to such offcer that was forgiven 
during the quarter ended March 3 1 , 2007. As a result, the liability for such amount was eliminated, and 
the balance reflected as an increase in additional paid in capital. 

NOTE E - PRIVATE PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM AND COMMON STOCK OFFERING 

The Company is offering for sale common stock (“Common Stock” or “Securities”) to persons who 
qualify as “accredited investors” (as defined in Rule 501, the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the 
“Securities Act”)) in reliance upon an exemption from registration under Section 4(2) of the Securities 
Act and/or Regulation D promulgated there under, and on similar exemptions under applicable state laws 
(the “Offering”). The Securities may be purchased, in part or in their entirety, by oficers and directors of 
the Company. As planned, the Securities are being offered during two distinct offering periods. The 
Securities are being offered during tlie first offering period at an Offering Price of $1,923 per share, 
subject to the terms and conditions of the applicable Private Placement Memorandum (“PPM”), through 
5 :OO p.m. on May 30, 2007 (“Initial Offering Period”), through the placement agent, with a maximum 
offering of up to $200,000 of Common Stock, and during the second offering period at an Offering Price 
of $2,500 per share, subject to the terms and condition of the applicable PPM, through the earlier of (a) 
5:OO p.m. (New York time) on July 3 1, 2007 or (b) the date on which all Securities authorized for sale 
have been sold (the “Secondary Offering Period”), through the placement agent, with a maximum 
offering of up to $4,000,000 of Common Stock and a minimum offering of $1,000,000 of Common 
Stock. There is a minimum offering threshold during the Secondary Offering Period. Therefore, funds 
received from subscribers will be held in escrow until such time as the minimum threshold has been met 
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and subscriptions are accepted by us. After the minimum investment has been achieved, all investment 
f h d s  accepted in this offer will be made immediately available to the Company. 

NOTE F - EQUIPMENT FINANCING 

The Company has received a commitment letter whereby a network equipment vendor has agreed to 
provide the Company with a $7 million equipment financing loan. The commitment is conditioiied on 
typical covenants and subject to completion of due diligence activities. 

NOTE G - DELRAY BEACH WIFI, LLC. 

The Company has entered into an Operating Agreement with ATC International, Inc. for the operation of 
Delray Beach WiFi, LLC, an entity selected by the City of Delray Beach, Florida to constnict, own and 
operate a city wide wireless broadband network, pursuant to which the Company shall own 80% of the 
membership interests. All terms of the agreement between Delray Beach WiFi, LLC and the City of 
Delray Beach have been agreed to, and the agreement was approved by the City Cormnission on May 1, 
2007. 

NOTE H - LONG ISLAND WIFI 

The Company executed agreements with Federal Signal Corporation and Keyspan Communications, a 
wholly owned subsidiary of Keyspan Energy, and subinitted a proposal on April 4, 2007, to develop and 
operate a WiFi wireless broadband network in Suffolk and Nassau counties. If selected, the parties to 
these agreements plan to operate as e-path Communications of Long Island, Inc., with several possible 
trade names under consideration. 
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December 2006 

SEE UPDATE IN “‘RECENT E ~ ~ ~ T S ~ ~ A T E  
FINANCIAL PROJECTIONS’’ OF THE 

CONlPANY DATED MAY 11,2007 

Con tact: 

e-Path Communications, Inc. 
5 1 10 Eisenhower Blvd. 

Suite 300 
Tampa, Florida 33634 

Joe Tortoretti 
President /CEO 

81 3-840-41 60 office 
941 -504-5080 cell 
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3.  NO ~ ~ ~ ~ / ~ E ~ . ~  IJSE. Tfie Receiving Party agrees that the Confldentiai Irtfo~ation 
will riot be used by the Receiving Party in ariy way detrimental to the Providing Party, and that SI& 
~or~ident ia l  ~ r i f o ~ a t i o ~ i  will be kept confidential by tfie Receiving Party; provided, however, that (a) 
any of the Confidential Infor~iation may be disclosed to the representatives of the Receiving Party 
who need to h o w  such ~ o n ~ d ~ t i a l  ~ n f o ~ a t i ~ n  for the purpose of evaluating a possible Transaction 
between tfie Receiving Party and the Providing Party fit being understood and agreed that such 
representatives shall be informed by the Receiving Party ofthe confidential nature ofthe Confidential 
Irt~orniat~~n and shall be directed by the Receiving Party to treat such ~ o ~ i ~ n t i ~  Info~iation 
con~~ent ia l~y.  evidenced by such representatives executing a c o n ~ ~ ~ n t i a l ~ t ~ ~  agreement cont~iriin~ 
temis no less restrictive thari those contained in this Agreement); and (bl ariy disclosure of the 
Corlfidential I ~ ~ ~ a ~ i o n  may otherwise be made. provided the Providing Party consents in writing. 
The Receiving Party agrees that it will make use of the Confidential information only for the purpose 
specified in this Agreement, and will not use the Confidential Information for the purpose of 
competing with the Providing Party or otherwise for its benefit at any time in the fiiture. The 
Receiving Party agrees that it will not Inowingly pennit or facilitate such use by any other person or 
entity without the prior written consent ofttie Providing Party. 

4. DISCLOSURE OF DISCUSSIONS. Without the prior written consent of the Providing 
Party, the Receiving Party shall not, and will direct its representatives not to. disclose to my person or 
entity the fact that discussions or negotiations may take place or are taking place concerning a 
possible Transaction between the Receiving Party and the Providing Party or ariy of the terms. 
conditions oc other facts with respect to any atdl possibte Transaction, including the status thereof. 

5 .  REPRESENTATIVE. For the purposes of this Agreement, a representative means an 
officer, director or employee of the Receiving Party, or a 1m firm, public accounting firm, or other 
entity or person (and their employees) who, in the good faith judgment of the Receiving Party needs 
to have access to some or all of the Confidential Information for the purpose of evaluating any 
possible Transaction. In the event that the Receiving Party elects to disclose, in good faith, any of the 
Confidential Information to a representative, such representative will be bound by the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement and the representative shall be jointly and severally liable with the 
Receiving Party to the Providing Party for any breach thereof. 

6. DISCLOSURES REQUIRED BY LAW. In the event that the Receiving Party is 
requested or required by law to disclose any of the Confidential Information, it is agreed that the 
Receiving Party will provide the Providing Party with prompt prior notice of such request so that the 
Providing Party may seek an appropriate protective order andlor waive compliance with the 
provisions of this Agreement. 

7. NO REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY. Although the Providing Party will 
endeavor to make sure that the Confidential Information is reliable, the Receiving Party understands 
and agrees that the Providing Party does not make any representation or warranty as to the accuracy 
or completeness of the Confidential Information. The Receiving Party agrees that neither the 
Providing Party nor its agents or shareholders shall have any liability hereunder to the Receiving 
Party or any of its representatives resulting &om the use of the Confidential Information by the 
Receiving Party or such representatives. 



S. lLrATERIiU, N ~ ~ - P ~ ~ ~ I C  I ~ ~ ~ A ~ ~ ~ .  The Receiving Party acknowledges that 
the ~on~deri t ia l  Inf‘o~at io~i  may contain material no~i-public i ~ ~ a t i o n  relating to the Providing 
Party and agrees that it shall not engage in ariy transaction involving die purchase or sale of the 
Providirig Party‘s Securities on the basis of‘ any such Con~dential Info~ation. 

9. RETL1R.N OF MATERIALS. At the request of the Providing Party, the Receiving Party 
&all promptly return to tfie Providing Party all written material containing or reflecting my 
Confidential Irifo~riation contained in the Conikkntial Information (whether prepared by the 
Providing Party or otiierwise). In ad~itior~. the Receiving Party arid its representatives will not retain 
any copies, extracts or other reprodxtions, in whole or in part, of &he Confidential Inform~io~i, 
provided the Receiving Party‘s legal advisor may retain one copy for record keeping purposes orify. 
“%e Receiying Party shall thereafter destroy all documents. m e m ~ ~ d a ,  notes, or other writings 
prepared by the Receiving Party, or its representatives, which are baed on the Confidential 
1x1 format ion. 

10. INJUNCTIVE RELIEF. The Receiving Party acknavledges that the remedy at law for 
ariy breach by it of’ the terms of this Agrement shall be inadequate and that ttie damages resulting 
&om such a breach are not readily susceptible to being measured in monetary terms. Accordingly, in 
the everit of a breach or threatened breach by the Receiving Party ofthe terms of this Agreement. the 
Providing Party shall be entitled to im~ediate iqiunctive relief md may obtain a temporary order 
restraining any threatened or further breach. Nothing haeiri shall be construed as prohibiting the 
Providing P;&y &om pursuing any other remedies available to the Providing Party for said breach or 
threatened breach, including the recovery of damages from the Receiving Party. The Receiving Party 
fixther represents that it understands and agrees that the provisions ofthis 44greement shall be strictly 
enforced and construed against it. 

11. INDEMNIFICATION. Each of the Parties warrants that it has the authority to enter into 
and perform its obligations under this Agreement and in particular that it has the right to disclose its 
Confidential Information and hereby agrees to indemnify the other Party in respect of all liability, loss, 
claims, demands, costs or expenses of any kind which it shall at any time incur in connection with 
any breach of the warranty set out in this Clause. 

12. ATTORNEY’S FEES. In the event of litigation relating to this Agreement, if a court of 
competent jurisdiction determines that a party has breached this Agreement, then the breaching party 
shall be liable and pay to the non-breaching party the reasonable legal and other professional fees and 
expenses and costs incurred in connection with such litigation, including any appeal there from. 

13. NONWAIVER. It is firther agreed that no failure or delay by the Providing Party in 
exercising any right, power or privilege hereunder will operate as a waiver thereof, nor shall any 
single or partial exercise thereof preclude any other or further exercise thereof or the exercise of any 
right, power or privilege hereunder. 

14. CHOICE OF LAW. This Agreement shall be governed and interpreted in accordance 
with the laws of the State of Florida without reference to its choice of law rules. The parties agree 
that any action brought in connection with this Agreement shall be brought in the Federal or State 
courts in Hillsborough County Florida. 



15. I N  WRITING. No americirriait. chariges or niodi~cation to this Agreement shall be valid 
except if the sarne are in writing and signed by a duly authorized representative of each of the parties. 

16. CCilLPL,ETE A G ~ ~ ~ N T .  This Agreement comprises the fuil and complete 
agreement ofthe parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes and riegates all prior 
conim~~ri i~t ions~ L ~ n ~ r ~ ~ n d i n g s  arid agreements between the parties, whether written or oral, 
expressed or implied. 

1’. NO OB1,XGA?”If3N TO CXMPLETE: TRtzNSACZCiN. The partics agree that unless 
and until a definitive ageemexit with respect to a Transaction fias beai executed and delivered, 
neither party shall be under any legal obligation in connection with a Transaction by virtue of this 
Agreement, except for the matters specifcally agreed to herein. 

IS. HEADINGS N O ~ - ~ ~ ~ I N G  p;ND COUNTERPARTS. ?he headings used herein are 
for reference puq~oses ody  and shall have no binding effect. This Agreenient may be executed in 
counterparts, each of which shall cmistitute an original but all of which wheri taken together shall 
constitute one agreement. 

19. ASSIGNMENT. This Agreement may not be assigned by either party without the prior 
written coment of the other party. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of 
the parties arid each of their successors arid assigns. 

20. PUBLICTTPI. Each Party agrees to keep confidential the existence of and the contents of 
this Agreement and dl negotiations relating to this Agreement aridior the Purpose and shalt not use or 
permit to be used the name of the other Party in any advertisement or publicity campaign or other 
disclosure without the prior written consent of the other Party. 

21. NON-SOLICITATION. Neither party shall, without the prior written consent of the 
other party, for a period of one (1) year from the date hereof, directly or indirectly solicit to employ 
any person of such other party, or directly or indirectly solicit any customer or prospect of such other 
party, with whom it first had contact or who first become known to it in connection with its 
consideration of the Transaction; provided, however, that, with respect to the hiring of the other 
party’s employee’s only, the foregoing provision shall not prevent either party from (a) employing 
any employee who contacts such party, directly or indirectly through an intermediary, or at his or her 
own initiative without any direct or indirect solicitation by or encouragement from such party; or (b) 
placing advertisements in newspapers or otherwise consistent with such party’s past practices or using 
recruiters; provided that such recruiters have not been directed, either directly or indirectly, to contact 
the other party’s employees. 

22. TERM AND CONFIDENTIAL PERIOD. This Agreement shall continue in force until 
terminated by either party upon thirty (30) days written notice. All Confidential Information shall be 
treated as Confidential for three (3) years from the date of disclosure notwithstanding the expiration 
or termination of this Agreement. 
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The graphs, figures and tables presented and footnoted in this report are included for 
informational purposes only. They are the work of third party industry research firms. e- 
fath 1s providing this material ta the reader with supportive data n& for resale. e-Path 
respects the copyrights, if any, for thls material and does not intend to violate or infringe on any 
l e a l  ri@ts of the source. 

Non-GUP Financial Repor tfng 

The Company uses several key operating metrlcs and non-GAAP financial reporting. 
These financial reporting and operating metrics are a supplement to GAM financial 
~nforma~on and should not be considered as an alternative to, or more meaningful than, net 
income (loss), cash flow or operating iricome (loss) as determined in accordance with GAAP. 

Adjusted EBXTDA is not a substitute for operating income, net income, or cash flow from 
the operating activjties as determined In accordance with accounting principles generally 
ampted in the United States, or GAM, as a measure of performance or liquidity. The 
Company defines adjusted EBITDA as net income (loss) before interest, loans, depreciations 
and amortization expenses. ~ f ~ m a t i o n  relating to total adjusted EBITDA is prwfded so that 
investorshave the same data that m a n ~ e ~ n t  employs in assessing the overall operation ofthe 
Company's business. 

Total adjusted EBITDA allows the chief operating decision maker to assess the 
performance of the Company's business on a consolidated basis that corresponds to the 
measure used to assess the ability of its operating segments to produce operating cash flow to 
fund working capital needs, to service debt obligation and to fund capital expenditures. In 
particular, total adjusted EBITDA permit's a comparative assessment of the Company's 
operating performance, relative to a performance based on GAAP results, while isolating the 
effects of depreciation and amortization, which may vary among segments without any 
correlation to their underlying operating performance, and of non-cash stock option 
compensation, which is a non-cash expense that varies widely among similar companies. 



Business 

e-Path Com~~unications. fnc. is a developmental stage mobile Wireless Internet Service Provider 
t‘\lF’lSP’). providing regional Wireless Broadband C‘WBB’’), high speed public Internet access, 
Voice over lxiteniet Protocol (“i‘oIP’,h Local and Long Distance Telephone Service. IP Mobiie, 
Ceflular iutd Enhanced Data Centric value-added fully managed serviicesto residents, visitors, 
occasional users, muxiicipal government and business customers in densely populated selected Tier 
two (2) and (3) metropolitan markets. We are afacilities based “carrier class” communi~ion 
company that owns, develops and builds in partnership with m~icipalities, Next Generation 
~ ~ ~ i i c i p ~  Wireless Citywide Networks. Our networks are “Built for Mobility” providing Anytime 
Anywhere high geed M y  mobile Broadband Internet Access to our customers within the markets 
we serve. e-Path has an agreement to build in Delray Beach, Florida as its iriitial market. 

Cur strategy is fo build wireless broadband networks in selected small to medium m e ~ ~ ~ o l ~ t a n  
munic~pal~ties and cluster them regionally. Typically, our approach i s  to negotiate with local 
g o v e r ~ e n t  to obtain rights to build networks. After our networks are constructed we intend to 
become a total communications provider by introducing new products and services to enhance our 
competitive position and generate additional revenue and profits. Additionally, we plan to increase 
our customer base within the markets we serve through organic growth and replicate our approach in 
additional markets. 

We believe this approach positions us to obtain negotiated contracts and avoid competition. We do 
participate and respond to RFP’s but this is not our preferred method of market acquisition. 
Negotiated contracts are more likely to occur in second and third tier markets. Our approach to 
achieve a negotiated agreement works best in smaller regional markets. 

To foster market dynamics we target several smaller markets in a region and form market clusters of a 
critical mass of approximately 200,000 households in a limited geographic area so that we achieve 
maximum density. Within our regions we also target larger markets that we determine could select us 
after a smaller adjacent market is operational. We rank our targeted markets by density per square 
mile and size. Our initial focus is on the markets in Florida, New York, New Jersey and Connecticut. 

Our business plan is to build networks to encompass approximately 2 Million households in 10 
markets made up of regional clusters or stand alone markets. The typical markets we select have a 
geographic area of 30 square miles and contain approximately 21,600 small businesses. 





senlice, an IP mobile product commonly called \%IF1 voice and a branded resale cellular product for a 
fixed rate monthly fee. 
We believe our price to value proposition is ttie best in the marketplace and we provide ttie 
corivenience of one stop shopping for o w  customers, 

A significant paceritage of our residaitial sales will have consumers signing up for our service 
themselves via the web. ’IVirefess Broadhand Ixtemet Access services are purchased by our customers 
ttlrough the use ofthe Internet. lisost portable. riotebook and laptop computers, mart phones and 
PDA dwices are equipped with internal chips diat access our network electronically. We transmit a 
home page with our service plans, terms and pricing to these IT devices. Customers self direct die 
ordering process. Tfiey choose a sewice ptan, accept the terms, pay by credit cmd and are fumished 
access to the network within minutes oftheir order. 

We focus our marketing resources on our direct and indirect sales efforts and programs that support 
those efforts. We will launch focused marketing campaigns of targeted direct mail, print and online 
media but do not plan on committing our resources to traditional brand advertising. 

Customers 

We are targetirig residential carisrimers and entrepreneurial-class businesses, which have two 
segments: Very Small Businesses (VSB’s) with 5-29 employees, and Small Businesses (SB) that have 
between 20 and 99 employees. 

Our plan also expects revenue from govemment, municipalities and utility companies. This segment 
within the cities we serve can improve the efficiency and quality of government services with high 
speed fully mobile in-field data access for municipal police, fire, EMS, homeland security and routine 
business functions. 

In addition, we brand and wholesale services to communication carriers and institutional users. We 
also have revenue sharing agreements with search engine companies and sell targeted advertising to 
business customers. 

Products 

Our core product offering is a fully mobile Wireless Broadband (WBB) internet access service that 
we provide at two different speeds. Our basic service is delivered at 1 .OMbps and our premium 
service at 3 .O Mbps with synchronous uploads and downloads. We include “Best in Class” internet 
features and applications with both packages. In addition, we include a fully managed service 
enhanced data offering at no additional charge. The combination of a fully mobile wireless service, 
“Best in Class” internet services with an integrated fully managed enhanced data IT offering is unique 
to the marketplace. This package is the same for residential customers as well as our small business 
customers. 

1 4  
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We buridle with the basic and premium packages olvo option& services a local and long distance 
voice service delivered over our facility based intemet rietwork using VoIP protocol and an fP mobile 
senice which provides unlimited local on-net calling delivered over our WH network arid a cellular 
resale iuld braided service for off-net calling. Ow residential oRerittg includes 200 minutes per 
month. which ciul be shared between VofP and mobile calls, and our business package includes 2,600 
rriiriutes per rnordi. Our VoIP and IP Mobile service are feature and appl icat i~ rich providing “State 
of the Art” inxiovation. 

Pricing Plans 
Product Plans Consumer Basic Consumer Premium Business &sic Business Premium 
wan A 
Wireless Broadband intemet Access 
ijitrele;ss Hrgti Speed in te rne t  Access ? 0 Mg 3OM3 1 OM3 3 13 Fslg 
Domstn Cs.IZr\a I C E  

En1arl 
Fa Trar?sfer ta Ernsil 
IF bddi esces 
v i r  tu& Prim& rJetworl I ‘,‘PEJ I 

\Ihb PC3stinlJ 

Maraa& F I I  ewl I 
Help Pssk 
Pk&wrk Cortfrgur at ion 
Monthly Recurrlng 
Nm-Rearrr lng Irstallatlm 
PI- B VoIP Bundle 
Local VoIP Phone Service 
Long Distance Phone Service 
Calling Card 
Conference Calling 
To I I-Free S erv i ce 

Voicemail 
T1 

Monthly Recurrlng 
Nm-Recurring Installetlm 
PIm C I P  Moblle Bundle 
IP Mobile 
Cellular 

5t~iraz~8 Earkt jp 8 F I I ~  $baring 

Free 
Free 
Free 
Free 
Free 
Free 
Free 

Free 
Free 
Free 
$24 95 
$24 95 

6 lines 
200 
20 Minutes 
Free 
Free 
Free 

$30 00 
$30 00 

Free 
Share Minutes 

Free 
Free 
Free 
Free 
Free 
Free 
Free 
Free 
Free 
Free 
$54 95 
$54 96 

6 lines 
200 
20 Minutes 

Free 
Free 
Free 

$30 00 
$30 00 

Free 
Share Minutes 

Free 
Free 
Free 
Free 
Free 
Free 
Free 
Free 
Fr ee 
Free 
$24 95 
$24 95 

6 lines 
1600 
100 
Free 
Free 
Free 

$300 00 
$300 00 

Free 
Share Minutes 

Free 
Free 
Free 
Free 
Free 

Free 
Free 
Free 
Free 

Free 
$54 95 
$54 95 

6 lines 
1600 
100 
Free 
Free 
Free 
$150 00 
$450 00 

$450 00 

Free 
Share Minutes 

Share Lines Share Lines Share Lines Share Lines 
2 Dual Mode 2 Dual Mode 2 Dual Mode 
Phones 2 Dual Mode Phones Phones Phones 

Monthly Recurrlng $95 00 $95 00 $95 00 $45 00 

Nan-Recurring InstallatIan $95 00 $95 00 $95 00 $95 00 
Plan A-B Total Bundled Revenue 

i d j y  1.1 



fbtel Bundled Revenue 
Monthly Recunlng $51 55 $24 95 
Non-Recurring Installation $54 95 $84 95 
Plan A - 8 - C Tot& Bundled Revenue 
Total Bundled Revenue 
Monthly Recurring $149 35 $1 79 95 
Non-Recurring installation FU9 55 $179 95 

$3324 95 
$324 ‘35 

All Overage Minutes Billed at $.Os 
Premium Cellular Handset add $300 to installation %e 

Strengths 

Our business model positions the company to achieve fkt market penetration, a lower market entry 
cog structure than other larger providers, and die ability to replicate our business model directed by 
an experienced leadership team. 

It is o~ir intent to be the first and only municipal wireless broadband company to build in the markets 
we serve, although we anticipate there will be circumstances where we will service markets with 2 or 
more municipal wireless broadband companies. We own our networks and have little incrementai 
cost of access to reach our customers. We believe our technology has lower capital costs then our 
competition. We can repticate our business in other markets. The Company’s ~ a n a g e ~ e n t  team has 
built and founded three other successfiil teleconmuriicdiori start-up companies, and thus has prior 
experience which we will utilize in our market entry strategy. 

Competition 

Our direct competitors in the wireless broadband market are cellular companies. We also have limited 
competition from “Hot Spot” providers. Our voice products directly compete with Local Exchange 
Carriers (LEC), Competitive Local Exchange Carriers (CLEC) and VoIP providers. Our IP mobile 
product is an early stage product with no direct competition of which we are currently ware. 

We face indirect competition for broadband service delivered over a wireline network from cable 
companies, Internet Service Providers OSPs), and broadband over powerline (“BPL”) providers. 

Key Difllerentiators and Competitive Advantage 

Our business has key differentiators, which will give us a recognized brand in our market. In is our 
intent to ensure that customers know that we are the mobility company of choice, providing the most 
comprehensive bundled packages in the marketplace at the best value. 

We differentiate our business on mobility, capital efficiency, the markets we service by creating a 
natural monopoly where possible, OUT managed services, service bundles and customer experience. 

I’@ lA! 



We believe our competitive advantages are our feature rich robust applications, cellular and IP 
buridles, a lower price per bit and a faster sustained dawnload speeds 

Technology 

W e  will initially deploy a fully converged wireless broa&md ~ ~ i ~ i j ~ ~ i ~ ~ a ~ )  mesh network in the 
locatioris w e  s e n e  Mesh-network topology extends the range of traditional L A "  and tTrLANs. In 
additiori. each node is corinected and comniunication protocols are shared across all nodes. A 
wireless b r o a d b ~ ~ ~ m ~ ~ ~  i n g a ~ ~ c ~ r e  i s  formed when a collection of SClll.lla, b, or gbased rides 
are interconnected by wireless 802.1 1 links. The 802.1 fa standard is most cctnunonly used in Bp- 
to-iiP links because o f  its perfomlarice and non-channel overlap with 802.11b or 802.11g 
~ ~ ~ ~ i s ~ ~ n s .  Mesh networks a u ~ ~ m ~ i c a ~ l ~  lm and maintain dynamic path configuration. 

Mesh networks provide advantages over direct hie-of-sight im€~I~entations because they can 
adapt to changes. Nodes can be readily added and removed, arid their location changed. Benefits of 
die mesh-neftvork topology include lower initial costs. balanced traffic, mobility and avaiIabiIity. 

The following diagram ("Figure 1) shows a typical municipal WiFi mesh network c o n ~ ~ g ~ r ~ o r i .  

The merging ofIro?P and wireless broadband promises higher voice quality axid more reliable 
coverage iri~oorsdian ~ a ~ t i o n a l  cellular service and is ~ u i c ~ y g a i n i n ~  stature as a competitor to 
mobile b r o a ~ a n d  data fcellular data). Also, as a WiMPLY service provider. we believe we will be 
able to undercut competitors by offering a less expensive local loop alteniativt: to telco Tlff)S3 
local loops. ,4s such, our VoIP service partnered with our WiM.4.X plat€orm is gee of its 
dependerice mi the ~ n ~ m b ~ i t  telco for UW-P. UNE-L, installation delays, billing problems, etc. 

In support o f  our VoIP senkxs, we will deploy a softswitch. The softswitch is an @PI) that is 
used to iriterface the traditional PS'IR' anti our VoIP network. The softswitch will fink the PSTN to 





Anticipated Market Dynamics and Penetration 

I I I 1 I I I 

Financial Projections (in thousands) 

The following table (Figure 3) highlights e-Pah's financial metrics. e-Path projects solid 
year over year revenue growth and gross profit as markets are added and sales penetration is 
achieved while keeping SG&A expenses down as a percentage of revenue. e-Path projects 
positive EBITDA on a monthly basis early in Year 3 and positive operating cash flow in Year 
4 as it develops 10 markets over a five year plan. 



e-Path projects funding for the plan according to the foltavirig debtkquity schedule (in 
000's): 

Yr 1 Yr 2 Yr 3 Yr 4 Yr 5 Total 
Debt 14,996 5,841 10,121 11,121 12,153 54,231 
Equity 5,200 10.000 6,500 21.700 
Total Funding 20,196 15,841 16,621 11,121 12,153 75,931 

Pre Money  Valuation 

Projected EBITDA 6 Years after current year: $38,996,141 
1 OX EBITDA multiple: 389,961,415 
Less debt: (3 5,45 7,054) 
Projected firm value: 354,504,361 

Pre money valuation discounted Value @ 18% rate: 13 1,3 19,596 

2. Market 



t h t  litllows atnfimis there i s  il s ~ ~ n i ~ c ~ i t  market for wireless b r * a ~ ~ ~ ~ i ~  services and it's 
expeded to have an explosive growth in the riear term. 

Forrester Research Inc., Cambridge, Mass., was commissioned by IBM to forecaqt the market 
~ ~ p ~ ~ t ~ ~ i ~ i ~ t ~  for wireless b r o i l ~ ~ d .  'ITiey predict that the No& .Ltmerlcan market for wirelas 
b r ~ a d b ~ i ~ l  services will increase &am just over $1 billion in 2005 to a projected $9 billion in 
",tftO [Swrce: w.nlw.~~~Si.,rre~tM..coni1.Tlitis ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ i ~ ~ e s  the mr&et will increrm nine times in a 5 
year t h e  frmic. 

e-Path is a wireless broadband W B )  Internet service provider (TNSP). Our core business 
market is filly mobile Internet access. The wireless intemet market has three segments. 
Fixed Wireless typically refers to a broadband provider that reaches a customer by a wireless 
point to point coiinection between the access point arid the customer location. Portable refers 
to a wireless broadband provider that connects by awireline network and uses a wireless 
modem to provide limited areawireless wrmections @icdiy up to 200 feet. Mobile is a 
wireless broadband provider that provides broad geographic coverage within a selected 
market providing customers the ability to connect to the Internet from virtually anywhere in 
the marketplace. Typically, niobile wireless broadband companies, assuming equal quality, 
cafi provide service to replace both fixed and portable service. e-Path's principle market is 
high-quality mobile wireless broadb~id Internet access. 

+Path also provides VoIP local and long distance telephone service. This market consists of 
carriers that use Internet protocol to transmit voice. We are different from the traditional 
VoIP provider since we make connections to our customers over a wireless network. This is 
a relatively new market referred to as wVoIP. e-Path also provides IP mobile and a branded 
cellular resale product. The IP mobile market is commonly referred to as WIFI voice. With 
regard to our mobile resale this is a segment of the cellular market. 

We are also a managed services provider. This market refers to companies that manage 
communications and IT functions for their customers. 

The market leaders in the markets we serve include; Verizon Wireless and Earthlink for 
mobile wireless broadband, Vonage for VoIP, Verizon Wireless for cellular. The wVOIP 
and IP Mobile markets have no recognized leaders at this time. The technology is just 
beginning to emerge and be deployed. 

Some additional Internet service providers are listed below. 



Accatding to the Yaikee Group 2006 ~ r ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ a n t ~ ~  
Wireless Xhisiness Survey <Figure Sl, more &an 40% of 
today’s wokforce is considered mobile. In kct, per %e 
X?”ec Group, woMorcr: mobility has iricreased by nw1y 
1 WO &iring the past 4 years at; a restilt. 



Demand-Side Views suwey on Wireless Broadband state that 80% of mobile professionafs 
surveyed responded to using wireless data. Nearly 7'2% use a laptop or computer (as &own 
Figure 6). WiFi dominates laptop data connections; 45% of respondents to a recent "?he 
Wireless ,4ssociatiori" survey said they pay for WiFi data access. Those just paying on a 
"per-use basis only' least common, most users payirig far a connection have a m o ~ t h ~ y  
s~~bscrip~jon which is very favorable to the Company's business. According to Intel (Figure 
7) mobile 94 ofcr.cterall PC's will increase by 32% over next 2 yeas. 

Per ~roa~and-Today.corrt, high-end personal digital assistant and organizer devices (PDA) 
systems are evolving as c ~ ~ m u r i i c a t o ~ .  The ability to connect to rhe Intemet with data 
capability is an essential aspect of3G systents. The installed base of wireless handsets at 1.2 
billion dwarfs the installed base of 3 I million PDA systems. Markets for enterprise and 
consmrier PDA devices at $1.77 billion in 2003 are expected to reach to $3 billion by 20053 
and as the PDA feature sets broaden, the combined PDA enterprise and consumer urtit 
shipment markets will grow to 17.3 million by 2009 driving a significant irinease in 
mobility which drives wireless broadband. The worldwide PDA market hit a new high in 



2005, Gamer reports (Figure 8). Annual shipments were 14.9 million, up 19 percent over 
2004, and surpassing the previous record of 13.2 millinri xt in 2001. 
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* Hat Spots 

Results fi-trrn a search requc&. 

Irisitle a g m c  or ottier application t l ia "sporisorships'9 

'Iliere are I ~ O W  over 2M cellihr base &it,ions worldwide, includiog over 300K WCIDMA.. 
'Ihere w t  ci.nrently over 2.313 cellular subscribers worldwide, arid by 201 0 this riurriber will 
!)e 3AB. Cher 1WM cnl'rent: siihsaibers corinect via a 3G. techrrnlogy md by 2010 it will he 
81 6M. [Sioi.irces: AH, Forrester. i r i - a t ~ ]  



* 
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Sprint Nestel edim;ztef; the capital expenditures for its 4 C i  WiMAX network will be $1.0 
~ ~ i ~ l ~ o r i  in 2007 arid tretwcm $1 .S md $2.0 billion in 2009. Sprint% annual ~ r o ~ c t i ~ t ~  
S ~ ~ ~ f c ~  titruid that 43 percerit of wireless phone subscribers bring ~ ~ r ~ r ~ - r e l ~ e d  phones ori 
vacatiori widi diem, '13 pacent say they have achieved work-life batance and 67 percerit say 
they P'C more pruductiw i i c w  @im they were twvo years ago, 

Yonage i s  B leading provider o ~ ~ o ~ d ~ ~ d t d e p h u r t e  services with over 2 million subscriber 
lines as of Sqtenber 30. 2066. Vonryge's service is sold on the web md tfirough ndiorial 
retailers ~r ic l t i~ir i~ Best Buy, Cirmit City. W~~~ and 'X'afget and is available to customers 
in the U.S., Canada aid the United Kingdom. Our xi a en ti^ Premium ~ n l j I ~ ~ i ~ e d  and Small 
€h?;iriess UriIi~~i~ted cdfing plans ofkr cortsurriers untirriited tocat arid tong digace calling, 
slnd popttla features like calf waiting, call f u r ~ ~ ~ d ~ n g  and voicemail - For orie low, flat 
n.iorithly rate. 

i::'t:qaid is the leader in the emergkg VoIP and broadband Internet services market and the 
ijrs1, service provider to build f i  pi.re Voice over Iriterriet Protcrcol (VoIP) local telephone 
c u m p ~ r y .  Clheyorid is the voice arid brnaclband Iiiterriet provider built exclusively to serve 
s111all businesses. 

'13m I;'C':mer Cable delivered a ril.rperia finaicial perl'orinaice in 2005, including double- 
digit iriuewes in revenues and earliirigs over die previous yew. Drivirig this siiccess was the 

-ever grtwth in subscriber relationships .vllitlr 2 .S rrrillinn rret aclditioris 
carit iricrenses in its bdsic. digital, residential high-speed data and Digital 

PSme services. Time lliinrrier Cable achieved one of the highest digital penetration rates of 
a n y  cat.rle c o m ~ ~ ~ i y ,  with 49% of' its rrearly 1 1 million rrrmaged video customers subscribing 
tu  f%e digital tier at the close ~$2005.  Its residential high-speed data service, led by Road 
Rnn~er ,  totaled 4.8 milliorr subscribers at year end. representing a 25046 perietratiori level of 
bro;~~~t~ancl-eligible hames pwsed. By the end of 2005, Digital Phone signed up 1.1 million 

~iialcirig it one of the most successfill 
product rollouts in 'T'ime Wamer &:?able's tiist,ory. 

m . ~ s  f ive times t,he total  at the end of 2004 



e Co~iicast Corporation is the natioix's leading provider of cable, ente~a~nment and 
c o ~ i ~ t ~ i r i i ~ ~ t i ~ t ~ i s  products arid services, with 24.1 ntilliori cable custorriers, 1 X million high- 
qeed Internet cwtaniers arid 2 . I  million voice c u s k " .  Comcas? is €~rirtcipally involved in 
the d c ~ e ~ o ~ ~ i ~ ~ t ,  m a r i ~ ~ e n i ~ i t  arid operation of b r o ~ ~ a n d  cable networks and in thc delivery 
cr l' p r o ~ ~ ~ I ~ i ~ I ~ ~  content. 

Prrodurrds: Contcast provides a wide variety of consumer products and services primarily in 
&tree wc;fs: 

Voice - Cornmst is rcrlling c ~ i t  'm IP-enabled f;tigi?d 'Voice str;iu.ice that offers c o " s  tht: 
qudity they expcct in a phone scrvice combined with new interactive features for a low price. 

0 (:leawire provides a simple, ~ ' ~ f f - ~ i e - s h e l ~ '  wireless b r ~ ) % d ~ ~ t d  fritmet solution. 
~ ~ ~ t a b ~ i ~ i I ~ ~  C lewi rc  service involves a p ~ u ~ - ~ ~ d - ~ l a y  i ~ ~ a l l a t i ~ ~  "---no need for st 
technician to cor$igure a d ~ ~ i c ~ n ~  hx&v;ire arid no need for safbare to be Xmded onto 
co~tpti tm to make it work. CXrditrtmers can establish an Internet crrnnextion in minutes. 
Gltstomcrs ttse Clearwire to connect to ftie Internet using: liccrrseed spcctnrm, thus e ~ i m ~ n a t i n ~  
the confines o f ~ i ~ i ~ ) n d  cabk or phone wiring. The tower equipment tmtianits rad0 signals 
ft-orn a base site to B wzdl, wireless modem the size of a puperhd: book. which easily 
coIiriects a user's coiqmter to the Irrtemet. The fully mobile Clemvire service can be moved 
fir.oi~i placc-lo-place inside (:lemurire's coverage area. which allows customers to use the 
s~rvicc ihrtwrgliout their f rom,  uffice or faorite coffee house. Clemvire launched its X'oIP 
i,\ oice ovw internet protocol) seiliice on April 10, 2006 llie company currently offers 
i'lear-~ ire lriternel Phone SGWKX in I 3 markets across the IJnited States. 



mncrunccd that the curripa~ry will sponsor arrd provide curiterrt for the municipal WiFi 
network !:leirig built in the city rif I'oortiand. B e .  1Tie deal g.ates that Microsoft will bring MSN 
content :mi services to the rictw orlc that MetroFi is buildirig. 'l'his is Microscrt't's fitlSFT,~ first 
foray irr1:tr lJie tvorlcl of free imrricipal wireless net:works. IcZicmsoft will provide targeted content 





Our bundled offeririgs give our customers the convenience of “One Stop Shopping” for all 
critical ~ o m m ~ i c a t i o n  needs provided by a single vendor with one monthly bill. 

Our comprehensive service packages provide feature rich a ~ l ~ c a t i o n s  to our customers. We 
deploy best in class ~ p l i ~ ~ i o n s  that enhance our customers’ experiences. Our Internet 
applicatio~s are business dass services, that include mobile, fully mobile and fixed wireless 
high speed Internet access, domain services, custom home or start pages, unlimited high 
capacity email accounts, fax transfer to email. IP addresses, Virtual Private Network (“VPW) 
con~guration, web hosting, storage backup and file sharing, managed fire wall, state ofthe 
art security protection with the use of spam and pop-up blockers, spy ware and virus 
detection and elimination, parental controls, web browsing and a 24x7 live answer help desk. 
Bur local VoIP phone service includes enhanced calling features that prmides calling card. 
conference calling, toll free service, voicemail, caller identificat~on* real time and call 
accounting. All packages include six voice lines. Our residential offerings include 200 long 
distance miriutes per month. Our business packages offer 1,500 minutes per month. Our 
mobile pacatage includes two dual mode phones, which provide IP Mobile and cellular calling 
services. We include unlimited IP Mobile wireless broadband voice calling within our 
service area. Customers are permitted to use two of the six lines induded for mobile service 
and can share VoIP and mobile minutes. Our plans are competitively priced between $24.95 
and $ 9 5  per month. In addition. we offer municipal government specialized citywide 
wireless neovork access for data, voice and video services by field workers, emergency 
service personnel arid utilities. We also provide wholesale services to carriers. We custom 
brand our Wireless ~ r o a d b a n d ~ n t e ~ ~  access and sell either a 1 or 3 megabit product to 
cmiers for resale to their customers. Cmiers can also purchase dedicated wireless access 
circuits between their facilities and a customer location. Cur wholesale dedicated access 
typically replaces T-1 circuits that are part of the Unbundled Network Elements (WNE“) 
offered by Local Exchange Carriers (“LEC”). Our pricing model for this offering is 
significantly lower than Local Exchange Carriers tariff rates. 

Our sales are achieved in several methods. Wireless BroadbandIntemet Access services are 
purchased by our customers through the Internet. Most portable, notebook and laptop 
computers, smart phones and PDA devices are equipped with internal chips, which access our 
network electronically. We transmit a home page with our service plans, terms and pricing to 
these IT devices. Customers self direct the ordering process. They choose a service plan, 
accept the terms, pay by credit card and are furnished access to the network with in minutes 
of their order. After the original order we typically bill the customer monthly until the service 
is terminated. We also employ and train a consultative direct sales force for our VoIP 
Telephone and mobile service for both residential and small business applications. This 
activity is highly regimented and is focused on market penetration. In addition, we utilize an 
extensive indirect sales campaign using channel partners, affinity programs, original 
equipment manufacturer, point of sale administration and eCommerce selling. 

We derive a substantial amount of our revenues from service packages and related wireless 
Internet access fees. Our revenues consist of recurring monthly fees charged to customers for 
wireless Internet access, VoIP telephone service, and IP mobile and cellular services. We 
charge one- time activation fees, early termination fees; and usage fees of $.06 per minute in 



excess of plan allocafions. We also charge for mobile ptiones and wireless Internet access 
devices arid fees for shipping and handling of the devices and other equipment. This 
e ~ i p m ~ t  is subsidized to remain competitive in the marketplace. 

We also generate advertising and other value-added services revenues by leveraging the value 
of our customer base and user traffic through paid placements for searches, powered by the 
various search engine companies. In addition, we generated fees through revenue sharing 
~ ~ i ~ e m e n t s w i t h  online partnerswhose products and services can be accessed through our 
iietwork. co~missions received from partners for die sale of their sewices and sales of target 
advertising on our various oniine landing pages, such as Qur Start Page and the municipal 
home pages for our wireless municipal networks. Ttte remaining reveriue is obtairied from our 
wholesale carrier products. 

Our customer service experience and back office i s  fully automated. Customers can access 
several account and network r~ianagement Eunctions by using our on-line systems. We 
provide real time account activity. We bill and receive payments on-line. We do not provide 
or send paper bills. 

We negotiate with municipal markets to obtain franchise authority to build our networks. We 
are focused on organic growth of our customer base and plan to replicate our business model 
in new markets. Within 5 years we expect to be in 10 regional markets and pass 
~ ~ r o ~ i ~ i ~ e l ~ ?  3, Million households. We typically cluster adjacent small markets in a region 
to provide sufficient critical mass, whi& we estimate at 200,000 ~ouseholds. Our 
c ~ n c ~ ~ a t i o ~ i  will be in Florida, New York, New Jersey and Connecticut, Our value 
proposition is to provide our customers the mobility to access the Internet from anywhere in 
our market area at a price point where our cost per megabit is less than the competition. Our 
network infiastructure is carrier grade and anticipates 99.999% reliability,. We offer our 
customers a competitive advantage to legacy telecommunications services and a competitive 
fully mobile altemative to DSL and Cable Internet access. 

The market for our services is strong. Wireless Broadband Internet access is supported by 
portable PC purchases, which has experienced significant growth. According to Forrester 
Research, “Mobility is the core of the next big thing in the IT industry”. 

They expect mobile workers to significantly increase beginning in 2008. Broadband or high 
speed access is growing and the estimated number of broadband access grew from 29 million 
in 2004 to 38 million in 2005. During 2006, the market for broadband access is expected to 
continue to grow. Wireless Broadband city-wide municipal networks are under development 
in several United States markets. The market penetration of approximately 20% is validated 
in various markets. The market forecasts predict that wireless will be the “third pipe” to the 
In tem et. 

4. Miss ion 
e-Path’s mission is to provide its shareholders with financial returns and it’s stakeholders 
with increased value by building and operating citywide ”next generation municipal wireless 
broadband networks” in partnership with local govemment by helping the municipalities it 

1 
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serves deliver fitlly mobile and affordable wireless broadband access to their citizens, 
businesses and visitors with benefits. that include convenience, public safety, economic 
development and bridging the digital divide. 

e-Path commits to the following values for our stakeholders: 

* E,;ICELLEI”\TCE 
We are ~ o ~ ~ m i ~ ~ e d  to excellence and it is our intent to exceed our stakeholders’ 
expectations anc l  be the leader in our industry. We embrace innovation and creativity, 
seek diff’erent perspectives, and risk pursuing new o p p o r t ~ i t i e ~ .  

We treat each other with reqect and dignity, valuing individual and cultural differences. 
We provide a ssf’e work e n v i r o ~ ~ t  where employees are provided an o ~ o ~ ~ i t y  for 
growth and advmcement, compensated appropriately, and treated equally and fairly. We 
give individuals the authority to use their capabilities to the fullest to satisfy their 
customers. 

’ LWEGWY 
We are honest, ethical and professional in dealing with all stakeholders. Cur personal 
conduct ensures r e l ~ o r i ~ i p s  that are worthy of trust. 

We join together to tvork toward a common interest, directing individual 
a c c ~ m p l i s ~ ~ e n t s  tmvard organizational objectives. We celebrate both individual and 
team ~ o ~ ~ b u t i o n s .  We c ~ ~ ~ i c ~ t e  frequently and with candor in a manner that 
encourages and values input from all o f  our stakeholders. 

We strive to exceed the value expectation of our stakeholders. We control costs and are 
prudent with our resources. 

a &agq 

~ ~ ‘ 4 ~ . ~ ~ 0 ~ ~  

~~~~~~~~~ 

e-Path’s vision is to profitably provide market-leading, high value next generation municipal 
high speed wireless broadband Internet service, bundled managed VoIP and data services to 
residential, small business users at prices they can afford. e-Path’s strategy is to eliminate 
capital investments required by municipalities to deploy such networks and the on-going 
costs required to manage and service them. 

5. Strategy 
Our strategy is to build wireless broadband networks in selected small to medium 
metropolitan municipalities and cluster them regionally. Typically, our approach is to 
negotiate with local governments to obtain rights to build networks. m e r  our networks are 
constructed we intend to become a total communications provider by introducing new 
products and services to enhance our competitive position and generate additional revenue 
and profits. We plan to increase our customers within our markets by organic growth and 
replicate our approach in additional markets. To achieve our goal of profitably delivering 
fully mobile and affordable communications tools to residential and mall businesses in our 
current and future markets, the Company has adopted a strategy with the following principal 
components: 



8 Foci4 
avm. We select markets on a regional basis. Uur objective i s  to negotiate with 
niuriicipalities for the rights required to build markets. We do participate and respond to 
WP’s but this is not our preferred method of market acquisition. Negotiated contfacts are 
more likely to occur in second and third tier markets. 

Our strategy to achieve a negotiated agreement works best in smaller regional markets. 
We therefore target several smaller markets in a reg!on and form market clusters oFa 
critical mass of approximately 200.000 households in a limited geographic area sa that 
we achieve m ~ i n i u m  density. Within our regions we also target larger markets, which 
we detemiine could select us &er a smaller adjacent market is operational. We rank QW 
targeted markets by density per square mile and size. We focus in Florida, New York, 
Nav Jersey and Connecticut. 

The goals of our business pial is to build networks to pass approximatety 2 Million 
households in 10 markets made up ofregional clusters or stand alone markets. The 
typical markets we select have a geographic area of 30 square miles and have 
a p ~ r o ~ ~ ~ i a t e l ~  21,600 small businesses. 

Focussoleh* on ~ ~ ~ n ~ i ~  and tlw ~ ~ ~ - ~ ~ ~ t ~ ~ ~  m&t in ~ ~ t ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ t ~ e s  that we sene. 
We target residential accounts and small businesses, most ofwhich do not have dedicated 
in house resources to address their communic~ons requirements fully and place a high 
value on customer support. By focusing exclusively on residential and on small business 
customers, we believe we are able to difx’erentiate ourselves &om larger service providers 
and deliver superior setvice that residential and small business customers wiil value. 

Qffer wireless braadband access via wireless broadband andor W i U  and a 
comprehensive package of managed IP and mobile communications services. We seek to 
be the single-source provider of our customers’ wireless broadband access, local and long 
distance voice services and data communications needs. We will introduce new products 
and services to enhance our competitive position and generate additional revenues and 
profits. 

1 Market high qua&@, diffeerentiatedproducts md services. We will focus significant 
resources on attracting and retaining subscribers by providing them with fast and reliable 
primary service offering, Wireless Broadband Internet Access and leveraging our 
network to bundle our core mobility wireless internet access with VoIP local and long 
distance telephone service, mobile IP and cellular products. We are focused on 
deploying products and services that enhance customers’ experiences. We are devoted to 
delivering innovative products, services and applications that customers can use to 
enhance their Internet and communications experiences and believe customer adoption of 
these innovative products and services improves customer loyalty and reduces churn. 

Inereme-penetrafion ofenhanced services to ow custonaer base. We will seek to achieve 
higher revenue and margin per customer, increase customer productivity and satisfaction 



and reduce customer chum by providing enhanced services in addition to our wireless 
broadband Intemet access service. 

8 Fociis safes and marktim resol(rces on achitlviizg. sigtajcmt market -wvrefratiotl. Sales 
arid marketing will be focused exclusively in only those markets that the Company builds 
and operates m ~ ~ c i p a l  wireless broadband access networks. 

* Replie& our busi~ess mef iiz ~ e w  mmkefs. Ea& time we expand into a new market, 
we will adhere to the Same process for choosing, preparing, launching and operating in 
those markets. In launching in each new market, we will use the same disciplined 
financial and operational reporting system to enable us to closely monitor our costs, 
market penetration and provisioning of customers and maintain consistent standards 
across all of our markets. 

6. strengths 
6.1. 

6.2. 

6.3. 

Lead-Eatry into E;xplosive Indus?ry Segments Fueling Growth 
Momentum. 
e-P& plans to be the first company to build Wireless B r o a ~ ~ d  networks in 
selected markets. This Lead-Entry approach will position the company to gain access 
to “pent up” demand for fully mobile wireless broadband sentices in markets where 
the services, prior to e-P&’s entry, were not available. This will accelerate and 
increase market penetration. 

Own-p of All-SP Aletvpwrk 
We are able to provide a wide range of enhanced communications services in a cost- 
efficient manner over a single network, in contrast to traditional communications 
providers, which may require separate, incremental networks or substantial network 
upgrades in order to support similar services. Our all-IP network architecture allows 
us to provide a comprehensive package of managed communications services 
including VoIP, with high network reliability bundled with wireless broadband 
access and a high quality of service. 

No Cost of Access 
We are a facilities based carrier. This provides us the ability to deliver products over 
a network infrastructure owned by the Company. We do not need to lease transport or 
dedicated circuits to provide connections between our customers and our network. 
Therefore, we have no cost of access for customer connectivity. We are not reliant 
upon third party communications providers, which eliminates costs associated with 
these connections. Control of the “last mile” assures that we can be cost effective and 
that our business will not be negatively affected by any access charge increases. 
Regulatory change that may result in the imposition of increased access charges or 
other costs would not adversely affect us as it would many of our competitors. 



6.4. Capital Efficiency 
We believe that our business approach requires lower capital and operating 
expenditures to bring our markets to positive cash flow compared to communications 
crtrriers using legacy technologies, operating processes and dependence on mother 
party‘s last mile connectivity. 

6.5, E‘aperienced Mmmgment Team 
Our experienced management team is focused on operating excellence and the senior 
mmagemmt team has ~ b ~ ~ ~ t ~ a ~  industry experience. Our top three executive 
officers have an average of over 20 years of experience in the ~ m m u n i c ~ ~ n s  
industry and have worked at a broad range of c o ~ u n i ~ o n s  companies, both at 
startups and mature businesses. including local telephone companies, long distance 
cwiers, competitive carriers, and Internet and data providers. 

6.6. Replieate Our BaainesS Model In Hew Markets 
Each time we expand into a riew market, we will adhere to the Same process for 
choosing. preparing, launching and operating in those markets. In launching our 
business in each new market, we will use the same disciplined financial and 
opemiional reporting system to enable us to closely monitor our costs, market 
penetration and provisioning of customers and maintain consistent standards across 
all of our markets. 

7. Vdae Proposition 
Wave you ever heard the ~~ordb‘Mil lenni~s? If you haven’t, you will. The largest GIobal IT 
companies h o w  them well and predict “1Llillennials” are driving the next transformation in 
the Digital Information Age: “Ubiquitous Computing,” simply termed “Mobility.” 

They realize in life, family, home and business time will converge. Their lifestyle requires 
Mobility. They need access to information when they want it not when they can get it. They 
like things to be simple yet comprehensive. Conveyance is a priority, and value is a must. 
They need fast and reliable information at work, home and play, and all the times in between. 

“Mobility” has already started, and will reach market saturation in the next decade. Who are 
the Millennials? You should know them. It’s us! 

e-Path understands “Mobility”. We build “Next Generation Municipal Wireless Broadband 
Networks.” Our “Built for Mobility” networks give customers “Anytime - Anywhere” high 
speed access to information over the Internet. To insure reliability, our technology’s 
cornerstone is a carrier-class all IP infrastructure. We simplify life by packaging VoIP local 
and long distance telephone service, IP Mobile and cellular with our high speed Internet 
offerings. We offer the conveyance of one stop shopping and a single bill sent electronically. 

We developed fresh insights, new perspectives and better approaches to realize the benefits of 
Wireless Broadband by adding simple value and enhanced data application features designed 
to provide a “Mobility Connected” lifestyle. Our applications include a fax transfer to email, 
network configuration and Virtual Private Networking (VPN), which can provide a single 



telephone number for business, home and mobile connections. Our ‘fP Mobile ~ p i i c a t i o ~  
provides unlimited free calling. Our calling features include calling card, conference calling, 
toll free service and voicemail integration. We include IP Adclresses, domain service, web 
hosting and unlimited email accounts. We provide a managed firewall with the best security 
in the market giving automatic storage file backup and sharing. If your PC or PDA is lost 
your data is saved. We do this with a “Managed Services” business model which means we 
manage our customers IT and communications with access to a 24x7 live addressed help 
desk. 

The genesis of our offerings, applications and technology is to provide Mobility to support 
the lifestyle of our residential and business customers. We’re changing broadband from a 
limited wired experience to an “ ~ ~ ~ ~ m e - . ~ ~ h e r ~ ’  personal experience for use at home, 
office or away. Leveraging innovative technologies with the power o € ~ ~ ~ ~ l i t y  will give our 
customers a truly wireless experience. 

8. Customem 
8 1. Residential and Small Basin- Customers 

We are targeting residential consumers and e n ~ ~ r e n ~ ~ a l - c ~ a ~  businesses, which have two 
segments; t‘ery Small Businesses (T7SB’s) with 5-29 employees, and Small Businesses (SB) 
th& have between 20 and 99 employees. The majority of our target customers cvrrently do 
not have existing fully mobile wireless broadband services. They may purchase limited 
wireless broadband at “Hot Spots” or use low speed cellularwireless broadband. They 
purchase other communicatio~is services from the incumbent Local Exchange Company 
(“LEC”), Competitive Local Exchange Company C‘CLE@‘), Cable Television Company, 
Internet Service provider (ISP), cellular companies or a VoIP provider. 

Some residential customers, and most VSB’s and SB’s have more than one provider for their 
communications services. In addition, they typically have additional company’s provide 
enhanced data services for domain, email accounts, fax transfer to email, IP Addresses, 
Virtual Private Network (“VPN’) configurations, web hosting, storage backup and file 
sharing and managed firewall services. Further, they may have a company manage their IT 
services. 

The residential accounts, VSB’s and SB’s we target, in most cases, do not receive the focus 
and personalized attention that larger enterprises enjoy and often lag behind larger businesses 
in the adoption of productivity-enhancing and cost-effective service offerings. The small 
businesseswe target typically lack affordable access to a T-1 broadband connection and 
typically do not have dedicated in house resources to manage their communications needs. A 
majority of our anticipated customer base will use 3 to 6 local voice lines. 

While residential customers will comprise the largest percentage of our customer base, we 
anticipate that business customers which we target such as legal offices, physicians and 
architecture firms will each make up greater than 10% of our customer base, while other 
services-related segments such as retail, real estate, banking and accounting firms will 



average 7% to 1096 of our customer base. w l w  sectors such as insurance, not-far-profits. 
consulting and software development firms will also purdiase our services. 

We believe that VS3’s and S3’s look for competitive pricing, focus on malt-business 
solutions. dedicated customer care, a simplified, single bill, comprehensive offering and 
managed services. Cur business bundled offerings facilitate this market segment by providing 
a “Ctne Stop Shopping” experience for ail communications needs. 

We deftrie enterprise customers as businesses with over 100 employees. We do not directly 
target enterprise customers for our bundled packages. However, we do expect this market 
segment will purchase &om our core fully mobile wireless broahand service. 
Typically, enterprise customers should purchase our Premium business 3 mg wireless 
broadband service for their employees. We also believe that this segment may purchase our 
dedicated access products to replace T-1 connections. 

We target government, mun~cjpali t i~ and utility companies. This segment within the cities 
w e  sene can improve efficiency and quality ~f govern~ien~ services with high speed hlly 
mobile in-field data access for municipal police, fire, EMS, homeland security and routine 
business finctions. Cur network supports real time voice, data and video ~ o m m ~ ~ c ~ i o n s .  

e-Path’s wireless broadband networks help cities reduce operational costs by providing hlly 
mobile and convenient widely available broadband connectivity for public-safety and other 
agencies within city government. Cities and towns deploy municipal wireless broadband for 
economic development and better, more efficient communication among public safety and 
other government agencies, and to offer more affordable Internet service to their residents. 
Our wireless broadband networks provide network and operating infrastructure to enable 
municipalities to improve their competitiveness; enabling new social and business 
opportunities, worker productivity, IT and related communications cost savings, while 
dramatically aiding public safety police, fire and emergency service. Municipalities can 
remotely manage applications such as traffic signal control, remote sign management, and 
digital utility meter readings. Our proven, reliable wireless broadband services enable 
municipal agencies to connect seamlessly and efficiently with its residents to help 
communities bridge the ”Digital Divide.” 

Some applications available to government customers are: 

o Response-critical data access to first responders, reduce crime and secure critical 
infrastructure 

o Video surveillance of troubled areas 
o Streaming video for mobile command centers 
o Backup and contingency infrastructure for disaster response and recovery. 
o Instant ad-hoc network setup for emergencies and events 



Iniprou'enierit in the experience for visitors, tourists and business travelers. 
Computer aided dispatch 
~ m ~ ~ r o v e m e ~ ~  in the efficiency of government services, incfuding enhanced 
interoperable public safety c a m m ~ i c ~ i o n s  
Vehicle to vehicle messaging 
Mug sflot and Amber Alert transfer 
Red-time field reporting 
Online building blueprints and schematics for firefighters and emergency workers 

We expect city departments will purchase competitively priced high-speed broadband 
wireiess access to communicate with one another m d  ta provide mobile connectivity to 
b u i ~ ~ n g  inspectors, public works arid utility workers, planning and zoning officials, public 
sckiool teachers and students to eriabie the following: 
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Rfobiie access to GIs data 
On-site access to building inspection and permit forms 
Automated water reading 
Wireless parking meters 
Intel ligait ~ a n ~ o r t a t i ~  systems 
Cmlirie asset management and tracking 
Video surveillance ofschool playgrounds, parks and other common areas 
Electronic ~ ion i t a r i~g  for children in after school and parks programs 
Field reporting and real t h e  access to work orders arid databases 
Mobile access to time arid attendance systems 
Mobile classrooms and distance teaming programs 
Digital Inclusion initiatives 

8.4. Wholesale Customers 

We market wholesale wireless broadband access to major communications companies. 
The offering is branded for resale. In our markets we expect to provide this offering to 
companies that provide other communications products, such as Verizon, ATT, Time 
Warner and Comcast. This is possible since we anticipate being the only wireless 
broadband provider in our markets. 

8.5. Carrier Customers 

We sell dedicated access transport services to communications carriers. This product 
replaces wireline T-1 circuits, which carriers use to connect to their customers. 

8.6. Search Engine Customers 

We sell access to our network to search engine companies. These companies purchase 
access to our internet customers and we share in the point and click, pop up, and advertising 
revenues relative to this segment. 







Personal ‘Hi” Page 

We probide a castom home p%e for each user. 

Dashboard 

Our dashboard is an enhanced feature rich, simple to use toolbar 

&start t Messaging 

This ~ p ~ i ~ t i o n  provides portals to PDA’s and other mobile devices. 

Security Guard 

This application nimitots our applications to insure they are operational. If an application 
enor is detected r i o t i ~ ~ a t ~ o n  is providcd to the user. 

9.3. “Best in Class” Enhanced Data AppUcatiorrS 

We provide our customer a “Maiaged Smites" for enhanced data applications 
integrated with our basic and premium offering. Our enhanced data appfications are 
feature rid1 “State of the Art” innovated offerirgs. 

Domain Service 

Our customers can have their mai l  and Web domains hosted by eBath, saving time 
and money and giving them the convenience of working with one company and 
getting a single bill for all their communication needs. 

Storage Backup and File Sharing 

Customers are protected and don’t risk loss of critical information, insuring security 
and productivity by storing their critical data files electronically off premise. Files 
can be accessed anytime from any location. 

Email 

Our email is built for mobilitywith security as the number one design solution. We 
provide “Best in Class” features that make our email the email of choice for your 
business. 

Fax to Email Transfer 

We provide the ability to receive and send fax transmission on your PC. 



Ip Addresses 

Public IF addresses will meet our customeras needs to set up their network using our 
tirtual forwarding c o r ~ ~ g ~ t i ~ n .  

Managed Rrewall 

We build our ~ s t * ~ ~ ~ r s n e ~ * r ~  with security in mirid and a niariaged firmall 
a ~ i n i ~ ~ a t i o ~ .  It protects rtetvvorlc corriponents, stops unwanted Internet traffic, and 
restrids non - authorized applications. 

Network Configur ation 

We provide assistance to our customers to design networks for both residential 
and ma31 busiriess applic~ions. 

Our Virtual Private Nettvork connects multiple sites. We build secure networks for 
data and file sharing between home mutdior offices and provide remote managed 
access. 

We host web sites on our savers and can provide site development and management. 

Help Desk 

Help with software applications network configuration is provided. 

9.4. Local and Long Distance VoIP Services Bundle 

We market a Local and Long Distance VoIP vertical product to our existing customer 
base. We bundle this product with our “Advantage Solutions Consumer and Business 
Basic and Premium services. The residential offering is a flat rate service including 
200 long distance minutes. The business service is a flat rate service including 1,600 
minutes of long distance service. Our customers can keep their existing telephone 
number with our voice service. 

Our VoIP service is connected to all service providers and includes fee based 41 1 
directory assistance and 91 1 Emergency calling. We have several calling features 
competitive with Local Exchange Companies, Competitive Local Exchange 
Companies, Cable Television Companies and other VoIP providers. 

We provide the following calling features with this product: 





Call transfer 

Gives the customer control to misfer calls to another number after call is anwered. 

Call waiting 

Provides the ability to hold more thari one call at a time. 

Identifies the name and telephone number ofthe calling party. This also provides the 
ability to restrict calls &om terminating on yotour line. 

Single Number ~ ~ m ~ n a ~ i ~ n  

Gives customers the ability to receive business, residential and cellular calls on a 
single telephone number. 

Three-way caIling 

Provides the customer the ability to have a three way conversation controlled by the 
tiandset. 

9.5. IP Mobile Service Bundle 

We bundle an IP Mobile Service with our core Wireless Broadband products. Our 
IP Mobile offers wVOIP voice, which provides our customers with the same 
calling features included with our fixed VoIP service. This includes, conference 
calling, calling card, voicemail, local and long distance calling. 

Our package includes two dual mode cellular phones, which can be upgraded to a 
PDA or smart phone, typically a “Blackberry”. One mode transmits and receives IP 
calls delivered over our WIFIAUiMAX network. These calls are provided on a flat 
rate basis and plan minutes are not charged for this use. This mode facilitates on-net 
calling. Our second mode is a typically cellular service, which we charge plan 
minutes for each call. This service is provided as a branded cellular resale offering. 

We provide two cellular lines in this bundle and allow our customers to share 
minutes from their long distance allocations. 



9.6. ProductPridng 
Product Pfans 
Plan A 
Wiretrss Sroadband Internet Access 

&rde?.as High Speed Internet Access 
Damdin Seriiies 
Email 
Fa,< Trmsfer ti. E mail 
IP r-tdchE7ses 
V i r  tu& Piivtltt Pdetuvo h (dPFJ 3 

dtrb Ho,stinl;l 

Stwagt: B a d ~ i p  3 F~le Sharing 

MEtnayed fi rem 311 
Help Des1 

Mmthly Racuninp 
Ncn-Rwrrilnp 1nr;taIation 
#an 3 VotP Bun& 
Lot& W l  F R? one 5tr.r L ice 
Long Oistsnce Ptwne Service 

Callcng Card 

Ccir?ferwxe Cal I i ng 
Tdl-Free S t r ,  ice 

Voice mail 

T i  

Monthly Rearring 
Nm-Recurring Installabon 
#an C IP Mcbilt Bundle 
IP Mobile 

Cellular 

Fdet*&r k CW~%$II 8bCn 

Mmthly Recurring 
Nm-Rearring Installatim 
Plan A-B Total Bundled Revenue 

Totel Bundled Revenue 
Mmthly Rearring 
Non-Recurring Installation 
Plan A - 6 - C Total Bundled Revenue 
Total Bundled Revenue 
Monthly Recurring 
Non-Recurring Installation 
All Overage Minutes Billed at $.06 

Consumer Basic Consumer Premium Ektsinsss Basic Business Premium 

1 0 Prlg 
Free 
Free 
Free 

Free 
Free 
Free 
Free 
Free 

Ftee 
FI ee 
$24 B5 
e24 85 

f; lines 

200 
20 Minutes 

Free 
Free 
Free 

$30 00 

$30 00 

Free 

Share Minutes 

Share Lines 
2 Dual Mode 
Phones 

$95 00 

$95 a0 

$54 35 
$54 95 

$149 95 
$149 95 

3 0 ttlg 

Free 
Free 
Free 
Fret  

Free 
Free 
Free 
Free 
Free 
Free 
$54 95 
$54 YB 

6 lines 
200 
20 Minutes 

Free 
Free 

Free 

$30 00 

$30.00 

Free 

Share Minutes 

Share Lines 

2 Dual Mode Phones 

$95.00 

$95 00 

$84 95 
$04 95 

$179 95 
$179 95 

1 u l\il y 
Free 

Free 
Free 
Free 

F I W  

Free 

Free 
Free 
Free 
Free 

$24 Y5 
$24 85 

6 lines 

1600 

100 

Free 
Free 

Free 

$300 00 

$300 00 

3 0 M g  
Free 
Free 
Free 
Free 
Free 
Free 

Free 
Free 
Free 
Free 

$54 95 
$54 95 

6 lines 

1 SOD 
100 

Free 
Free 

Free 
$150 00 

$450 oa 
$450.00 

Free Free 
Share Minutes Share Minutes 

Share Lines Share Lines 

2 Dual Mode Phones 

$45 00 $95 00 

$35 00 $95 00 

2 Dual Mode Phones 

$324 95 $504 95 

$324 95 $504 95 

$419 95 
$419.95 

$599.95 
$599 95 



Premium Cellular Handset add $300 So installation fee 

9.7. Advertising Revenue 

e-Patfi wilt generate advertising and other value-added services revenues by 
leveraging the vAue of its customer base and end user traffic through paid 
placements for searches, fees generated through revenue sharing arrangements with 
onfine partners whose products and services can be accessed through e-Path 
properties, commissions received from partners for the sale of partner services to e- 
Path subscribers, sale of advertising m our various online properties, and fees 
~ s o c i a t e d ~ v ~ t h  services that are incremental to our wireless Intemet access service, 
such as mail storage and security. The i n d u w  average for advertising revenue is 
between 5.7’94 of total revenue. Source: Forrester Research uww.forrester.com 

e-Path will generate revenue charging for terminating access minutes to competitors 
for using its “last-mile” network. Carrier pays us to terminate calls from its customers 
on our network. In addition, dedicated wireless point to point and point to muttipoint 
circuits are leaded monthly typically to carriers. Temiinating access revenue is 
  pro xi mat el^^ $.W3 per minute and dedicated wireless point to point circuits are 
~ p r o ~ ~ ~ t e ~ y  $80 per month recurring and $80 ~ n ~ ~ ~ ~ a t i o n  charge. Point to 
~ u l t ~ p o i n ~  is priced at $80.00 for first termination at $60.00 for aft other points of 
termination. 

9.9. Municipal Revenue 

We are targeting the municipal government in the cities we select to be an anchor 
tenant on our network. Prices for services are negotiated on a case by case basis. 

9.10. Wholesale Revenue 

Our carrier wholesale branded circuits typically sell for 50% off list prices. We also 
are mandated by some municipalities a “Digital Divide” wholesale rate for low- 
income families in certain geographic areas of our markets. This rate is typically 
$9.95 per month. 

9.11. Carrier Access Transport 
e-Path will generate revenue charging egress minutes to competitors for using its 
“last-mile’’ network to terminate calls to its customers. 



10. 

A significant percentage of our residential safes will have consumers signing up for our 
service themselves via the web. Wireiess 3roadband Intemet Access services are purchased 
by our customers through the fntemet. Most portable, notebook and laptop computers, smart 
phones and PDA devices are equipped with internal chips, which access our network 
e l e~~or i i ca l l~ .  We transmit a home page with our setvice plans. terms and pricing to these IT 
devices. Customers self direct the ordering process. They choose a service pfan, accept die 
terms. pay by credit card and are fiirriished access to the xietutork within minutes of their 
order. 

We focus our marketing resources on our direct afid indirect sales efforts and programs that 
support those efforts. We will laurich fotused marketing campaigns of targeted direct mail, 
print and online media but do not plan on c o ~ i ~ ~ n g  our resources to ~ a d i t i ~ a l  brand 
advertising. 

Our direct sales representatives meet face-to-face with customers each day as part of a 
traxisaction-oriented but personalized and consultative selling process. We will adhere to die 
same sales and operating procedures in every market we enter. We will track the performance 
of our sales tearrun by maintaining detailed activity measurements in each of our markets. Vlfe 
offer our custamers a comprehensive c o ~ m u n ~ c ~ i o n s  solution that is simpli~ed into three 
packages sold at fixed, predetermined prices. We will permit our sates people to sell only our 
offered packages and will not allow them to make discounted sales or alter the e-P& 
packages (other than to add enhanced services or in connection with company-wide 
promotions). We believe that value is the primary motivating factor for our customers. We 
believe that our commitment to offering integrated packages of services will help to simplify 
the entry of orders into our automated provisioning and installation process. Through our 
strategy of offering bundled services, we seek to become the single-source provider of our 
customers’ broadband access, “wireline” and mobile communications services. We believe 
these factors will contribute to a very low customer churn rate. 

e-Path intends to develop broad distribution channels within each market it serves. The 
Company will build a variety of distribution channels, which will rely on a consultative, 
solution based selling model. 

10.1. Direct Sales 
The comerstone of our sales efforts will be our direct sales force in each of the 
markets we serve. We will require our sales personnel to maintain a regimented daily 
schedule of training, appointment setting, and face-to-face meetings with customers 
that we believe will result in a transaction-oriented, but personalized and consultative 
selling process. A substantial part of the compensation for our sales force will be 
based on commission. We will reinforce our clear expectations of success through a 
system of increasing quotas and advancement for those who succeed. We will 



promote &om within and develop our own sates management talent from ~ o m i s i ~  
sales representatives, who have the opportunity to advance as we grow. 

10.2, Municipal Partngship 
e-Path senior ~ i ~ i a g ~ e n t ,  with the aid of referral agents and political lobbyist, 
intends to secure Municipal rights to build an&or Franchise Agreements. We are 
looking to secure franchise agreements with densely populated municipalities with 
greater than 5,000 residentsper square mile. We cluster small municipalit~es where 
necessary to form a typical ePath market, whicb has ~ p r o ~ i m ~ e l ~  ~ 0 0 , ~ ) ~  
households, is about 30 square miles. and has about 21,600 small to medium 
businesses. 

10.3. InaideSdes 
As part ofour direct sates suategy, we plan on e s t ~ b l i ~ i n g  an iriside sales grwp in 
order to respond to web-based and telephone inquiries from customer prospects. In 
addition to ~elephorie-based sales to these prospects, the inside sales group will 
evaluate and forward potential customer prospects to our direct sales representatives 
and sell additional a p ~ l i c ~ i o n s  to existing customers. Direct Sales Account 
Executives will focus on selling more complex business customer opportunities. 
Many of their leads will be created by die inside sales group. e-Path will utilize a 
variety of marketing niethods to stimulate prospects to call its inside sales team. 
Online search marketing and direct mail are some examples of marketing tactics. The 
majority of the Company's data and home VofP sales will be the result of prospect 
calls driven from these marketing techniques. 

10.4. Channel Partners 
We will supplement our direct sales force and our inside sales force with channel 
partners, who leverage their preexisting business relationships with the customer and 
act as sales agents for us. The channel partners include value-added resellers, local 
area network consultants and other IT and telecommunications consultants to small 
businesses. As compensation for their services, our channel partners will receive 
ongoing residual payments on their sales. These consultants are the trusted advisor 
for business communications and represent the IT department for many small 
businesses and will refer customers to e-Path. We will service its partner channel 
through a combination of inside and regional outside partner sales teams. Inside 
partner sales will be responsible for driving sales with new partner recruitment and 
existing partner account management. The regional outside partner sales group will 
have local Partner Managers to drive growth through face-to-face, consultative 
selling and account management of partners. The Company will focus its distribution 
efforts on Telecom Agents, VBRS, System Integrators, and other similar service 
providers. 

10.5. Refemal Program 
Throughout all ePath marketing endeavors, the Company will implement viral 
marketing techniques to generate new customers through a combination of direct 
marketing and referrals from existing customers. A viral member-get-member 



campaign is an innovative arid whimsical way to drive awareness of the product, 
encourage referrals arid new customers. e-Path will allow customers to forward 
"served' html emails to their friends and family to help customers communicate the 
e-Path service. Included with the htmi emails will be offers and incentives for their 
biends. family arid colleagues to also utilize e-Path services. When doing so, the 
new subscriber and referring e-Path customer will receive discount coupons for their 
next e-Patft transactions. We will build a culture of referrals diat benefits both our 
direct and indirect selling efforts. 

10.6. AfEInitg Msrketing 
Cjur products gain traction through sales by third party .Winity Groups. The price 
point and consumer demand for our products c;in support affinity sales. We ptan to 
estal.lish a network of religious organizations, social groups. and professional 
organization to sell our product to their members. 

10.7. Whde&e 
e-Path provides wholesale services to carriers. We cuatclm brand our Wireless 
Broadband Internet Access and sell either a 1 or 3 megabit product to carriers for 
resale to their customers. Carriers can also purchase dedicated wireless access 
circuits between their facilities and a customer location. Our wholesale dedicated 
access typically replaces T-l circuits that are part of the Unbundled Network 
Elements "€3 offered by Local Exchange Carriers (LEC). Our pricing model for 
this offering is s i g n i ~ ~ t l 3 ~  lower than Local Exchange Carriers tariff rates. 

In addition, we may wholesale bulk services to Hotels, gated communities, existing 
apartments and condos, new apartments and condos and major developments who 
may brand and resell our services. 

10.8. Original Equipment Mmufacturms 
e-Path will develop marketing arrangements with a number of leading hardware and 
software manufacturers to include its Internet access software pre-installed on or 
included with their products. Upon reaching critical mass in a particular region, we 
anticipate our hardware and software manufacturing partners to include among 
numerous others, Dell and HP. 

10.9. Advertising 

e-Path will market through telephone, Internet and print advertising such as direct 
mailings, e-mailing, targeted Internet advertising, online search marketing and local 
and regional print media. The Company's marketing efforts will be designed to 
generate qualified leads through its campaigns that target high concentrations of 
SMEs within the markets it serves. In addition, e-Path's marketing efforts will 
include seminars, trade shows, and co-marketing and co- branding with partners. 
The Company will engage in the following marketing programs to attract retail end 
user customers when time is appropriate. e-Path will use television and newspaper 
advertisements to trigger calls to its call center, and the highly predictive direct mail 
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model will be integrated with television and newspaper to maximize the overall 
marketing plan effectiveness. 

10.10. eComnrerce 
e-Path will leverage its online capabilities. including its website and its online w e  
p o ~ ~ ~ p ~ ~ ~ ~ t o  form the core of its online customer acquisition strategies. e-Path 
will use the Intemet and its benefits to reach qualified prospects for e-Path’s wireless 
broadband products and drive those prospects to the Company’s web property or Call 
Center with a singular focus on acquiring customers. With direct emphasis on 
generating consunier saie~‘subsc~ptioris of e-Patti, the Conipany will explore the 
foilwing online tactics: 

Search Engine ~ a r ~ e t i n ~  on a cost per click basis 
e PerEormance ~ a r ~ e t i n g  on a cost per sale hsis 

8 Contextual Advertising on a cost per click basis 

Lead Generation on a cost per lead basis 
Co-registration and Online Proniotioris on a cost per registration basis, and 

10.11. Public Relations Uutreach 
e-Path will ramp up media relations effbfls in the municipalities it serves to ensure 
that e-Path is included in the media. There are dozens of business articles, trend 
pieces and other media mmtions of this growing market every day. Inclusion in this 
coverage will not only raise awareness, but can drive sales, relationships with new 
partners and agents and much more. By combining news releases, contributed 
articles, white papers, newsletters and speaking engagements, aPath can greatly 
enfiance its image and brand awareness among key audiences. W e  will use elected 
officials to write op-ed’s, visit editorial boards and create an on-going series of 
events for television and print to cover. 

10.12. Seeding Propam 
e-Path will conduct an aggressive seeding program with the local municipalities by 
offering free “trial” services to carefully selected key influential people and/or 
organizations that represent and/or have significant influence towards the buying 
pattern of our targets. 

10.13. Attending Community Events / Guemilla Marketing 
Whether as part of events or separate guerrilla marketing initiatives, viral techniques 
like “a free hour of wireless broadband Internet access” and “celebrity customers” 
create a lot of buzz for a little expense, and also drive subscriptions to and brand 
awareness of e-Path. Although the process can be time consuming, the rewards are 
tremendous and create powerful new business opportunities. In addition to opening a 
visible local office, we will be visible at local events and before local organizations 
and neighborhood groups. We will attend city-sponsored festivals throughout the 
year, with an attractive booth for fairs and events. e-Path personnel will be trained to 
sell subscriptions and pass out informational materials. 



11. Technology 
1‘1.1. Technology Overview Wireless broadband, WiMax with VoIP 

Hybrid Strategy 
We will deploy, as feasible and desirable, a fully converged wireless broadband 
AWiiV1a.x broadband mesh network in the locations we serve. Me&-network topology 
extends the range of t r a~~ iona l  LANs and WLANs. In a m e s h e w o r k  topology. 
each node is connected and communic~ion protocols are shared across the nodes. A 
wireless broadband mesh irfrasttucture is formed when a collection of 802.1 la, b, or 
$-based nodes are ir~~e~c~~rinected bywireless 802.1 1 links. The 802.1 la  standard is 
most c o m ~ ~ * r i ~ ~  used in AP-to-bP links because of its performance and non-channel 
overlapwith 902.11b or 802.11g transmissions. Mesh networks ~ u t ~ ~ i ~ a l ~ y  learn 
and maintain dynamic path configurations. Wireless devices in a mesh-network 
topology create a seamless path for data to one another over a license-exempt 
spectrum at 2.4 or 5 GHz, with speeds up to 54 Mbps. The ratification af 802.1 lswill 
standardize the wireless broadband mesh-network topology. The 802.1 1 s standard is 
estimated to be ratified in 2007. Wireless koadbmd mesh-network topologies can be 
used as a last-mile solution but. are better suited to blanket large areas with 802.1 1 
access. Mesh networking is sometimes referred to as “multi-hop” networking. Mesh 
topologies provide a flexible architecture that can move data between nodes 
efficiently. Within the niesh network, small nodes act as simple routers. The nodes 
are installed throughout a large area. Each node then transmits a low power signat 
capable of reaching neighboring nodes. each of which in turn transmits the signal to 
the next node. with the process being repeated until the data arrives at its destination. 
An advantage of this topology is the ability for the deployment to navigate around a 
large obstacle, such as a mountain, which can otherwise block a subscriber from 
reaching a base station. In a mesh network, blocked subscribers can get to the base 
station indirectly by going through other nodes. Even a small amount of meshing can 
greatly improve a base station’s coverage if sufficient mall  nodes are in place. Mesh 
networks provide advantages over direct line-of-sight implementations because they 
can adapt to changes in network topology. Nodes can be readily added and removed, 
and their location changed. Benefits of the mesh-network topology include lower 
initial costs, balanced traffic, mobility and availability. 

Lower Initial Costs. Mesh networks provide lower costs to our customers 
because they already have a client (such as a laptop with embedded wireless 
broadband technology). 

Balmed Tvqffic. Mesh networks provide greater redundancy and can be used 
for traffic balancing. In dense networks, such as crowded offices or apartments, 
each device can have many neighbors creating multiple paths between two 
communicating devices. In the presence of localized interference, our multi-hop 
network can route data along an alternate path. 

If only one node requires a large amount of bandwidth, then the network can 
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d ~ ~ ~ c a l I y  route traffic to other network nodes, avoiding the congested node. 
Mesh networks have advantages over the single-hop and direction4 last-mile 
alternatives, such as Robu"s. Resiliency, and Spatial reuse. 

a Robmtmss mid fiesifieircy. Mesh-network topologies (Figure 12) are more 
robust than single-hop networks because they are not dependent on the 
performance of a single node for operation. In a single-hop network, if the node 
goes down, so does the xietwork. In mesh-network architecture, if the nearest 
;ode goes d a w  or if tocalized interference occurs, the network contiriues to 
operate: data is simply routed along an alternate path. A good example of an 
~ p ~ i c ~ o r i  iieeding both robusmess and resiliency is email. which is divided into 
data packets that are sent across the Intemet via mu~tiple routes then reassembled 
into a coherent 
message that 
arrives in the 
recipient's 
mailbox. Using 
multiple routes 
to deliver data 
increases the 
effective 
bancftvidth of 
the network. 

Figure 12 Mesh netwc&ng 

e SpatialReltse. Mesh networks use available bandwidth efficiently. fn a single- 
hop network, devices must share a node. Tf several devices attempt to access the 
network at once. a traffic jam occurs and the system slows. 3y contrast, in a 
mesh network marly devices can connect to the network at the Same time 
through different nodes, without degrading system performance. The shorter 
~ a n ~ ~ i i s s i o r ~  ranges in mesh network limit interfererice, allowing simultaneous, 
spatially separated data flows. WilLlax is a worldwide certification addressing 
i n t e r o p e r ~ i ~ i t ~  across XEEE 802.16 ~ a n d ~ d s - b a s e d  products. Ttie IEZE 802.1 6 
star~dard with specific revisions addresses two usage models: Fixed, and Portable. 

0 - Pixed The IEEE 802.16-2004 standard (which revises and replaces IEEE 
S02.16a and 802.1 6WVd versions) i s  designed for fixed-access usage models. 
This standard may be 
referred to as "fixed 
wireless" because it 
uses a mounted 
aritenna at the 
subscriber's site I 

aritenna is mounted to 
fFigure 13). 'Ole w84V-Y- 

Figure 13 WiMm 802 'it 
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a roof or mast, similar to a satellite television dish. IEEE 802,16-2004 aka 
addresses indoor installations. The 802.16-2004 standard is a wireless solution 
for fixed broadband Intemet access that provides an interoperable, carrier-class 
solution for the last mile. The WiMAX solution for fixed access operates in the 
licensed 2.5-Gl-I~. 3.5-GHz and license-exempt 5.8-GHz bands. This technology 
provides a wireless alternative to the cable modem, digital subscriber lines of any 
type (xDSL1, ~ ~ s m i ~ e x ~ a n g e  ( "Ex)  circuits and optical carrier level (OC-x) 
circuits. It is ow intent to deploy ail of our wireless networks within the license 
exempt bands. 

Porlnbtt. The I B E  802.16e standard is an amendment to &e 802.162084 base 
specification and targets the mobile market by adding p o ~ ~ i l i t y  and the ability 
for mobile dients with IEEE 802.15e adapters to connect directly to the WiM.4X 
network to the standwd. 

Our wireless b r o a d b ~ d  mesh network wilt drive demand for us to deploy 
WiMLY as a cost-effective backhaul solution and as a last-mile performance 
medium for our t'oIP business customers. Whereas our wireless b r o a d "  
mesh-network offers mobility. our WiMAX deployment offers a long-distmce 
backhaul from our mesh coverage area to our central hub, (POP1 and a last-mile 
solution at carrier grade performance levels to our customer's premises. 
Therefore we believe that our solution dlows for us to immediateiy address the 
existing wireless broadband market while reducing our network cost utilizing 
Wihilax and overlaying a robust product offering with carrier grade pedormance 
for a wireless last mile platform for wr voice service flroIP). Each deployment 
can be tailored to meet the network needs of its local market area and unique 
technical challenges. 

11.2. VoIP Technology matform 
Voice over Wireless (VoFi) - the merging of VoIP and wireless broadband - promises 
higher voice quality and more reliable coverage indoors than traditional cellular 
service and is quickly gaining stature as a competitor to mobile broadband data 
(cellular data). WiMAX is a last mile wireless broadband access as an alternative to 
cable/DSL/Tl. It provides fixedfilly mobileimobile non-line-of-sight wireless 
broadband from our base station with a cell radius up to 6 miles point-to-multipoint 
and a non-line-of-sight throughput of 40 h4bps per channel for fixed and fully mobile 
access applications. The WiMAX standard is based on the DOCSIS (data over cable 
service interface specification) standard. As a WiMAX service provider, it is our 
intent to undercut competitors by offering a less expensive local loop alternative to 
telco TlDS3 local loop charges. As such, our VoIP service partnered with our 
WiMAX platform is Eree of its dependence on the incumbent telco for UNE-P, UNE- 
L, installation delays, billing problems, etc. 

In support of our VoIP services, we will deploy a softswitch. The softswitch is an 
(API) that is used to interface the traditional PSTN and our VoIP network. The 
softswitch will link the PSTN to our IP Network while managing traffic that contains 
a mixture of voice, fax, data and video. Our Softswitch is able to process the 



signaling for at1 types of packet protocols. Therefore, it is a softwarebased switcb 
platforrri, which is opposed to traditional hardware. based switching technology. 

We install an Integrated Access Device on the customer premise and connect it to a 
broadband. wireiess broadband link. Voice calls travel over a dedicated IP 
conriection and never travel over the public Intemet allowing e-Path to mzmage the 
Quality of Service to '39.9990/0. Our Integrated Access Device cnxinects with our 
aistomer's existing phone arid LAN systems to provide a complete package o f  high 
quality local, LD and high-speed intemet. 
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Figure 14 Softswitch architeckre 

1 Ordinary analog telephone sets and fax machines may be served through a 
Customer Gateway. On behalf of the analog devices, the Customer Gateway 
performs voice digitization and packetization. It also converts analog signaling 
into IP telephony messages. 

The Customer Gateway has an Ethernet interface for connecting to the LAN. It 
also provides jacks to connect analog devices (telephones, fax machines) and/or 
ISDN telephone sets. The Customer Gateway sends IP telephony messages 
across the LAN, over the broadband access facility, and through the managed 
backbone network to the Softswitch. The Softswitch provides the customer 
gateway with the IP address of the other party. The Customer Gateway uses this 
information to send packetized voice streams directly to the destination. The 
destination may be another Customer Gateway or IP Phone on the same LAN, a 
Customer Gateway or IP Phone on a different LAN aaoss the backbone network 
or the Trunk Gateway (for parties served by traditional lines on the PSTN). 

The IP Phone combines the customer gateway functionality and telephone set 
functionality into one device. The IP Phone has an Ethernet interface to the LAN. 

I 



The IP Phone sends fP telephony messages across the LAN, over the broadband 
access facility, and through the managed backbone network to the Softswitch. 
The Softswitch provides the IP Phone with the IP address of the other party. The 
IF Phone uses this information to send pdtetized voice streams directly to the 
destination. The destination may be another IP Phone or Customer Gateway on 
the same LAN, an IP Phone or Customer Gateway on a different LANacross the 
backbone network or the Trunk Gateway (for parties served by traditional lines 
on the PSmj. 

Tfie Softswitch Figure 14) provides the call control and sewice logic for the IP 
Cerilrex satice. The Softwitch exchanges IP Telephone messages with 
Customer Gateways, IP Phones, Signaling Gateways, Trunk Gateways, and other 
Softswitches. 

When a call must pass between the backbone packet network and the PSTN fe.g., 
an IP Centrex customer calls a traditional arialog customer), the Softswitch uses 
the Signaling Galevrtay to exchange SS7 messages with PSTN Class 4 and Class 
5 mitches through Signal Transfer Points. 

When il call must pass betweeri the backbone packet netivorli and the PSTN (e.g., 
an IF Centrex customer calls a traditional analog customer), the Softswitch 
directs die call to a Trunk Gateway. The Trunk Gateway packetizeddepacketizes 
the voice stream so that it can be transmitted over il DSl tntnk to PSTN Class 4 
and Class 5 switches. 
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11.4. Mobile VaWiF'i 

In addition to our fixed wireless solution for VoIP customers, our hybrid wireless 
broadband and Wih<lax netcviwkwill enable us to provide mobile phone services 
(Figure 15). Where VoIP consists of the hardware arid software that enables people to 
use die lnteniet as the transmission medium for telephone calk, VoWiFi is the 
wireless wrsion of this technology that is designed to work on wireless devices such 
as a taptop or PDA. e-Path's customers will take advantage of decreased 
~ o m ~ i u n i c ~ i o n s  cost while having a mobile system that offers reliable coverage 
indoors and outdoors while delivering high voice and data quality. In addition to 
tvireless bxoadband ready devices. Winlax ready devices such as mobile phones are 
expected to become available at the consumer level beginning in 2007. 



12.1. Network Operations Center 
e-Path will provide technical support to end users as well as proactive network 
monitoring via our Network Operations Center WOC). The NOC's physical location 
is designed to withstand extended power intemptions via back-up battery and 
generator power. The building location is strategically positioned to minimize the 
h& of downtime due to natural or man-made disasters. 

The NCC is comprised of three separate but integrated support units: Customer 
Service, Technical Services, and Network ~ ~ i t o r i n g .  The NfjC is staEed 
24~7x355 by qualified personnel in aft aspects ~fsuppoit ,  inclusive of managerial 
staff. By having these three units closely aligned and in shared physical space, 
network outages are quickly identified and closefy c o m ~ ~ n i ~ a t e d  between cross 
knctional organization layers. Therefore, support to the end user is maximized and 
proactively managed 

Cur broadband mesh networks consist of multiple WiMax nodes and hundreds or 
thousands of mesh routers that supply secure, ubiquitous 802.1 1 and coverage over 
metropolitan areas. Harnessing the power of these metro-sale networks requires 
specialized m ~ a ~ e m ~ i ~  systems inclusive of robust network monitoring and 
management features. 

Our management systems will allow for rietwork operators to perform a plethora of 
important functions, including over the air configuration and updates of mesh routers, 
whole network performance monitoring and statistical capture, including simple 
point-and-click graph creation, and user-defined functions such as MAC address 
filtering and rogue client blacklisting. 

Our network control system will utilize the inherent intelligence of the mesh routers 
to allow very efficient network monitoring and management. Each backhaul node 
acts as a proxy €or the wireless routers in its cluster, collecting all performance 
information for that part of the network. The combination of the remote monitoring 
capability with its very efficient operation makes our control systems architecture a 
valuable tool for our Network Operations Center (NOC). 

12.2. R&Oning / Activation 
Our control system is also designed as a powerfd element manager, allowing 
network operators to perform a range of important functions, including over the air 
configuration and updates of routers and real-time link state and client connectivity 
monitoring. Our system is built from the ground up to deploy, provision, monitor 
and manage our networks. 

Our system provides for our technical staf f  to configure any combination of routers 
added to the network by utilizing a simple process at both initial installation and in 
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subsequent moves, adds and changes. It aim ailows routers to be provisioried over 
the air using a siniple profile, higtily customized profiles, or multiple profiles, and 
enables policybased user management for access and security taifored to the 
applications running on the network and the kinds of users connected to it. It atso 
supports allmldeny lists, NAC address filtering. and rogue client deriy lists. 

12.3. Billing 
We plan to deploy the best billing and revenue mana~emen~ solution for the telecom 
industry, the Oracle ~ o ~ i m u n i ~ t i o n s  Billing and Revenue Management System. 
which is built on over a decade of i ~ o ~ ~ i o n  and experience. Crack and Siebel have 
pa.rtnered to detiver a pre-integrated solution that reduces the initial costs and risks of 
deployment while enabling the rapid deployment of new services. pricing pla.ns, atid 
customer offers thus enabling a fil1360-degee view of the customer. Our billing and 
revenue management system is designed for proven arid reliable integration to the 
network which will enable us to comprefiensively manage our entire subscriber base, 
providing a converged view o f  customers for all their services. balances, devices, and 
relationships. I t  also provides a scdable, carrier-grade architecture to meet the needs 
of our loxig-term growth md expanding operational environ~ent. Highlights of our 
system are as follows: 

s Offers pricing flexibility and time-to-market performance 
Supports convergent prepaid and postpaid services in a single subscriber account 
Connects new service partriers securely, enabling profitable revenue &are and 
settlements to be created 

m Manages revenues in real-time 
Rates events, updates account balances, and posts financial information in real- 
time. 
Is pre-integratedwith Siebel, S A P  and Microsoft software 
Allows customers to share revenue with and pay or collect royalties from third- 
P a y  Partners 
Patented real-time billing technology supports diverse customer segments 
Allows processing of roaming calls and data interchange with other network 
operators 
Offers managements of carrier relations and wholesale operations 
Provides multi-currency financial management, payments and collections 
capabilities which support a GL,  payment processing and payment terms, 
collections and dunning 
Provides real-time verification, reporting, analysis, and control of all events and 
actions which help maximize revenue and minimize loss associated with fraud 
and revenue leakage 

Our customers will have complete web based access to their account statements; they 
will receive invoices via the internet and have the ability to pay their bill 
electronically, thus speeding the accounts receivable process while providing 
enhanced service features. 



12.4. 99.999?! Reliability 
e-Path's goal of service reliability is to deliver VoIP services at availability levels 
~ p r o ~ c h i n g  those of PSW, e g ,  less than one minute d m t i m e  a year, Our WiMax and 
wireless broadband hybrid networks are designed with state of the art Carrier Class of 
Service. The IEEE 802.15 broadbandw~e le~  access system @WA) offers advmtztges 
of fast deployment and cost-eEective solution to the last-mile wireless connection 
problem in m ~ o p o ~ i t a n  areas. Olir large-scale deployment of BWA systems supports 
QuaIity of Senice (QoSi) for real-time and high bandwidth applications, The recently 
adopted 802.1 l e  specification for wireless broadband is expected to allow packets to gain 
priority by definirig four traffic classes, each with its own queue. By default, these are 
voice, video, best effort and background. Therefore, our VoFi services will adopt the 
same QOS standards as our WiMw service offerings once they become available. 

12.5. Local Number Partability / SS? ClelrringJhoase 
Local Number Portability &Np) is a serving arrangement that provides end users 
with the ability to change local service providers and retain their telephone numbers 
while remaining at the s m e  serving area. In order to implement LNP, e-Path deploys 
€urictionality that enables the network to identify a specific service provider for a 
dialed telephone number. The e-Path network determines the service provider of a 
telephone number by performing a query to the LNP database, a storage facility 
containing network routing information for ported telephone numbers. 
We will interconnect with Verizon for regional or national Local Number Portability 
(LNP) database query service, giving us the advantage of using Verizon's existing 
L W  network infrastructure to obtain Location Routing Number (LRN) information 
to facilitate call routing. By using Verizon's network it will position us for faster 
speed-to-market, eliminates our need to negotiate access with multiple service 
providers, and allows us to preserve capital for growing our network. 

As a Local Service Provider (LSP), e-Path will initiate LNP query service via SS7 
interconnection. We will also purchase our SS-7 links Erom Verizon. Our switch 
launches a LNP query to the Verizon database via the S S 7  interconnecting facilities. 
The Verizon network performs the query and returns the response containing the 
routing instructions for the dialed number to the originating point code. The LSP then 
routes the call based on the information included in the SS7 message returned from 
the Verizon LNP database. The source of the LNP information contained in the LNP 
database is a central database called the Number Portability Administration Center 
W A C ) .  

12.6. Directmy Assistance 
We will connect to Verizon's platform via the nearest service switch to minimize 
transport costs for our Directory Assistance services. Verizon operators search the 
databases, which are updated daily, using a variety of parameters to give our 
customers the information requested. Verizon's operators are professionally trained 
to answer in 10 seconds or less and treat our customers courteously to help maintain 
their allegiance to our company. Verizon's redundant network is reliable to ensure 



that listings are available for our customers’ convenience. Our company’s name is 
arinounced when calls are answered to reinfofce our braad. 

12.7. E911 
‘The 91 1 emergency c o ~ u n i ~ ~ o n  system allows anybody dialing 91 1 From a 
telephone to be connected to a Public Safety Answering Point. E v q  telephone 
service provider must input its end user telephone numbers and service addresses into 
the 91 1 database system. 

e-Path will interconnect with Verizon to obtain E411 services for our customers. 
Tfie point of ~ntercunnect~on is at the Verizon E-911 Tandem. Within the Verizon E- 
91 1 Tandeni central office. we will interconnect via a dedicated E-91 l trunk port via 
dedicated iriterconnection trarisport facilities from our witch to tfie serving- 
appropriate Verizon E-911 Taridem switch. 

The regulator), environment relating to our business and operations is evolving. 
S ~ ~ i ~ c a n t  areas of regulation for our business include general t e l e c ~ m u n i c a t ~ ~ s  
industry regulation, broadband regulation, regulation of voice over internet protocol 
YVoIP‘j and Intemet taxation. 

13. Government Regulation 

13.1. Federal Regulation 
The FCC retains jurisdiction uver all interstate services. The provision of 
telecomm~ications services is governed by the T e l e ~ m m u n i c ~ i o r ~ s  Act of 1934. as 
amended by the 1996 T e l ~ o ~ u n i ~ o ~ ~  Act (the “Telecom Act”). In particular, 
Title I1 of the Telecom Act provides for regulation of all common carriers, including 
requirements that telecom carriers pay access charges and charges for the termination 
of local traffic on third-party networks, contribute to the Universal Service Fund, 
maintain certain record keeping requirements, provide access to their networks by 
lm enforcement, maintains the confidentiality of certain customer information, and 
complies with other legacy regulations. The 1996 amendment to the Telecom Act 
incorporated new market opening provisions targeted at the local market. 
Specifically, it created a deregulatory framework by requiring incumbent local 
exchange carriers (“ILECs”) to open their networks for use by competitive carriers 
on a forward-looking long-run incremental cost basis. These provisions require, 
among other things, that ILECs interconnect their networks with CLECs, offer 
certain unbundled network elements for use by CLECs, provide local number 
portability, offer telecommunications services on a total resale basis at rates below 
those offered at retail, and provide non-discriminatory access to poles, conduits and 
rights away. In addition, the FCC has exercised jurisdiction over “information 
services”, formerly referred to as enhanced services, which include, among other 
things, broadband internet services, and arguably certain forms for VoIP services, 
albeit imposing significantly less regulation than for traditional telecom services. 
Based on the VoIP and broadband internet services we plan to provide, we believe 
we are able to avoid traditional Title I1 regulations, thereby reducing our overall 
operating costs and barriers to entry into our chosen markets. With that said, we may 



find it necessary or desirable to enter certain markets as a certificated Title 11 
~eleconim~ications carrier in order to avait ourselves of certain of the rights afforded 
competitive carriers under the Telecom Act. A discussion of the relevant regulations 
under both schemes is thus presented below. 

Classification of Broadband Xntemet Access 
In 2002, the FCC initiated a proceeding to examine whether it should classify 
incumbent local exchange carriers' provision of broadband Internet access services as 
idomation seI-cices subject to Title f ofthe Telecom Act, instead of 
t e ~ e c o m ~ ~ i c ~ i o n s  services subject to the common carrier obligations o f  Title 11. In 
a recent case, I v a s i ~ ~ !  Cable & T e f e c o ~ ? ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ i ~ ~ s  Assoc. I?. B m l d  XI'temet 
&mices. tlie tJS. Supreme Court upheld an FCC decision to classiFy cable modem 
service as an i n f o ~ ~ i o n  service exempt from comrrion carrier regulation under Title 
11. In light of t h e ~ ~ ~ X d e c i s i o n ,  theFCC has applied the same regulatory 
treatnierit to incumbent local exchange carrier C'ILEC) broadband internet access 
services. Accordingly, in August 2005, the FCC voted to reclassify ILEC broadband 
Intemet access services as Title I information services that are not subject to common 
carrier regulation. As a result ofthe FCC's decision, the XLECs no longer have to 
provide access on a stand-alone basis to certain broadband transmission inputs used 
to provide broadband internet access. We do not believe the FCC decision will have 
a material impad on w r  ability to provide our ~ ~ d b ~ i d  services, as we will be 
doing so primarily through our poprietay wireless broadband technology rather than 
relying on ILEC wireline facilities. However, notwi~standing the FCC's decision, 
as more fully discussed in the TRRC, section below, the ILECs' obligation to provide 
unbundled network elements ('UNEs") at cost-based forward looking rates for the 
provision of certain local retail service ofYerings, such as T-1 loops and EELS, are not 
impacted. 

Additionally, on March 20, 2006, a Verizon Petition for Forbearance from Title I1 
requirements for broadband transmission facilities used to serve large business 
customers was granted by default due to inaction by the FCC. Thus, Verizon has 
now been relieved of common carrier obligations for these broadband transmission 
facilities. Again, while the relief granted to Verizon does not have a direct impact on 
the availability of UNE facilities or on use of our wireless broadband technology, it 
will impact access rights to higher capacity transmission facilities in the future, the 
impact of which is currently unknown. 

As a result of the FCC's decisions regarding the treatment of broadband internet 
access as an information service, most regulations that apply to traditional telephone 
companies and other common carriers will not apply to e-Path related to its wireless 
broadband Internet access services. In this regard, we will not be required to 
contribute a percentage of gross revenues from our Internet access services to 
Universal Service funds used to support local telephone service and advanced 
telecommunications services for schools, libraries and rural health care facilities, or 
otherwise be subject to access or other charges and regulatory taxes. 
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In addition. the classification of Intemet access services as "information services" 
generally precludes states from regulating ISPs as telecommunications cdtrriers or 
imposing similar subsidy obligations. While some state commissions may continue 
to review potential regulatiori of these services, and their legal authority and ability to 
do so is unlikely, fnternet-related regulatcq policies are continuing to develop, and it 
is possible that the Campany could be subject to regulation in the future. 

Illoreover. while our wireline competitors could be negatively affected by pricing and 
access changes to die 1st  mile broadband access facilities currently provided by 
ILECS, CLECS and cable providers, e-Path will riot be so impacted as we will be 
bypassing in most instances such facilities through use of our propriety wireless 
~ ~ o a ~ ~ d  network, utilizing unlicensed spectrum for accessfegress to our managed 
telephone products and services. The temi "last mile" generally refers to the element 
of teleco~uriications networks that are directly connected to homes and businesses. 
e-Path's wireless broadband rietworks provide a mobile, and thus competitive, 
alternative to DSL. Cable, arid fiber-based high speed Intemet services that could be 
affected by regulation, as well as ILEC provisionirig obstacles. As such, regulatory 
decisions affecting last mile facilities is more likely to adversely affect our 
competitors ability to offer a competitive broadband strategy and could provide the 
Company with a significant competitive differentiator. 

Voice WoIP) and data " i c e s  
e-Path's voice and data services are subject to federal and gate regulation. The FCC 
has jurisdiction over interstate teleco~~unications services and imposes regulations 
on carriers such as ICEGs that have some degree of market power and are engaged in 
the provision of interstate services. The FCC imposes less regulation on carriers 
without market power, such as the Company, although in recent years regulation of 
traditionally dominant carriers, such as ILECs, has also been significantly relaxed. 

Due to the growing acceptance and deployment of VoIP services, the FCC and state 
public utility commissions are conducting regulatory proceedings that could affect 
the regulatory duties and rights of companies such as e-Path that provide IP-based 
voice applications. At issue iswhether VoIP services should be subject to regulation 
similar to traditional telecommunications services, including the imposition of access 
charges, inter-carrier compensation arrangements, contributions to Universal 
Services, and other taxes, fees and surcharges on VoIP services that use the PSTN, or 
otherwise treated similarly to the more lightly regulated information services, such as 
broadband internet access. 

The implications of classifying VoIP as an information service include: 

VoIP remains exempt from access, USF and E91 1 charges, certain federal, state 
and local taxes, tariff filings and other record-keeping requirements, financial 
regulatory reporting, certain imposed pricing restrictions, and customer service 
and billinglinvoice requirements; 



a VoIP service providers may enjoy significant cost advantages through avoidance 
of these regulatory surcharges as well as certain filings otherwise required of 
Title I1 providers; 
Increased competition for the ILECs as they experience pricing pressure ftwn 
VoIP providers who will have greater control of their pricing due to more 
advantageous cost structure: and 
Customers benefit &om greater choice of c o ~ i m u n i c a t i ~  provides, and reduced 
operating cos& as network e%ciency savings can be passed on to end users as 
well as reinvested into new, innovative technologies. 

a 

Like a growing number of carriers, we plan on utilizing IP technology for the 
transmission of a portion of our network traffic. The regulatory status and treatment 
of IP-enabled services, however, remains unresoived. The FCC has determined that 
VoIP services and simitar offerings by several providers, including Vonage, are 
subject to the FCC’s interstate jurisdiction, preempting state efforts to regulate VoIP 
providers as intrastate t e l ~ o ~ u r i i c a t i o n s  providers. Several state commissions 
have appealed this ruling. The FCC, however, has yet to finally determine whether 
VoIP providers provide basic t e l e ~ ~ m ~ i ~ t i ~ s  services pursuant to Title If of the 
Telecom Act. or enhanced information services pumant to Title I. The regulatory 
difference is significant, as traditionally regulated tele~ommuni~tions services under 
Title I1 are sub-iect to a litany of vwious state and federal regulations, while most 
information services remain essentially fiee from such regulations. The FGC has 
initiated a rulemaking proceeding to address the classification of VoIP and other IP- 
enabled senrice offerings, but has yet to make any final determinations. At this time, 
it is not possible to predict the outcome of that proceeding or its affect on OUT 
operations. 

On June 3, 2005, the FCC imposed 911 regulations on interconnected VoIP services 
requiring them within 120 days to enable all of their customers to reach emergency 
services by dialing 911. Interconnected VoIP providers were also required to deliver 
notices to their customers advising them of limitations in their 91 1 emergency 
services and to make certain compliance filingswith the FCC. The term 
“interconnected VoIP services” remains somewhat ambiguous, but was defined by 
the FCC as any service that: (1) enables real-time, two-way voice communications; 
(2) requires a broadband connection from the user’s location; (3) requires Internet 
protocol-compatible customer premises equipment; and (4) permits users generally to 
receive calls that originate on the public switched telephone network and to terminate 
calls to the public switched telephone network. The FCC relied upon its ancillary 
jurisdiction under Title I of the Telecom Act of 1934, as amended to impose the 911 
regulations without classifying interconnected VoIP Services as telecommunications 
or information services. Currently, the FCC is considering whether to adopt 
additional 91 1 regulations, and Congress is considering whether to adopt VoIP 91 1 
legislation, which could include statutory immunity for lawsuits relating to VoIP 91 1 
services. It is not possible to predict if, when, or how the FCC’s 91 1 rules will be 
amended or if Congress will adopt VoIP 91 1 legislation, or its affect on our 
operations. The services e-Path intends to provide, would on face value, fall within 
the FCC’s definition for interconnection VoIP services, and as such we plan to 
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comply. in good faith, with the FCC‘s orders requiring 91 1 ~ n c t i o n a l i t y ~ ~  respect 
to ow ow3 VoIP service offerings, 

In addition. on September 23,2005, the FCC took a significant step to appIy 
GALEA, the Communic~ions .Wistance for Law Enforcement Act, obligations to 
new technologies and services that are increasingly used as substitutes for 
conventioriat services. Specifically, the FCC found that (1) all faciiities based 
broadband Internet access service providers and (2) providers of interconnected VoIP 
setvices must meet the same GALEA requirements that apply to providers of‘ 
traditional services currently subject to wiretap rules, including circuit-switched 
telephone voice service and did-up Internet access. % W e  the fibre scope ofthese, 
or any new regulations regarding the application of CALEA to VoIP service is 
uncertain, we currently plan to comply, in good faith, with the FCC’s current 
regulations in this regard. 

f>n April 21,2004, the FCC released an order denying AT8LT’s request that the FCC 
tirid that certain of AT&T’s VoIP transport services are exempt from switched access 
charges. The FCC held that an inter-exchange service that mes ordinary customer 
premises equipment that originates and terminates on the PSTN, that provides no 
enhanced functioriality, and that undergoes no net protocol conversion, is a 
t e ~ ~ c o m m ~ i c ~ i o n s  service and subject to switched access charges pursuant to Title 
I1 of the Telecom Act. The AT&T order apparently places inter-exchange VolP 
senices similar to those offered by AT&T in the same regulatory category as 
traditional telecommunic~ior~s serVices and. therefore, potentially subjects such 
VoIP services to access charges and other regulatory obligations including Universal 
Service fees. The FCC, in this ruling, however, clearly based its decision on the fact 
that AT&T’s use of the VoIP technology was solely for transport, without any “net 
protocol conversion” or other enhancements, to transport traffic aaoss the PSTN, 
which traffic originated and terminated on traditional phone equipment. 

Like ISP services, which are unregulated information services, in part due to the fact 
that the data transmission undergoes some form of net protocol conversion, VoIP 
traffic, which undergoes similar enhancements apparently, remains free from the 
regulations imposed in the AT&T case. As the services offered by the Company are 
of the type that require specialized CPE and undergo some form of protocol 
conversion in order for customers to make and receive calls, we do not believe that 
we would be subject to the restrictions imposed in the AT&T order. The ultimate 
issue of whether access charges, and other Title I1 regulations, will apply to other 
forms of VoIP and other IP traffic that originates or terminates on the PSTN remains 
uncertain, however, and is potentially significant for us and other carriers. 

Future regulatory requirements impacting VoIP services remain unclear and the FCC 
and Congress are continuing to consider whether to impose other obligations on VoIP 
providers. The FCC has already demonstrated its willingness to impose traditional 
common carrier regulation on VoIP service when it essentially mimics traditional 
telephone services. However, to the extent the FCC or Congress is willing to impose 
additional costs on VoIP providers remains uncertain. One of the more critical issues 
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ntrrently pending, in addition to the recent promulgation regarding 911 fiinctionality 
and access by law enforcement. is whether VoIP providers should contribute to the 
cost of the FCCs Universal Service program. IF the FCC or Congress were to impose 
such arequirement, it could have a negative affect on our, as well as our competitors. 
cos  " r e .  

13.4. The Telecom Ad's Local Competition Frgunework 
While we believe that most of the services to be offered by the tonipany will be 
exempt from tfie heaiy-handed regulation imposed by Title If of the Telecom Act, 
there may be situations vhere we find it necessary or desirable to voluntarily subject 
ourselves to nidi regulation and in some cases may be required to do so. This may 
be in the case where we desire to interconnect with a particular ILEC network or 
require certain pole attadiments from a local utility (discussed in more detail below). 
Tfie Telecom Act. while falling under the more onerous Title 11 obligations, also 
creates certain rights that we may wish to take advantage of to ensure the availability 
of cost-effective services. In this regard, we summarize below the current regulatory 
framework established by the Telecom Act's local competition provisions. 

&le of the key goals of the Telecom Act is to encourage competition in the provision 
of local telephone sert4ce. Tfie following is a mmmary of the major ~n&erco~ection 
and other requirements imposed by the Telecom Act: 

interconnection with the networks of incumbents and other carriers, which 
peemiits our customers to exchange traffic witti customers connected to other 
networks; 

requirements that the ILECs make available access to WS, including local 
loops and transport at prices based upon their forward-looking economic costs, 
thereby enabling CLECs to serve customers not directly connected to our networks; 

compensation obligations, which mandate reciprocal payment arrangements for 
local traffic exchange between us and both incumbent and other competitive carriers 
and compensation for terminating local traffic originating on other carriers' 
networks; 

requirements concerning local number portability, which allows customers to 
change local carriers without changing telephone numbers, thereby removing a 
significant barrier for a potential customer to switch to other carriers' local voice 
services; 

access to assignment of telephone numbers, which enables CLECs to provide 
telephone numbers to new customers on the same basis as incumbent carriers; 
1 nondiscriminatory access to poles, conduits and rights-of-way; 
9 requirements that ILECs permit CLECs to purchase their services for resale to 
the public at a wholesale rate that is less than the rate charged by the ILECs to their 
retail customers; and 
1 collocation rights allowing CLECs to place telecommunications equipment in 
ILEC central offices, which enables us to have direct access to local loops and other 
network elements. 



A key advantage ofthe Telecom Act is the requirement that ILECs negotiate, in good 
faith, agreements with requesting CLECs to ~ n ~ e r c ~ n n ~ t  their networks, which 
agreements set forth terms goveming i n ~ e r c o ~ ~ ~ ~ o n ,  access to UNEs, resale, 
number po~ability, access to rights of way, m d  other material terms. 

In a series of orders and related court challenges that date back to 1995, the FCC has 
promulgated rules ~ m p l ~ e n ~ i n g  the ~ ~ ~ k e t - ~ ~ ~ n i n ~  provisioris o f  the Telecom Act, 
including the requirement that the ILECs lease UNEs to competitors at cost-based 
rates. At the core of the saies of FCC orders is the FCC’s evolving effort to define 
which ILEC mtwork facilities must be made available as UNEs. Initially, the FCC 
deiked a broad list c9fUNEs. consisting of most ofthe elements ofthe ILECs’ 
networks. Under pressure &om the ILECs, the FCC has subsequently reduced the list, 
while presenving access to several of those network elements. The current list of 
tJNEs was ~ o m u l g a ~ e d  by the FCC in two orders. The first is the Triennial &\rim 
Order, or TRO, which was released on Piugust 21,2003. Several carriers and other 
entities appealed the FCC’s TR.0 decision, which appeals ultimately resulted in the 
FCC releasing the second of its two currently controlling orders, the “RRO, on 
February 4,2005. As of March 11,2005, the effective date ofthe TRRO, the ILECs 
are obligated to provide as UNEs in certain geographic areas as follows: 

13.5. “he K C ’ s  Triennial Review And Remand Ckders 1TROfTRRO) 

UNE Loons 

Dtso loops. A DSO loop is a single, voice-grade channel. Typically, individual 
business lines are DSO loops. The ILECs must make DS0 loops available at UNE 
rates on an unlimited basis. 

DS1 LOOPS. A DS1 loop is a digital loop with a total speed of 1.544 megabytes per 
second, which is the equivalent of 24 DSO circuits. Multiple voice lines and Internet 
access can be provided to a customer over a single DS1 loop. The ILECs must 
provide DS1 loops at UNE rates at the majority of their central offices. Competitors, 
however, are limited to no more than 10 DS1 loops to any particular building. 

DS3 ~OO-PS. A DS3 loop is a digital loop with a total speed of 44.736 megabytes per 
second, which is the equivalent of 28 DS1 circuits. ILECs must provide DS3 loops at 
UNE rates at the majority of their central offices. Competitors, however, are limited 
to no more than one DS3 loop at UNE rates to any particular building. ILECs are not 
required to provide optical capacity loops or dark fiber loops as UNEs. Optical 
capacity loops, referred to as OCn loops, are very high-capacity digital loops ranging 
in capacity from OC3 loops, which are the equivalent of three DS3s to OC192. 

The ILECs are also not required to provide certain mass-market broadband loop 
facilities and functionality as UNEs. Under the TRO, the ILECs are not required to 
make newly-deployed fiber-to-the-premise, or FTTP loops available as UNEs and are 
only required to provide the equivalent of DSO capacity on any FTTP loop built over 
an existing copper loop. 
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.4s it is our intent to bypass the last mile loop facilities whenever possible through the 
use of our wireless broadband teclnotogy, these FCC orders should not have a 
material impact on our ability to provide broadband intemet access or VoIP services 
in most markets. It is possible, however, that the ILECs will seek additional 
broadband regulatory relief in hture proceedings, or that we may be required to avail 
ourselves of the rights granted under the Telecom Act in order to successfully 
provision our services in certain markets. 

CINE Transnort 

135’1 trc”: Whether transport is availabfe as a UNE is determined on a route-by- 
route basis. ILECs must make transport at UNE rates av-aiiable at DS1 capacity levels 
between any two ILEC central offices unless both central offices either (1) save 
more than 38,000 business lines or (2) have four or more fiber-based co-locators. cn? 
routes where DS1 transport must be made available, each individual competitor is 
limited to no more than 10 DS1 transport. circuits at UNE rates per route. 

053 trrmsport. Access to 0 5 3  capacity-level transport is more limited than access to 
DS1 transport. ILECs must make transport at UNE rates available at DS3 capacity 
levels between any two ILEC central offices unless both central offices either (11 
serve more than 24,000 business lines or (2) have three or more fiber-based co- 
locators. On routes where DS3 transport must be made available, each individual 
competitor is limited to no more than 12 DS1 transport circuits at UNE rates per 
route. 

Lbk-fiber trm-mrf. Dark fiber transport is available under the same conditions as 
DS3 transport. ILECs are not required to provide access to UNE transport at greater- 
than DS3 capacity levels. ILECs are also not required to provide dark fiber transport 
at any capacity level to connect an ILEC central ofice with a competitor’s facilities. 

Again, we do not believe the requirements of the TRO and TRRO materially impact 
our ability to reach our customers. However, to the extent we are either required or 
elect Title I1 regulation as a telecom carrier in certain jurisdictions, these FCC orders 
give us the right to require the ILECs to interconnect with our network and provide 
us DS-1 and DS-3 loops and transport and cost-based forward looking rates. Having 
our wireless technology in addition to the TROlTRRO requirements should give us 
additional flexibility, and hence, competitive advantage over many of our wireline- 
only competitors who do not have the wireless last-mile option and who could 
become capacity constrained under the FCC’s rules. 

EnhcedExtended Lidis (EELS). An EEL is essentially an extended loop, which 
combines unbundled interofice transport with UNE loops. EELs currently must be 
made available by ILECs at cost-based forward looking rates, provided the 
requesting carrier certifies that the EEL is to be used for carrying local traffic. 
Whether we will find it necessary or desirable to utilize EELs will be based on our 
ability to successihlly deploy our wireless broadband solution and provide services in 
each market without the need to become a certificated telecom carrier. The 



availability of EELS thus provides us yet another potential option for readiing our 
cu&omers in certain markets. 

13.6. State Regulation 
In general, state regulatory commissions have re~ulatory ~ u r i s d i c t i ~  when facilities 
and services are used to provide local and other intrastate services, Under the 
Telecom Act, state c ~ ~ ~ i s s i o n s  continue to set the requirements for providers of 
local and intrastate services, including quality of services criteria. State regulatory 
commissions dso can regulate the rates charged by CZECs for intrastate and local 
senlices and can set prices for in~erconnectio~ by new teleco~~mun~cations service 
~ o v i d e r s ~ i t h  the 'ILEC networks, in accordance with guidelines established by the 
FCC. In addition, state regulatory commissions in many instances have authority 
under state law to adopt a ~ ~ t ~ o n ~  regulations governing local competition and 
consumer protection, as long as the state's actions are not inconsistent with federal 
law or regulation, 

&lost state regulatory commissions require companies that wish to provide intrastate 
common carrier services to register or be certified to provide these services. These 
certifications generally require a showing that the carrier has adequate financial, 
managerial and tedinical resources to offer the proposed services in a manner 
consistent with the public interest. As we are planning to o€fer sewices not regulated 
at the state or federal level, we believe in many cases that we will not be required tct 
become certified by the state jurisdiction. However, there may be certain states 
wfiere we are compelled, based on the sewices we pian to offer, to become so 
certified. In those cases, we will be subject to the full litany of state regulatory 
requirements, including the requirement to tjle tariffs, or price lists, setting forth the 
terms, conditions and prices for services that are classified as intrastate, and to update 
or amend our tariffs as rates change or new products are added. We may also be 
subject to various reporting and record-keeping requirements. 

13.7. Muniupal franchises 
Where we choose to deploy our own transmission facilities, we may be required, in 
some cities, to obtain street opening and construction permits, permission to use 
rights-of-way, zoning variances and other approvals from municipal authorities. We 
also may be required to obtain a franchise to place facilities in public rights-of-way. 
In some areas, we may be required to pay license or franchise fees for these 
approvals. We cannot provide assurances that fees will remain at current levels, or 
that our competitors will face the same expenses, although the Telecom Act requires 
that any fees charged by municipalities be reasonable and nondiscriminatory among 
telecommunications carriers. 

13.8. Pole Attachments 
The Telecom Act requires public utilities to provide cable systems and 

telecommunications carriers with nondiscriminatory access to any pole, conduit or 
right-of-way controlled by the utility. The Telecom Act also requires the FCC to 
regulate the rates, terms and conditions imposed by public utilities for use of utility 
poles and conduit space unless state authorities have certified to the FCC that they 
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adequately regulate pole attachment rates. In the absence of slate regulation, the FCC 
vi11 regulate pole ~ t ~ ~ ~ e n t  rates, terms and conditions only in response to a formal 
complaint. The Telecom Act does not regulate municipall3/ owned or cooperatively 
owned utilities. The FCC‘s original rate formula govems the maximum rate certain 
utilities may charge for attadiments to their poles and conduit by cable operators 
providing cable services and other non-telecommunicati~s services. The FCC also 
adopted a second rate formula that govems the maximum rate certain utilities may 
charge for attachments to their poles and conduit by companies providing 
telecommu~ications services, inchding cable operators; this newer 
telecomm~ications rate formula generally produces higher pole attachment rates. 

The ITS. Supreme Court has upheld the FCC’s jurisdiction to regulate the rates, 
terms and conditions of cable operators’ pole attachments that are s imu~tane~s ly  
used to provide high-speed Internet access aid cable services, and a federal appellate 
court corlt‘irmed that the FCC‘s rate formulas, as applied in a specific case, provide 
“just compensation” under the Federal Constitution. Several other federal appellate 
iourt decisions have also upheid various aspects ofthe FCCS pole attachment 
reguidons and policies. 

Despite the regulaiory tirunework that mandates CLEC and cable company access to 
poles. conduits, rights of way, e-Path’s election to offer its services on an essentially 
non-regulated basis does not allow us to take advantage of these rules. As such, if e- 
Path continues to offer senrices without becoming a certitkated Title If 
t e l e ~ o m ~ n ~ c ~ i o r ~ s  carrier. we may be at a disadvantage in our negotiations with 
certain utilities and ILECs that own facilities necessary for us to provide our wireless 
broadband last mile services, and possibly could be required to become certificated in 
certain jurisdictions in order to obtain access to necessary facilities at reasonable 
rates. In addition, each municipality retains the option to impose additional 
requirements for approval of pole attachment arrangements, or use of municipal 
rights of way, including the possible added oversight of the state commission, as in 
the case of New Jersey, one of the first states in which we are planning our 
deployment. 

13.9. Future Changes 
The foregoing does not purport to describe all present and proposed federal, state and 
local regulations and legislation affecting the telecommunications industry. Other 
existing federal regulations are currently the subject of judicial proceedings, 
legislative hearings and administrative proposals that could change, in varying 
degrees, the manner in which communications companies operate in the United 
States. The Regional Bell Operating Companies (“RBOCs”) have periodically 
introduced federal and state legislation to relieve them from some or all of their 
obligations to provide us with access to their networks. While we believe our strategy 
to offer services by avoiding legacy Title I1 regulations provides us some level of 
insulation from these potential regulatory changes, it would not be unreasonable to 
expect that the RBOCs will seek additional state and federal legislation that, if 
enacted into law, could nonetheless adversely affect our business. 



14. Crrstonrer Support/IWfillment 

A service desk that acts proactively is critical to any business with e-services because every 
disruption to e-commerce is immediately visible to the customer. These disruptions can result 
in a tremendous loss of revenue and customers to competitors, e-Path will adopt the Service 
Oriented Architecture (SON approach as our customer support and Fulf i l lm~t  OSS 
StaIuldWdS. 

SO A is an architectural style that has b m  embraced by enterprise IT architects because it 
simplified the structure and management of existing IT systems and data m a n a g ~ e ~  
through integration and i n t e r c o ~ e ~ o n  and s o h a r e  and component reuse, while supporting 
the creation of new custom applications on an ongoing basis, SOA has become practical 
more recently because of universally accepted industry standards, such as XEVzJi, and the 
maturation of a range of mabting technologies, such as MAX, SOA is an enabler for our 
business to launch a process-oriented approach to business m a n a g ~ e n t ,  as well as a way to 
move away to prevent traditiona~ reliance on territorial structures and siloed roles, 
responsibilities and applications. 

One possible vendor solution under consideration for our OSS platform is HP Openview 
Service Desk 5.0; it is a comprehensive, scalable IT m i c e  desk solution based on aunified 
c o n ~ ~ u ~ t i o n  management foundation. Using the HP Openview Service Desk solution, our 
IT orgatiization can easily streamline IT service processes as well as manage the IT service 
life cyde through comprehensive service level management capabilities. Built on lTIL 
principles and leveraging industry best practices, Service Desk will enable us to manage IT 
senices and provide &ective controls for our critical service support and service delivery 
processes. 

The solution has standards-based open interfaces and adapters that we can use to integrate to 
other solutions. The HP OSS has powefil functionality, an intuitive user interface and drag- 
and-drop customization. Additional features are as follows: 
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Integrated IT Service Desk solution built on an unified and open Configuration 
Management Database (CMDB) 
Based on the ITIL and Hp ITSM best practices 
CMDB graphical viewer, offering an amazing flexibility in browsing and searching the 
CMDB 
Complete Help Desk Management solution handles end user calls as well as automated 
alerts and events from infrastructure management solutions 
Comprehensive Change Management solution to control IT infrastructure change and 
improve service availability 
Management of the whole life cycle of SLAs and OLAs, enabling enterprises and service 
providers to successfblly manage service levels from a customer experience perspective 
and run IT like a business 
Help Desk, Change and Service Level smart reports 
New Java GUI, with Webstart-enabled easy deployment 



15. Culture & Employees 
e-P&h employees are hard working and loyal representing a spectrum as large and diverse as 
the markets that e-Path serves. Every e-Path employee has one thing in common-a tdal 
c o ~ ~ ~ i ~ ~ t  to customer satisfaction. It's an important part of the e-Path culture, involving 
every action we take. and every decision we make. We look for people who mdewand the 
value and importance of extraordinary customer service. and who practice it in their daily 
business life. This gives rise to a positive, ethical, employee-aiented working environment, 
encouraging excellent productivity and reduces costly attrition. 

We are passionate about the success of our customers, our shareholders and our employees. 
We foster a working environ~ent that rewards enthusiasm, t e m o r k ,  and individual 
initiative. Our brand represents compellirig value for the municipali~ies we serve and for our 
customers and inspires pride in our employees. We make it exceptionally easy for our 
customers to do business with us. Our infrastructure and business processes provide a 
sustained competitive advantage. Our team of diverse, highly talented individuals is aligned 
in the relentless pursuit of our common goat. 

e-Path is committed to upho~ding tile following values as we puwe  our mission and vision: 

a 1m~n'f.y- We conduct ourselves at d l  times in an ethical and professional manner. We 
embrace honesty, truthfulness and trust and treat our customers, suppliers, cotleagues and 
others with the utmost of respect and dignity. We deliver what we promise in both our 
business and personal relationships. 
T e m m k -  We recognize the d u e  of teamwork and assume accountability. We ligen to 
arid respect the opinions of others and encourage open dialogue. Together we create an 
enthusiastic and synergistic environment where team members are respected for their 
individual contributions, yet it is understood that success is best achieved in working 
together. We display teamwork and protect, in all decisions made, the reputation and 
financial interests of the Company. 
Excellence- We are leaders in our field with the intent to always exceed customer 
expectations and by engaging in fair and honest business practices. We are responsive to 
the needs of our customers and take a proactive and innovative approach to resolving 
problems. We believe that the customers we seek to serve must be able to benefit from 
our unique level of service. We are customer driven and are Serious about Service. 
Adaptability- Success in rapidly changing markets requires that we continuously learn 
and grow as individuals and as an organization. We therefore embrace change, welcome 
opportunity and strive for continuous improvement on a personal and corporate level. 
Innovaiion- We value people who are capable of extending themselves significantly 
beyond what they and the company are today - people who can generate and implement 
new ideas, possibilities and innovative solutions. We demonstrate creativity and 
flexibility in pursuit of corporate excellence. 
Agility- We move quickly, embracing change and seizing new opportunities. 
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We exhibit positive attitude and are enthusiastic. Enthusiasm brings results- and that's what 
pays salaries, commissions, and bonuses. We operate as corporate entrepreneurs - with 



creativity, flexibility and spontaneous ideas, and believe that the past is only impwtant if it 
propels us into significant fbture achievements! 
i We will grm through satisFying customer needs with our performance and by offering 

bundled telephone products and services that are profitable for us and beneficial for our 
customers. 
We will expand our customer base strategically through tactical marketing and 
acquisition, targeting the demographic that will give us the biggest return on investment. 

i We will provide increasingly higher quality service to meet our customers’ needs and 
expectations. We will strive to make every contact with a customer a positive one. 
We will improve financial strength and p r o ~ t ~ i l ~ t ~  exceeding our investors’ 
expectations. 

a We will empmer and recogriize each employee’s contribution, setting clear expectations 
atid establishing a performance based culture 
We will respect in~yiduals and their role on the team- whether they are customers, 
partners, suppliers or employees. 

a Our employees will experience o p p ~ t ~ i t i e s  for personal growth and satisfaction. 
We prefer, to the extent possible. to develop employees so that promotion and other 
o p ~ o r ~ n i t i e s  can be filled from within the firm. We need therefore, to build and 
maintain an environment in which development occurs and innovation and initiative are 
encouraged, 

i We will demonstrate c o m m i ~ e n t  and diligence in performing our objectives. 

16. Management 
e-Path’s Executive Management Team is comprised of successful and determined leaders 
with extensive telecommunications and Internet experience. Our executives lead by 
example, and their influence is key to forging a dynamic employee community that generates 
outstanding business results. The e-Path management team successfhlly built and operated a 
very similar business in the early 90’s. At FiberNet, Inc. and FiberNet USA, Inc. the e-Palh 
management team built fiber optic Metropolitan Area Networks in Buffalo, Rochester, and 
Albany that were sold to MFSIMCI,  and in Cincinnati, St. Louis, Huntsville and Raleigh 
Durham that were sold to Intermedia Communications, by way of acquisition all now are part 
of Verizon Communications. In addition, FiberNet Telecom Group, Inc., (NASDAQ FTGX) 
an integrated leader in complex telecommunication interconnection, was founded by members 
of our management team. They also coordinated its Initial Public offering (IPO). Working 
together since 1989 in various successful start-up telecommunications ventures the ePath 
management team is at it again, this time building similar Metropolitan Area Networks based 
upon next generation wireless broadband and WiMAX technology. 

Joseph A. Tortorefti- President & Chief Executive Officer. Mr. Tortoretti was a founding 
principal, President and CEO of New Horizons Computer Learning Centers Gulf Coast 
Florida, the leader in IT training in Tampa Florida as published by the Tampa Bay Business 
Journal. Before joining New Horizons, Mr. Tortoretti was the founder, President and CEO, 
and a Director of FiberNet, Inc., FiberNet USA, Inc., and FiberNet Telecom Group, Inc., 
(NASDAQ: FTGX) a metropolitan area network provider and a leader in complex 
interconnection services, named as a Deloitte Technology Fast 50 company. Prior to his 
retirement in 1999, under his direction the company’s market cap grew to over $500 Million. 
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He successfblly impl~ented  its Initial Public Offering, and negotiated various private 
placements and institutionai debt and equity financing with ATT, Northem Telecm, 
Comdisco. Tomen America Corporation and Gerard Klauer Mattison and Company, fnc. He 
directed the carve-out of the Rochester. Buffalo, Albany, Raleigh Durham, Cincinnati and St. 
Louis networks and the subsequent acquisitions of FiberNet, fnc., and FiberNet USA, fnc., by 
MFS C o ~ u n i c a t i o n s ~  Inc., and Intermedia ~ m ~ i ~ t ~ o n s ?  Inc., now a part of Veriton, 
Alr.Tortoretti directed the development of FiberNet’s initial network in Rochester, New York 
parbering with Time Warner. This was one of the nation’s first initiatives by a competitive 
local exchange cmier (CLEC) to introduce competition in a second tier local telephone 
monopoly. lLxany principles in the business plan became part ofthe landmark national 
T e l ~ ~ o ~ ~ m u K ~ ~ ~ t ~ o n s  Reform Act of 1896. The business and technology model was the 
riations first in partnership with a cable television company, offering competitive local 
exchange services. This served as Time Warner’s model for national deployment to offer 
competitive t e l ~ o m m u n ~ ~ t i o n s  services. Prior to FiberNet. ha. Tortoretti held various 
management positions at Rochester Telephone Corporation and RCI, now a part of Frontier 
~ o ~ ~ m L ~ i c a t i o n s  and Citizeris Utilities, Inc. Mr. Tortoretti has over 35 years experience in 
te l~co~iunica t~ons  and is recognized as an expert in competitive te~ecommunica~i~s  
ventures. k4r. Tortoretti received his bachelor‘s degree with honors in Finance .&om 
Rochester Institute of Technology. He attended the William E. Simon Graduate School of 
Business at the University of Rochester. Mr. Tortoretti has served as a lecturer at the John K. 
Sykes College of Business at the ISniversity of Tampa. 

DatidB. Him&- President Business Development. Mr. Hurrritz has more than 21 years 
experience in the competitive t e I e c o m m u n i c ~ ~ ~ n ~  industry, e n c o m p a ~ m ~  business development, 
general management, strategic sales and marketing initiatives, and M&A. During the three-and-a 
-half years prior to joining e-Path, David served as the COO at Yak Communications and 
President of Yak’s VoIP initiatives. Prior to joining Yak, David co-founded an integrated 
communications provider focused on Internet-based private label systems and distribution of 
traditional voice, data and Internet services, Intandem Communications that was acquired by 
Cognigen Networks, Inc. Prior to co-founding Intandem, David served as President and CEO of 
Capsule Communications, Inc., a $54MM publicly traded local and long distance carrier that was 
acquired by CoVista Communications, formerly TotalTel. From 1995 to 1996, David served as 
EVP of Sales and Marketing of Commonwealth Long Distance and for RCN Corporation, when it 
acquired CLD. Before the position with Commonwealth, David served as EVP and COO of 
Internet Communications Services, Inc. and as General Manager of FiberNet, Inc. from 1992 to 
1999, an affiliated entrepreneurial start-ups. From 1985 to 1992 David held sales and sales 
management positions with RCI Long Distance, a subsidiary of Rochester Telephone, which 
became Frontier Corporation and then Global Crossing. David has a BA from Hobart College. 
During his career, David has served on the Board of Directors for several communications 
companies and currently sits on the Board of Directors of The Hills of Northampton Home 
Owners Association, Transcard International, LLC., and the Council Rock Lacrosse Association. 

I d z c h l  E Martin- Chief Operations Of€icer. Mr. Martin is President of M.E. Martin 
Enterprises, Inc., a telecommunication management company founded in 1993 where he 
provides strategic management direction to various telecommunication organizations. Prior 



to establishing his own firm, hfr. Martin was VP of Engineering &. Operations for Network 
Telephone Corporation (NIT), 'C'P of Engineering USLEC ICLEC, NASDAQ), VP 
Engineering for FiberNet Telecom Group PTGX NASDAQ), and VP Operations & 
Customer Services for Call.Net Enterprises Inc. CTSX: FON, FON,B), where he was 
i n ~ m ~ t a l  in establishing a competitive ~rion-monopoIy) teIecomm~ications environment 
in Canada. In addition, Mr. Martin has held various director and management level positions 
in engineering and operations with ACC Long Distance (ACCC, NASDAQ), and Rochester 
Telepfiorie Company @rontier) now Citizens Utilities (NYSE, C'#%". Mr. Martin is also co- 
founder of Inter-Access, Inc., one of the first fSP's in operation in the United States. Mr. 
Martin% career in telecom spans 25 years rooted in hands-on technical positions as Switch 
Technician. Microwave Radio Tecfmician, Fiber Optic's Fhgineer, arid Private Line Installer. 
&&. Martin gent six years in the United States Army as a NCO Squad Leader in a combat 
ready infantry unit. Mr. hfartin has an A.S. Degree in Electronics Engineering from 
Berkshire College as well as countless industry certifications. 

B a t 2  Ceklic- Vice President of Sales and Marketing. W. Ceklic brings extensive experience 
in the areas of account development. major account m ~ ~ e m ~ ~  direct sates, strategic 
pIanning and competitive analysis. Mr. Ceklic has more than 10 years of IT sales and 
consulting experience in large market areas implementing successfi~l and profitable sales 
programs with s&~-ups to leading industry companies. Mr. Cekiic was responsible for 
leading arid overseeing Wireless deployment projects at CSA, Glaxo Smi& Kline, Suny 
Maritime museurn, Ft. Myers Police Department, City oflargo, Halifax Health Systems. He 
is an fndustry Certified MCP, CCNA, Security+, Cisco Wireless SE, Cisco WireIess LAN, 
Certified WireIess Network A ~ i n i s ~ a t o r ,  McAfee, WatchGuard, and other leading Inchistry 
Certifications. 

17. Market Research 
17.1. Competitive Envjronment 

The communications industry is highly competitive. A number of factors over the 
past eight years have increased the number of competitors in the market: 

The Telecommunications Act of 1996 created opportunities for emerging 
providers to enter the marketplace 
The capital markets responded by making fimding more available to new and 
existing competitors 
Enthusiasm over the early evolution of the Internet led the capital markets to 
overestimate the rate at which demand for communications services would grow 
Emergence of new IP-based services has aeated prospects for new entrants with 
non-traditional business models to compete with incumbent communications 
service providers 

a 

The Company's primary competitors for its service offerings include, 

Incumbent local exchange providers such as Verizon, SBC, Bell South and 
w e s t  

9 Competitive local exchange providers 
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a Long &stance providers such as AT&T, MCI and Sprint 
a Cable operators 

VoIP upstarts such as Vonage, Covad, Packet 8, md other VofP resellers. 

Despite incumbent t e ~ ~ o m ~ n ~ ~ t i o r ~ s  operators investing significant capitai to 
upgrade their networks, such providers will continue to face intensive competitive 
pressures. As wireless WiFi and VofP gains traction, ILECs and long distance 
providers face the possibility of losing considerable market share and a significant 
portion of their switched voice revenues, which currently constitute up to 50% of 
their telecomm~nications revenue. 

1nter.net Access Services- While we operate in the Internet services market, which 
is extremely competitive and is likely to continue increasing, it is our intent to be 
the onlywireless WiFi Intemet access provider in many of the markets we build 
and operate municipal WiFi networks. We expect the benefits of mobility when 
combined with the managed telephony products we overlay to provide the 
Company with a competitive differentiator. While competition generally tends to 
negatively impact the pricing of services and the costs to acquire new 
subscribers, we believe that our bundled service offerings will allow the 
Company to maintain high margins with low customer churn. 
fioiP Services- While the market for VoIP services is emerging as intensely 
competitive and generally offered by traditional t e l e c o m m ~ i c ~ i o n s  carriers and 
cable providers, we believe our bundled residential VoIP offering with wireless 
broadband service and managed bundled business solutions will provide a 
competitive edge. Competitors for our VofP services include established 
telecommunications and cable companies: Internet access companies including 
AOL, MSN and Skype, leading Internet companies including Yahoo!, eBay and 
Google, and companies that offer VoIP-based services as their primary business, 
such as Vonage. e-Path’s bundle of wireless WiFi Internet access services 
bundled with managed VoIP services is a competitive differentiator. 
Other Services- e-Path will compete for advertising revenues with major ISPs, 
content providers, large web publishers, web search engine and portal companies 
that facilitate Intemet advertising. Competition in the market for advertising 
services may impact the rate we are able to charge. 
Voice Services- e-Path’s primary competitors are the traditional local phone 
companies. We assume that the majority of our target customers at the time of 
activation will be using a traditional local telephone company for local telephone 
service prior to signing with us, with the remainder using a competitive local 
telephone company. Many of our customers will have used multiple vendors for 
local and long distance voice services and broadband Internet access and will 
enjoy the convenience of the sole-sourced service with the mobility that e-Path 
will sell. In addition to the local telephone companies, we will compete with 
other competitive carriers in each of our markets. However, we  do not anticipate 
any of these competitors to be in a position to offer WiFi service. These 
competitive carriers include XO Communications, Inc ., NuVox 



Commun~c~ions, USLEC Corp., McLeod USA, Inc., Eschelon Telecom, fric., 
and ITCWeltacom, Inc,, among many others. While we believe that in the future 
many of our communic~ions competitors will adopt the use of VolP technology 
similar to ours, we believe strongly that our next generation WiFi advantage will 
remain a virtual monopoly in the markets we deploy. Furthermore, there we 
other providers using VoIP technology, such as Vonage Holdings Corp., Skype 
Technologies SA, Deltattrree, Inc. and 8x8, Inc.. which offer seervice using the 
public Internet to access their customers, again, not wireless WiFi. We do not 
curreritly view these companies as our direct competitors because they will be 
unable to sen.’e the markets in a wireless fashion like e-Path.. Certain cable 
television companies, such as Cox ~ m m u n i ~ t i o n s ,  Inc., Cotncast Cable 
C o m ~ n i c ~ i o n s ,  Inc., TimeWarner Cable, Inc. and Cablevision Systems Corp., 
have deployed VoIP primarily to address consumers and to compete better 
against local telephone compatiies for residential customers, although each of 
these companies does offer packaged managed services to small business 
customers. Certain other VoIP-based companies, such as Net2Phone, fnc. and 
Basis. Inc. have built business models based on wholesale VoIP services to 
companies that do not wish to develop or operate completely their om VoIP 
services. We do riot view Netphone and other VoIP wholesalers as competitors, 
given their consumer focus. 
We expect that, in the Ikture, other companies may be formed to take advantage 
of our VoIP-based business model. Existing companies may also expand their 
focus in the future to target small business customers. In addition, certain utility 
companies have begun experimenting with delivering voice and high speed data 
services over power lines. 
Managed &rvices Provider- e-Path will broadly compete with companies that 
could provide both voice and enhanced services to small businesses in our 
markets. .k a provider of voice services, our primary competitors are the 
traditional local phone companies, competitive local exchange carriers, cable 
television carriers and System Integrators who again do not offer wireless WiFi 
Internet access. 

17.2. Competition 

The following information was collected from the competitor’s websites and it 
contains their published pricing and any additional services they may provide as part 
of a “bundle” offering. Information collected is used to assist e-Path’s management 
team as part of market intelligence to better position its products, services and to aid 
in e-Path’s overall strategy and long-term planning. 

Mmthly Start-up MaxDcnvnload MaxUpload 
Service Provider Fee cost Speed Speed 

Verizon $3795 $3995 3 OMbps 128 kbps-384kbps 
Covad $3995 $9900 15Mbps 128 kbps 
Speakeasy $3995 $99 728 kbps 128 kbps 

128 kbps - 384 
ADSL Earthlink $44 95 varies 3 OMbps kbps 

r i  



ATTI5T.C 
Atlantatech 
Bell south 
Ed1 SC& DSL 
I1 te 

Comast 
Cable RoadRunnei 
Modem Cbriec 

E ~ t h l ~ t i k  
C O X  
TW 
Adelplru a 

$49 95 
$59 00 
$45 95 

$34 95 

$42 9s 
$114 95 
$42 95 
$45 95 
$49 00 
$41 95 
$43 95 

15MpLs 

I 5€*$ 
I fhfpbps 

256 Kbps 

128 Kbps 
128 Kbps 
256 Xbps 

128Xbps 

3% Xbps 
384 Kbps 
256Xbps 
384 Xbps 
512Rbps 
3% Rbps 
384 Rbps 

Figure 16 Prices basedon customer subscribing to addhmd s e r m s  

Note: Cable line speeds can vwy  due to bandwidth sharing. Speeds are max 
without sharing. Prices are based on customer subscribing to additional services 
such as cable TV or phone service (as shown in Figure 16). 

The New ?Pork Times reports that Hughes, Starband, and WildBlue have over 
390,000 consumers subscribing between tfiem by year’s end (240K, 30K, 150K, 
respectively); WildE3fue is adding 15,000 home users and HughesNet 8,000 each 
month. Install~ion costs can run $500, with monthly service at $50 to $130 per 
month. The instflation costs can tie reduced through long-term commitments. 
Satellite b r o a ~ ~ i d  reaches 463,000 households and businesses in all, but will 
double by 2010. 

Figure BrcradbaMf Adoptton by &rea 

Pci-~nt  o f  411 44alr; trirh R t o a d l ’ w ~ i  nr Hmnr 

Not Every ZIP Code Has Full Broadband Coverage, 
The decisive gap between rural and urban America is masked in the FCC’s 
conclusions about broadband penetration. In the FCC data, a ZIP code is 
“covered” by broadband if it contains at teast one broadband subscriber. That 



means if broadband is available for only a small percentage of households in the 
ZIP code, it still counts, It also counts if the only service avail&le is a very costly 
and very slow satellite connection. So long as one person has purchased a 
connection, the ZIP code meets the single subscriber test, As illuWated in Figure 
17, Broadband adoption by area. over 30 % of adults have broadband access at 
home. Study by FCC (Figure 18) shows steady increase in market share by high- 
speed technology over the past 6 years. 

W 3 E L  ESS 280% 2CIPh 180% 15P? 130% 12P? 
T5TALLlliES 1,792,219 5,170,371 I 1,0Crj,396 17,354,912 25,975,850 35,266,281 

Figure 18 Muket share Bytcchnoiogjl 

fn many markets, consumers face a duopoly, forced to choose between a single c h l e  
provider arid single DSL provider -many ofwhich bundle broadband with 
television or telephone service for a pricier package. A recent FCC decision prevents 
states From requiring phone companies to sell DSL service as a stand-alone product. 
Thiswill negatively impact consumers, as it translates into a minimum of $1 5 to $20 
per month in additional costs for a DSL connection. (It also ignores the growing 
reality that some consumers choose to have their cellular telephone as their sole 
phone and have no use for a wired landline connection.) To avoid paying higher fees, 
cable modem users must purchase their broadband as a “bundle” along with cable TV 
service. This can add an additional $20 to $70 per month to the cost of broadband. 

Verizon 
u p  to 7.1 

Basic 3Mbps/768Kbps Up to 3Mbps MbP 5 

Dynamic IP $39.95 $59.95 $79.95 
Static IP N/A $79.95 $149.95 

Verizon 
FIOS up to 5Mbpsl2Mbps Freeinstall $34 95 

up to $15Mbps/2Mbps Free install $44 95 
up to 3OMbpsRMbps Free install $179 95 

Figure 19 Venzon- standardmonthlyfee based on one-year contract 

The recent “price-wars” in the broadband market, which have received much media 
attention, are little more than bait-and-switch gimmicks to lure customers back and 
forth between the duopoly DSL and cable carriers. As illustrated in Figure 19, 
Verizon is offering rates based on the annual agreement with monthly fee from 



$39.95 for a basic service to $179.95 for up to 30Mbps Veriton FIOS. SBCbegan 
this pricing competition with the announcement of a $14.95 per month rate for their 
"DSL-express" sewice, availabie in certain areas to new customers who sign up 
online. But to get this price, customers must bundle DSL with phone services and 
sign a one-year contract with a $200 e a r i ~ t e r m i n a t i ~  penalty. After the one-year 
introductory period, the rate reverts to the standard monthly fee, currently $49.95 
(plus the cost of phone service and ta~edfwst. When " t i m i  over three years, the 
true cost of the SBC offer is $47.17 per month, not including the cost of the phone 
line. As the competition heats-up amongst the providers, companies are offering 
services starting at $9.95 (BeifSouth as &own in the figure 20). 

Cost of adding 
utitimitsd WiFi 

I Some Current price ~ p e c ~ s  j 

from 9; 19 99 per month Comcad CaMe Internet 

from $25 99 p u  mor& Charter Cable Innmet 

from $29 95 per mcnth Vetrzon DSL Seraice 

$221 N,# $50 m.4, $30 

from $9 95 per montk Bell South DSL %n>i ce 

from $19 95 permonth EanhLink Cable Internet 

from $29 95 per month 

from $29 95 per month Foad Runner Cable Intmet 

Figure 20 Current pr ice speudr by ttitmet Service Providers 
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522 @8 Idbps optical tber scmebmes caltled 
SWET Uses ATMSSwttches Rms a2e 

$ X I 2  

1 244 cihp ophcd fit& scmettmes called 
SONET Uses ATM Swi tches Pnces o w  
$100 O01hh~nth +local loop + set up costs 

2 488 Gbpr wheal fiber somehmes called 
SONET Uses ATM Switches Pnces into the 
$lCi0,000's/mc.nth +local loop +setup costs 

4 6 Gbw optical f i k r  somehmes called 
SONET Uses ATMSwtches Ccsts ;ire 

C C 3  

en343 

C~C'19, 

13 21 Gbps .~pticai fiber sanetimes called 
SONET Uses ATMSrvttches CWtS %e 

tX25i 

As showi in Figure 24, b ~ ~ i d ~  cost varies from basic DSL service offering speeds from 128Kbps 
(starting at. araund $40 for consttmer class to $400 for bwiinex; class depending on a speed required) 
to OC255 offering blazing speed of 13.21Gbps. PC2SS uses ATM switches and costs are extremely 
It$$. 
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2 7.4. Competitive Advantages 

We believe the e-Path business model provides major advantages over our 
competition. We have studied the pricing, service offerings, and technology, delivery 
and market presence of our major competition. We face significant competitors. Our 
direct competition for our core wireless broadband service will be cellular companies 
operating in our markets. Indirect competition for Internet access will come from 
local exchange companies, cable companies and Internet Service providers. Our 
voice products will compete with these providers and other VoIP companies. 

We believe we have several advantages in the marketplace, which will position us to 
gain traction for our products. Summarized below are the major advantages. 

Fully Mobile WISP 

We provide mobility to our customers. Literally every facility and every person in the 
coverage area can benefit from anywhere-anytime broadband Internet access. Our 
wireless broadband services are for people, not places. Our customers can take their 
Internet just about everywhere they go within the municipalities we serve, often at 
higher speeds than our competitors. ePath Internet access, unlike our competitors, is 
available anytime and anywhere without the limitations of being connected by a wire. 

Managed Service Provider 

We provide a filly integrated managed services plan. Not only do we provide all the 
communications products a customer needs we also provide management of their 



critical communic~ions. Our customers benefit by not having to hire IT or 
~ e l e c o m m ~ i c ~ i o n s  staff. We are available 24x7 to manage their systems. 

More Robust Applications 

Our comprehensive s w i c e  packages provide feature r i d  applications to our 
customers that include portable, fully mobile and fixed wireless high speed Internet 
access, domain services, custom home or start pages, unlimited high capacity email 
accounts, fax transfer to email, IP addresses, Virtual Private Network (“VPW’) 
configuration, web hosting, storage backup and file sharing managed firewall, state 
of the art security protection with the use of spam and pop-up blockers, spyware and 
virus detection and elimination, parental controls, web browsing and a 24x7 live 
answer help desk. It’s the most comprehensive offering in the industry. 

lntegrated Communications Bundle 

We believe we are the only company in our markets providing a complete integrated 
communications bundle offering mobile wireless broadband, VoIP local and long 
distance calling and an IP Mobile WiFi and cellular padrage. Our bundied offerings 
give our customers the convenience of “One Stop Shopping” for all critical 
communication needs provided by a single vendor with one monthly bill. 

Price per Sit 

Our intended price per bit is lower than most of the competition so our customers get 
a faster speed for a lower cost. The networks we build cost less to construct and 
maintain than many of our competitors. 

Faster Sustained Speed 

We believe our network operating sustained speed is engineered to be more robust 
than our competition. This is possible due to the design of our access points. We 
design our network to have more access points than many of our competitors. Our 
networks are not as negatively affected by peak time usage as other networks such as 
cable. Our network sustained speeds will have little deviation from our typical 
transmission rates of 1 to 3 Mbps. 

VOlP 

World-class network technology coupled with vast experience allows us to deliver 
the highest level of quality and reliability of VoIP services at competitive rates. The 
most advanced data protocols on our high-speed wireless network are key to 
providing comprehensive solutions that our customers need, with maximum security, 
reliability, and availability. Our VoIP services include wireless Internet access and 
more enhanced features than our competitors. 





deploy a full coverage wireless ~oadband  mesh nemwk in the loaions we serve. Customer’s 
interested in taking their Internet to any room within their homes andlor any place within our service 
area will tfius need to come to e-Path. 

18.4. Markets 
We select markets with no wireless broadband providers. Once built, we intend to utilize unlicensed 
hequencies for transmission. We dso plan to partner with the municipalities we serve. We are 
diifFerentiated by tfie markets we save. Based on our market seiectiori criteria, iit is thus unlikeiy a 
competitive company would overbuild our network. 

18.6, Differentiate Service Bundle 
e-Path’s core value proposition is delivering a single. buridled, simplified c ~ m u n i ~ t i ~ s  solution. We 
eliminate the need for our customers to manage multiple c o m m ~ ~ c ~ i o n  suppliers as well as invest in 
extensive infrastructure and systems. We seek to be the single-source provider of our customers 
c o ~ u n i ~ t i o r i s  needs. 

We achieve this by providing our customers with a comprehensive hill service ~ o m ~ n i ~ t i o n s  bundle. 
e-Path‘s customers will take a d ~ t ~ e  of deaeased c o m ~ n i c ~ o n s  cost by integr~ing their 
c o ~ ~ i u n i ~ a t i  ons purchase. 

18.6. Meratiated Customer Eqerieace 
Our customer care is built from the ground up using service orientated architecture (SOA). We have 
extensive training programs for our customer care representatives. They know the answers to our 
customers’ requests and solutions occur quickly. Ease and speed, caring for and responding to our 
customer’s questions, comments and concerns, is the company’s primary competitive differentiator. 

Customers can choose to speak with one of our representatives on a real time basis, or navigate e-Path 
Online primary channel for customer care. We offer a broad range of capabilities online, including 
functions allowing customers to review their requested services and accept their installation order, 
view, pay and analyze their bills, view and modify their services and account features and information, 
research products and troubleshoot issues using the section of our web site devoted to frequently asked 
questions. We have deployed state-of-the-art network monitoring and diagnostic tools to provide our 
care representatives and network operations center personnel with real time insight into problem areas 
and the information needed to address them. We provide on line billing and send no paper bills to our 
customers. 

19. Target Markets 
To foster market dynamics we target several smaller markets in a region and form market clusters of a 
critical mass of approximately 200,000 households in a limited geographic area so that we achieve 
maximum density. Within our regionswe also target larger markets, which we determine could select 
us after a smaller adjacent market is operational. We rank our targeted markets by density per square 
mile and size. We focus in Florida, New York, New Jersey and Connecticut. 



Our business plan is to build networks to pass approximately 2 Million housdiolds in 10 mark& made up 
of regional clusters or stand alone markets. The typical markets we select have a geographic area of 30 
square miles arid have a ~ r o ~ i m a ~ e l ~  21,600 small. 

Cur objective is to negotiate with ~ ~ ~ i c i p a l i t i e s  for the rights required to build markets. We do 
participate and respond to WP’s but this is not our preferred method of market acquisition, Negotiated 
contracts are more likely to occur in second and third tier markets. 

We believe our strategy to Focus on municipal regional clusters in densely populated small m ~ ~ p ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  
areas is unique in tiie industry. ‘&e following US map indicated our targeted markets. 

&‘e raak markets based on density and size. The chart below ranks our targeted regional markets and 
clusters in order of highest derisity and market size. I t  shows eleven (1 1) markets that meet our selection 
objective. 



Figure 26: Map showing e-Path Target Madcets 
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Garfield 
Elizabeth 
Cliffside Park 

Florida 

Sarasota 
Tampa 
Venice 
Bradenton 
Ft Myers 
Naples 
Ft Lauderdale 
Delray Beach 
8oca Raton 
Pensacola 
Tallahassee 
Mobile 
(Alabama) 

Florida 
Counties 

Hills Borough 
Pineltas 
Sarasota 
Manatee 
Lee 
Collier 

Totals 

29,786 
120,568 
23,007 

21 9,213 
636.1 07 
56,l 54 
184,086 
48,208 
20,979 
167,380 
64,000 
78,449 
253,113 
239,842 

274,059 

906,530 
903,268 
366,256 
306,779 
544,758 
307,242 

11,432,984 

11,698 
42,838 
10,375 

98,410 
256,821 
34,770 
78,581 
21,836 
16,960 
68,468 
26,787 
31,848 
96,236 
104,141 

11 5,771 
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20.5. S M X  System 
Strix Systems is the worldwide manufacturer of the AccessiOneB Outdoor Wireless System (OWS) 
and Indoor Wireless System IIW5) and Edge Wireless System. Strix AccesdJOn& products are the 
industry’s Only Modular (chassis-based) mesh systems delivering the largest capacity, highest 
throug~put and lowest latency for the new generation of broadband mobility and reahability to 
support voice, video, and data applications, According to industry analysts. “It’s not every day that 
a test produces data that reverses a widely accepted belief Effective throughput on wireless mesh 
networks is supposed to taper OB to little more than 7 Mbps when traffic is backhauled over four or 
mare nodes. En Iometrix’s tkst-ever series of iridependent IEEE 802.11 mesh tests, St.rix Systems 
showed that their outdoor hardened OWS 2400 nodes spiked with multiple radios raise that bar 
fivefold to a steady 35 Mbps.” e-Path’s management believes that Strix System will provide a 
competitive advantage over other radio solutions with respect to throughput. ~ n ~ i o n ~ i t y ,  and 
~ p g ~ ~ e ~ ~ i l i t ~ .  

20.6. Hf 
HP is the overall market leader in telecom service management Solutions. e-Path’s management 
evaluated all the major vendors and their importance in the fast-growing, worldwide operations 
support systems (OSS) market, including mobile, broadband and business sersices and has 
identified HP as the Company’s potential OSS vendor. For the four fiscal quarters ended Oct. 31. 
2006, WP revenue totaled $91.7 billion. The HP OSS Software Portfolio products are part of the 
HP Integrated Service Management blueprint, which integrates OSS and BSS (business support 
systems). and will provide us with the comprehensive, highly adaptive, service-oriented approach 
xieeded to effectively manage our networks and services. m e d i ~ i ~  and billing, and assure quality 
of service for customers. 

2 1. Risk Factors 

The following risk factors and other information included in this document should be carefully 
considered. The risks and uncertainties described below are not the only ones we face. Additional risks 
and uncertainties not presently known to us or that we currently deem immaterial also may adversely 
impact our business operations. If any of the following risks occur, our business, financial condition, 
operating results and cash flows could be materially adversely affected. 

We may not successfully develap or deploy p d u c t s  and services in a cost-effective manner to meet 
customer demand in the mpidi-y evolving market for Internet, wireless avmd IP-based communicdions 
services qffered in connection with our voice and munici_pal broadband networkinitiatives The market 
for Internet and telecommunications services is characterized by rapidly changing technology, evolving 
industry standards, changes in customer needs and frequent new service and product introductions. We 
are currently focused on utilizing VoIP technologies to deliver voice services, developing security tools 
to enhance customers’ Internet experiences, and utilizing technologies to deploy wireless networks to 
deliver broadband services, among others. Our future success will depend, in part, on our ability to use 
leading technologies effectively, to continue to develop our technical expertise to develop services that 
meet changing customer needs on a timely and cost-effective basis. We may not be able to adapt 
quickly enough to changing technology, customer requirements and industry standards. If we fail to use 
new technologies effectively, to develop our technical expertise and services on a timely basis, either 
internally or through arrangements with third parties, our product and service offerings may fail to meet 
customer needs, which would adversely affect our revenues and prospects for growth. 

I’ 



We believe wireless and fP-based voice services and wireless broadband services represent significant 
opportunities and will require significant investment. These investments would be in the form of initial 
product development and infrastructure costs in addition to the sales and marketing costs to acquire 
customers who generate recurring revenues. We plan to invest in sales and marketing to gain customers 
who generate recurring revenues, while incurring customer support and t e l ~ o m m u n i ~ t i o n s  costs to 
provide the services. Losses are expected to result in the early stages of these products’ life cycles until 
8 sufficient amount of customers are added whose recurring revenues, net of recurring costs, mare than 
offset sales and marketing expenses incurred to add  addition^ customers. 
Product d~velopment also involws a number of uncertainties, including unanticipated delays and 
expenses. Services. such as VoIP and wireless broadband services may have technological problems or 
may not be accepted by consumers. To the extent we pursue commercial agreements, acquisitions 
andior strategic alliances to facilitate riew product or senice activities, the agreements, acquisitions 
andbr alliaxices may not be successhl. If any of this were to occur, it could damage our reputation, 
limit our growth, negatively fleet our operating results and harm our business. 

a ~ o ~ ~ t i ~ i ~ . ~ r  htemet Senices. We operate in the Internet services market, which is 
extremely competitive. Current and prospective competitors include many large companies that 
have substantially greater market presence and greater financial, technical, marketing arid other 
resources than we have. ?Ve compete directly or indirectly with the following categories at’ 
companies: 

Established online services companies, such as Time Wamer {AOL), Earthlink and the 
MicrosoR Network (MSnr); 
Local and regional ISPs; 
Free or value-priced ISPs such as United Online; 
National telecommunications companies, such as AT&T Inc. and Verizon; 
Regional Bell operating companies, such as BellSouth; 
Content companies, such as Yahoo! and Google Inc., who have expanded their service 
offerings; 

Cable television companies providing broadband access, including Comcast, Charter 
Communications, Inc. and Cox Communications, Inc. 
Utility and local and long distance telephone companies. 

Competition is likely to continue increasing, particularly as large diversified 
telecommunications and media companies continue to provide ISP services. Diversified 
competitors may continue to bundle other content, services and products with Internet 
access services, potentially placing us at a significant competitive disadvantage. The ability 
to bundle services, as well as the financial strength and the benefits of scale enjoyed by 
certain of these competitors, may enable them to offer services at prices that are below the 
prices at which we can offer comparable services. If we cannot compete effectively with 
these service providers, our revenues and growth may be adversely affected. 

9 
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h s  Competition in the telecommunications market continues to intensify, cmpetitors may 
continue to merge or form strategic alliances that would increase their ability to compete 
with us for subscribers. These relationships may negatively impact Mir ability to form or 
maintain our own strategic relationships and could adversely affect ow ability to expand 
our customer base. 
Because we operate in a highly competitive environment, the number of subscribers we are 
able to add may decline, the cost of acquiring new wbscribers through our m sales and 
marketing efforts may increase, andlor chum may increase. Increased chum rates indicate 
more customers are disc on ti nu in^ services, which results in a decrease in our customer base 
and adversely impacts revenues. 

i Com-pfifion ivt the T ~ ~ e ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ .  The market for VoIP services is emerging and intensely 
competitive, and characterized by rapid technological change. Many traditional teleco~unications 
carriers and cable providers offer, or have indicated that they plan to offer, VoIP services that compete 
with the seniices we provide. Competitors for our VoIP services include established 
~ e l e c o ~ ~ ~ n i c a t i o n s  and cable companies, Intemet access companies including AOL, MSN and United 
Online, leading Internet companies including Yahoo!, eBay and Gaogle, and companies that offer 
VoIP-based setvices as their primary business, such as Vonage. In addition, some competitors, such as 
telecomrnmicatioris carriers and cable providers, may be able to bundle services and pr&cts that we 
do not oRer with VoIP telephony services. These services could include various forms of wireless 
c o ~ ~ u n i ~ ~ t i o n s ,  voice and data services, and video services. This form of bundling would put us at a 
competitive disadvmtage if these providers can combine a variety of service offerings at a single 
attractive price. We can provide no assurance that our VoIP services will achieve significant consumer 
adoption or, even if such services do achieve consumer adoption that our VoIP services will generate 
growth in subscuribers or revenues. 

Many of our current and potential competitors for VoIP services have longer operating histories, are 
substantially larger, and have greater financial, marketing, technical, and other resources. Many also 
have greater name recognition and a larger installed base of customers than us. Because of their greater 
resources, many current and potential competitors may be able to lower their prices substantially, which 
could eliminate our ability to offer price-competitive services. As a result, our VoIP customer base and 
revenues would be adversely affected. 

Competition-for other Services. We compete for advertising revenues with major ISPs, content 
providers, large web publishers, web search engine and portal companies, Internet advertising 
providers, content aggregation companies, social-networking web sites, and various other companies 
that facilitate Internet advertising. Many of our competitors have longer operating histories, greater 
name recognition, larger user bases and significantly greater financial and sales and marketing 
resources than us. This may allow them to devote greater resources to the development, promotion and 
sale of advertising services. 

The companies we compete with for Internet access subscribers also compete with us for subscribers to 
value-added services, such as email storage and enhanced data services. In certain cases, companies 
offer value-added services for free, and we can provide no assurance that our offerings will remain 
competitive or commercially viable. While the personal web hosting business is fragmented, a number 
of significant companies, including Yahoo!, currently compete actively for these users. In addition, the 



personal web hosting industry is very application specific, with many of the competitors focusing on 
specific applications, such as photo sharing, to generate additional users. We can provide no assurance 
that any of these enhanced data services will remain competitive or will generate customer and revenue 
growth. 

Comrwtitive pvduct, price OT marketing _QI.essum cadd G U U ~  us to lase existing cu&o~em ta 
cowtitors fchuml, QT may cause us to w&e prices far our ~ w i c e s  which calild adverseltt impmt 
mtevyrge I T V Q M ~ ~  my user. 
Competition impacts our ability to price our services and retain customers. As the market for Internet 
access remains competitive, some providers have reduced and may continue to reduce the retail price of 
their Internet services to maintain or increase their market share, which would cause us to reduce, or 
prevent us from raising our prices, and potentially causing our subscriber base to decrease. As a result, 
our revenues may not grow at anticipated rates, and our business may suffer. Additionally, we may 
incur increased sales and marketing expenses in an effort to maintain our existing customers or to 
attract new customers, which would adsersely impact our ~ o f i t a b i ~ ~ ~ .  
We n q  e.y-mi.ieitce s ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ t - ~ ~ t u ~ ~ o n s  in ow o-mr&np resdts md m e  qfgmwth and mqv tat be 

Our results o f  operations have varied in the past and may fluctuate s i ~ i ~ ~ c ~ t l ~  in the future due to a 
variety offactors, many of which are outside of our control and difficult to predict. The following are 
some o f  the factors that may affect us from period to period and may affect our long-term financial 
p e r f ~ ~ ~ ~ c e :  

5 Our ability to attract customers and satisfj: our customers’ demands; 
C J  Our ability to become profitable in the Mure; 
o Our investments in longer-term growth opportunities; 

o Our ability to enter into, maintain, renew and amend strategic alliance arrangements on 
favorable terms; 

o Changes to service offerings and pricing by us or our competitors; 
o Fluctuations in the size of our potential subscriber base, including fluctuations caused 

by seasonality, churn, our marketing efforts, and competitors’ marketing and pricing 
strategies; 

o Changes in the terms, including pricing, of our agreements with telecommunications 
providers; 

o The effects of commercial agreements and strategic alliances and our ability to 
successfully integrate them into our business strategies; 

o Our ability to develop an infrastructure to support and timely launch service offerings 
based on new technologies, such as VoIP, municipal wireless broadband or other 
advanced services; 

o Technical difficulties, system downtime or interruptions; 
o Changes in the demand and rates for Internet advertising; 
o Increases or reductions in advertising and commerce revenues from significant 

customers; 





cj Hwrr!fui s u h m  p m g m .  Our network infrastructure and the networks of our third-party 
providers are wlnerabte to damaging software programs, such as computer vimses and 
worms. Certain of these programs have disabled the ability of computers to access the 
Internet, requiring users to obtain technical support in order to gain access to the Intemet. 
Other programs have had the potential to damage or delete computer programs. The 
development and widespread dissemination of harmful programs has the potential to 
seriously disrupt Intemet usage. If Intemet usage is ~gnificantly disrupted for an extended 
period of time, or if the prevalerice of these programs resufts in deneased residential 
Internet usage, our business could be materially and adversely impacted. 

c' Secud@ bmmhes. We will depend on the security of our networks and, in part, on the 
security of the network infrastructures of our third-party telecomm~ications service 
providers, our outsourced customer support service providers and our other vendors. 
Unauthorized ur inappropriate access to, or use of, our network, computer systems and 
services could potentially jeopardize the security of confidential infamation, including 
credit card inform~iori~ of our users and of third parties. Some consumers and businesses 
may attempt to use our network, services and brand names to perpetrate crimes and may do 
so in the future. Users or third parties may assert claims of liability against us as a result of 
any failure by us to prevent these activities. Although we will use security measures, there 
can be no assurance that the measures we take will be succes&lly implemented or wilf be 
effective in preventing these activities. Further, the security measures of our third-party 
network providers, our outsourced customer support senrice providers and our other 
.c*endors may be inadequate, These activities may subject us to legal claims, may adversely 
impact our reputation. and may interfere with our ability to provide our services, all of 
which could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial position and results of 
operations. 

o Ndural disaster or other cdastmphic event. Our operations and services depend on the 
extent to which our computer equipment and the computer equipment of our third-party 
network providers are protected against damage from fire, flood, earthquakes, payer loss, 
telecommunications failures, break-ins, acts of war or terrorism and similar events. We plan 
to deploy technology centers at various locations in the US. ,  which contain a significant 
portion of our computer and electronic equipment. These technology centers host and 
manage Intemet content, email, web hosting and authentication applications and services. 
Despite precautions taken by us and our third-party network providers, over which we have 
no control, a natural disaster or other unanticipated problem that impacts one of our 
locations or our third-party providers' networks could cause interruptions in the services 
that we provide. Such interruptions in our services could have a material adverse effect on 
our ability to provide Internet services to our subscribers and, in turn, on our business, 
financial condition and results of operations. 

o Network in_fi.aSfructure. The success of our business depends on the capacity, reliability and 
security of our network infrastructure, including that of our third-party telecommunications 
providers' networks. We may be required to expand and improve our infrastructure and/or 
purchase additional capacity from third-party providers to meet the needs of an increasing 
number of subscribers and to accommodate the expanding amount and type of information 
our customers communicate over the Internet. Such expansion and improvement may 
require substantial financial, operational and managerial resources. We may not be able to 



expand or improve our network infiaslfucture, including acquiring additional capacity from 
our third-party providers. to meet additional demand or changing subscriber requirements 
on a timely basis and at a commercially reasonable cost, or at all. 
We may experience increases in our teleco~unications usage that exceed our available 
teleco~unications capacity. As a result, users may be unable to register or 1% on to use 
our services. may experience a general slat(-down in their Intemet connection or may be 
disconnected from their sessions. Inaccessibility, i n t ~ p t i o n s  or other limitations on the 
ability of customers to access our services due to excessive user demand, or any failure of 
our network to handle user traffic, could have a materia! adverse affect on our reputation 
which could cause an increase in churn and would adversely impact our revenues. Vdhile 
our objective is to maintain excess capacity, our failure to expand or enhance our network 
inhstructure, including our ability to procure excess capacity from third-party 
teleco~unications providers on a timely basis or to adapt to an expanding subscriber base 
or changing subscriber requirements could materially adversely affect our business, 
financial condition and results of operations. 

~ ~ ~ n ~ s s . f ~ ~ ~ e s  a d  mrpers in the i e f e ~ o ~ ~ ~ ~ e ~ ~ o ~ s  indu.stv mrpt &&bit our ability io manape ow 
~ e f e G o ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ o n s  costs, W ~ C A  

“lie iriteiisity of competition in the t e l ~ o ~ u n i ~ t i o n s  industry has resulted in significant declines in 
pricing for t e l ~ o ~ u n i c a t i o n s  services that we wilf purchase. However, the intensity of competition 
and its impact on wholesale telec~munications pricing will benefit us, ht they have caused some 
tel~om~iunications companies to experience firiancial diffliculty. Our prospects for m ~ n t ~ n i n g  or 
further improving telecommuni~tions costs could be negatively affected if one or more key 
telec~mmunications providers were to experience serious enough diEculties to impact service 
availability, if telecommunications companies continue to merge reducing the number of companies 
fiom which we can purchase wholesale services, or if telecommunications bankruptcies and mergers 
reduce the level of competition among telecommunications providers. 

Govemnaent regulations couldfome us to change our business-umtices. 
o m. Changes in the regulatory environment regarding the Internet could cause our 

revenues to decrease and/or our costs to increase. Currently, ISPs as “information service” 
providers are largely unregulated, other than with respect to regulations that govern 
businesses generally, such as regulations related to consumer protection. As information 
services and telecommunications services converge, however, the FCC may seek to impose 
additional regulations, including the imposition of regulatory fees such as Universal 
Service Fund payments, on information service providers that could adversely affect our 
business. 

o m. The current regulatory environment for VoIP services remains unclear. Our VoIP 
services are not currently subject to all of the same regulations that apply to traditional 
telephony. It is possible that Congress and some state legislatures may seek to impose 
increased fees and administrative burdens on VoIP providers. The FCC has already 
required us to meet various emergency service requirements (such as “E91 1”) and 
interception or wiretapping requirements, such as the Communications Assistance for Law 
Enforcement Act (“CALEA”). In addition the FCC may seek to impose other traditional 
telephony requirements such as disability access requirements, consumer protection 



requirements, number assignment and portability requirements, and other obligations, 
including additional obligations regarding E91 1 and CALEA Such regulations could result 
in substantial costs depending on the technical changes required to accommodate the 
requirements, and any increased costs could erode our pricing advantage over competing 
forms of c~municat ion and may adversely affect our business. 

Q Ta\: The tax treatment of activities on or relating to the Internet is currently unsettled. A 
number of proposals have been made at the federal, state and local levels and by foreign 
governments that could impose taxes on the online sale of goods and services and other 
Internet activities. Future federal aid state Iaws imposing tmes on the provision of goods 
axid services over the Intemet could make it substantially more expensive to operate our 
business. 

i? &. Our business is also subject to a variety of other US. lws and regulations that could 
subject us to liabilities, claims or other remedies, such as laws relating to bulk email or 
‘‘q;pam,’’ access to various types of content by minors, anti-spyware initiatives, axaption, 
data protection. security breaches and consumer protection. Compliance with these laws 
and regulations is complex arid may require significant costs. In addition, the regulatory 
eamework relating to Internet services is evolving and both the federal govemment and 
states &om time to time pass legislation that impacts our business. It is likely that additional 
latvs and regulations will be adopted that would affect our business, We cannot predict the 
impact that future regulatory changes or developments may have on our business, financial 
condition, results of operations or cash flows. The enactment of any additionai laws or 
regulations, increased enforcement activity of existing laws and regulations, or claims by 
iridividu~s could significantly impact our costs or the manner in which we conduct 
business, all of which could adversely impact our results of operations and cause our 
business to suffer. 

a We may not be able to protect o w  proprietary technologies or SlaccessFUlly defend infingement claims 
and naay be required to enter licensing arrangements on unfavorable tems. 

We regard our trademarks, service marks, copyrights, patents, trade secrets, proprietary technologies, 
domain names and similar intellectual property as critical to our success. We rely on trademark, 
copyright and patent law; trade secret protection; and confidentiality agreements with our employees, 
customers, partners and others to protect our proprietary rights. The efforts we have taken to protect our 
proprietary rights may not be sufficient or effective. Third parties may infringe or misappropriate our 
copyrights, trademarks, patents and similar proprietary rights. If we are unable to protect our 
proprietary rights from unauthorized use, our brand image may be harmed and our business may suffer. 
The protection of our trademarks, service marks, copyrights, patents, trade secrets, domain names, 
proprietary technologies and intellectual property may require the expenditure of significant financial 
and managerial resources. Moreover, we cannot be certain that the steps we take to protect these assets 
will adequately protect our rights or that others will not independently develop or otherwise acquire 
equivalent or superior technology or other intellectual property rights. Such events could substantially 
diminish the value of our technology and property, which could adversely affect our business. 

We may be accused o f in fringing w o n  the inteilectuai pmperty fights of third parties, which is cosily to 
defend and could limit o w  abilit?, to use certain technologies in the-future. 

a 



Intemet, technology and media companies oRen possess a significant number of patents. Further, many 
of these companies and other parties are actively developing or purchasing search, accelerator, security 
and other fnternet-related technologies. We believe that these parties will continue to take steps to 
protect these technologies, including, but not limited to, seeking patent protection. As a result, disputes 
regarding the ownership oftechnotogies and rights associated with online business are likely to 
continue to arise in the hture. 
From time to time, third parties have alleged that we infk-inged on their proprietary rights. We have been 
subject to, and expect to continue to be subject to, claims and legal proceedings regarding alleged 
i n ~ i n g ~ ~ e n t  by us ofthe patents, trademarks and other intellectual property rights of third parties. 
None of these claims has had an adverse effect on our ability to market and sell and support our fntemet 
access services. As we expand our business and develop new technologies, products and services, we 
may become increasingly subject to intellectual property infringement claims. Such claims, whether or 
not meritorious. may result in the expenditure of significant financial and managerial resources, 
injunctions against us or the imposition of damages that we must pay. We may need to obtain licenses 
from third parties who allege that we have infringed their rights, but such licenses may not be available 
on acceptable terms or at all. In add~t~on, we may not be able to obtain or utilize on terms which are 
acceptable to us, or at all, licenses or other rights with respect to intellectual property we do not own in 
providing and supporting our service offerings. h y  of these c o u i d r a l t  in increases in operating 
expenses or could limit or reduce the number of our service offerings. 
Fe mw be unable to hire and re&& suftieient ~ M ~ ~ ~ ~ d  wrcmmd, cuad the loss of any ~ f o l i r  key 
excatiive o@cers c ~ a t ~ ~ ~ e ~ ~ ~ 9  a&ci atx 

We believe that our success will depend in large part on ow ability to attract and retain highly skilled, 
~ i o w l e ~ e ~ l e ,  sophisticated and qualified managerial, professional and technical personnel. We may 
have limited or no e.qerience in new product and service activities, making it more important to find 
qualified personnel. We anticipate significant competition in attracting and retaining personnel who 
possess the skills that we are seeking. As a result of this competition, we may experience a shortage of 
qualified personnel. In addition, the loss of any of our key executives could have a material adverse 
effect on us. 

We may have to mise additional capital on terms m-favorable to our stockholders. 

The actual amount of capital required to fund our operations and development may vary materially 
fiom our estimates. Our operations require us to seek additional capital to fund our business from time 
to time. when we obtain additional funding in the future, we may have to sell assets, seek debt 
financing or obtain additional equity capital. In addition, the terms of the indebtedness we incur, could 
subject us to restrictive covenants limiting our flexibility in planning for, or reacting to changes in our 
business. If we do not comply with such covenants, our lenders could accelerate repayment of our debt 
or restrict our access to further borrowings. If we are unable to obtain additional capital when needed 
we may have to delay, modify or abandon some of our expansion plans. This could slow our growth, 
negatively affect our ability to compete in our industry and adversely affect our financial condition. 

We may not be able to mccessful(v negotiate service aareements with munici,palities consistent with our 
mmketing &ratey. 
It is our intent to establish under contract, service areas equal to two hundred thousand (200,000) 
households passed in ten (10) market areas over a five ( 5 )  year period within the states of Connecticut, 



New York New Jersey and Florida. Each of these potential markets consists of multiple targeted 
~ ~ u n ~ c ~ ~ ~ ~ t ~ e ~  controlled by an array of various forms of Government. Government officials are 
solicited via direct and indirect channels to negotiate and execute service agreements for their 
controlling area. If we fail to successfully achieve agreements in whole or in part with these 
~ u n i c i p ~ i t i e s  we may not be able to execute our plan. Alternatively, we may need to find new market 
locations not yet anticipated where successful agreements can be reached. 

8 
_--~llll.ll" T k h i ~ c t l  I 1- iitte&emlce --- i d w w i t  to unlicensed &xwncy gectrum codd &"it network mliability 
brstcznd accer>td3ie wrbmmce stmdmds. Licensed fieGtsaicy spectwrinr ~PI? GO&& to obtain 
T e ~ ~ n i c ~  diff'iculties arising fiom field ievel intetference in the unlicensed frequency spectrums in 
which we intend to operate may require us to consider establishing spectrum capacity in the Advanced 
Wireless Services (AIVS) auction (1700~'2100 IWHZ) or other licensed spectrums. Failure to obtain 
sufficient spectrum capacity in this manner could inhibit our ability to introcfuce advanced wireless 
services and keep pace with our competitors. Prices in s p e c "  auctions can become high, posing 
challenges to the attainment of an a&ractiveretum on investment. Our financial projections, network 
deployment, product and service offerings are predicated on utilizing the unlicensed frequencies 
currently availabfe. 

Jf we are undle to slrcces<fg$v negotiate Pole A t t m k ~  Agmmmis with tnrQlic i&iv eot"ies 
our abili& to construct ~ t w o d k  in o w  t q e t  ma.&& tocations wiil be red3cced or eliminated. 
Our wireless broadband technology relies MI equipment installations at intervals consistent with the 
distance between utility poles within a community. As mch, in order to facilitate our technology 
~ e p l o ~ ~ t  we need to negotiate arid obtain Pole Attachment Ageernents witb the public utility 
providers in each of our markets. Failure to reach acceptable terms within time frames needed to 
construct our nehvorks could materially impact our ability to perform our business. 

In addition, some communities that we exped to operate within do not have traditional telephone pole 
and or street light poles conducive to our technology deployment standards. In such locations it is our 
intent to research and obtain ways to effectively deploy our networks within these conditions. If we are 
unable to devise an acceptable installation standard in these markets our coverage area may be reduced 
or entire serving areas may need to be abandoned until such technology advances occur that would 
allow us to deploy equipment in an effective manner. 

Svstem failures due to natural or " d e  disruptionscould vesult in reduced user tm_ff;c m d  
reduced yevenues and could harm ow repartafion and results. 
Our technical infrastructure (including our network infrastructure for wireless broadband 
network services and mobile telecommunications services and VoIP services) may be damaged or 
disrupted by fire, lightning, flooding and other calamities, technology failures, human error, 
terrorist attacks, hacker attacks and malicious actions, and other similar events. We will attempt 
to mitigate these risks by employing a large number of measures, including backup systems and 
protective systems such as firewalls, virus scanners, and building security. We cannot, however, 
be certain that these measures will be effective under all circumstances and that disruptions or 
damage will not occur. Damage or disruption to our infrastructure may result in reduced user 
traffic and revenues, increased costs, and damage to our reputation. 
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22. ExltStrertegy 
e-Path ~ o ~ ~ i n i ~ t i ~ s ,  Xnc., business stratg5y of building and operating wireless broadband city wide 
internet access nettvorks positions the company as a Wireless Internet Service Provider GVISP). However, 
the compaxiy‘s unique model integrates its core business of Wireless Broadband (WBB) with v e r t i d  
products dwYoIP, IP hfobile and cellularresale. In addition, it bundles enhanced data and voice value 
added application offered in a hlly managed service package. 

The Wireless Intemet access induq’s fully mobile companies are in the early development stage of their 
business cycle. \Whin die last vear it has experienced explosive growth due primarily to the award by 
sweral m ~ n i c i ~ ~ a l i t i ~  o€&arichh rights for W7SP’s to build citywide networks. There are over 2S0 
~ i ~ i c i p a l i t i e s  that have some type o€activity in this market sector. 

Based on this significant growth several viable Exit strategies exist which should provide good retums to the 
early stage investors. 

The o ~ o ~ ~ i i t i e s  for exit are as follows: 

Any early stage i n d u q  typically has consolidations. With activity in over 250 US.  Markets, we 
can expect acqisitions of mailer companies by larger companies, regional c ~ ~ ~ l i ~ a t ~ ~ s  and 
riatiorial consolidation occurring over the next several years. 

The telecommunications industry IPO activity has increased in the past year. CBeyond 
Communications, Inc., a managed services VoIP company, has led the telecommunications IPO 
field in 2005. It’s likely that the potential for additional IPO’s in this sector will continue due to 
their success. 

Selective major players are beginning to enter the Wireless Broadband industry. Earthlink, one of 
the largest companies in this space is currently actively pursuing acquisitions of smaller Wireless 
Internet service providers. Clearwire, Craig McCaw’s start up, has raised $lBillion to build 
wireless City wide broadband networks. Citizens Utilities, a large utility company with several 
telecommunications holdings, have announced they plan to build wireless broadband in their 
markets. e-Path has selected markets that do not compete with either company or where our 
technology, products and customer dynamics are similar. Therefore, we believe we will be an 
attractive acquisition target as these companies mature and require expanded markets. 

Sale to municipalities we Serve 

Some municipalities own and operate WISP’S today. In our markets a shift in policy may occur 
which can lead to an acquisition by the municipality we serve. 



All cable companies offer internet access using a cable modem. Cable modems provide portable 
wireless broadband. Customers can access their business and residential networks by wireless 
withiri the premises they occupy ifthey purchase this feature. Cable companies also have 
established some selective “Hot Spots” in their markets. This supports that these companies have ;111 

interest in fully mobile wireless internet access andmay have an interest in m&ng a c ~ ~ ~ i t i o n s  in 
their markets, 

* Sde to t ~ ~ ~ a ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ e ~ o ~ i ~  eammn canier OT K5.P -mvider 

All telecommuni~t~ons Local exchange carriers (LEC) offer internet access delivered over DSL or 
fiber. They offer customers portable wireless access using a wireless modem. This access is limited 
to the premise that has the service and can be accessed only at that location. Competitive Access 
Carriers (CLEC) and VoIP providers also offer a portable wireiess access method. Most carriers 
t,ypicaliy have some hot spots in service in their markets. Carriers may have an interest in 
purchasing WISP in their markets to reduce competition and expand their product offerings. 

All cellular companies offer a wireless broadband service. Their service is a direct competitor to the 
WISP companies. Both provide a fully mobile access port to the internet. To elimin&te competition 
in their n~afkets, acquisitions of\VfSP may be attractive. 

Google, Microsoft, Intel, IBM and HP have significant investments in WISP’S today. There is a 
synergy between WISP’S and these companies, which may lead to hrther investments in this 
sector. 

0 Sale to Deknse Conimcts 

Northup Grumman, McDonald Douglas, Lockheed Martin have investments in WISP’S. They 
began this activity by building wireless broadband networks as part of Homeland Security 
requirements. They have investments in selected markets and may chose to increase their holdings 
in this industry. 



23. Investment Wilprurrtits 
23.1, e-Path FinatKJial Metric% 

The following table (Figure 27) highlights e-PaWs financial metria. *Path projects solid year 
over year revenue growth and gross profit as markets are added and sales penetration is achieved 
while keeping SG&A expenses down as a percentage of revenue. e-Path projects positive EBIT13A 
on R monthly basis early h Year 3 and positive operating cash Bow in Year 4. 

Figure 27 e-Path Financial metncs 



23.2. Siug;le Market Metria3 
The following table (Figure 28) highlights e-Path's financial metrics for a typical market. Similar 
to its ten market rollout, e-Path projects sofid year over year revenue growth and gross profit 
achieving positive EBITDA in Month 22 aRer commencement of ales activity and positive 
operating cash flow early in Sear 3. 

Figure 28: metncs for a typical market 



23.3. Revenue SOmces 

The following table and graph (Figure 29) defines e-Path’s projected revenue distribution over its 
first five years of operation. Based on the addressable market size conwmers represent about 50% 
of e-Path’s projected revenue with its mobile product gamering approximately 20% and advertising 
revenue approximately 15%. 

Revenue Distribution by Product 

$50,000 El Consumer Broadband & 

$40,000 
Business Broadband & 

c $30,000 
G ; $20,000 

e $10,000 
d 

$0 
1 

Year 
Advertising L, 

I 

Figure 29 Projected Revenue Distribution 



23.4. Market Highlights: 
The following table (Figure 30) highlights e-Path's market dynamics. e-Path'sroadmap is to have 
their initial market launch in year one followed by multiple market launches iri years two through 
five. e-Path's plans are to Focus on continued sales productivity in the launched markets while 
i m p l e ~ i e ~ ~ i ~ ~  new networks in other markets. The typical e-Path market approximately 200,000 
~ o u ~ e h ~ l d s .  is about 30 square miles, and has about 21,600 mall businesses. e-P& plans to hase a 
cumulative (10 markets overall) market penetration in the residential household of 11% over five 
y e a s  and 1% in the business with ARPU in the $280 to $300 level (not including wholesale & 
advertising revenue). assuming 2% price erosion each year. 

30 30 30 Average Coverage Area [Sq Mi) per 
Market 

The following chart reflects the overall customer growth e-Path expects to achieve in ten markets 
over the first five years. 

30 30 

200,000 

4% 

Standard Homing Units per Coverage 
Area 

e-Path Cumulative penetration - Housing 
Units 

200,000 200,000 2OO,OOO 200,000 

6% 8% 10% 11Yo 

Businesses Units per Coverage Area 

*?"I  I I 2% I 50/0 I 701'0 I 10% I e-Path Cumulative penetration - 
Business Units 

21,600 I 21,600 I 21,600 1 21,600 I 21,600 

I L-m 

I 

Customers 6,366 
Year over Year Growth Rate 

34,297 75,251 129,723 205,435 
439% f99% 72% 58?? 

I Churn I 3% I 9% I 11% I 12% I 12% I 

Total Capital per household passed 

AWU(1) 

I Net Additions I 6,366 I 27,932 I 47,319 I 82,404 I 123,031 I 

$75 $35 $3 1 $30 $27 

$116 $257 $290 $282 $280 

Figure 30 Market Dynamics 







Demomaohic & Plan Asstimotions Annual View Years 1-5 
Demarrrauhic 6! Plan Assum~tiions Manthh View Year 1 
Demowanhic & Plan Assumntians Monthlv View Year 2 
Balance Sheet Annual View Yews 1-5 
Balance Sheet Whnthlv View Year 1 
Balance Sheet Monthh View Year 2 
Cash Flow Statement Annual View Years 1-5 
Cash Flow Statement Monthlv View Year 1 
Cash Flow Statement Monthlv View Year 2 
DebtrCaDital Reauirements Annual View Years 1-5 
DebtrCapital Requirements Monthly View Year 1 
D e ~ t ~ C a p ~ t ~  Reauiremmts Monthly View Year 2 
Income Statement Annual View Years 1-5 
Income Statement Annual Monthlv View Year 1 
Income Statement Annual Monthlv View Years 2 
Results 
Revenue Annual View Years 1-5 
Revenue Monthhi View Year 1 
Revenue Monthlv View Year 2 
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Net Customer Breakdown 
Consumer Basic 
Consumer Fasic Bundle With \~cINIFI 
Consumer Fremi un'i 
Consumer Frernriim Bur~die With t I:IVYIFI 

Installation 
i n s ~ ~ l l a t i ~ n  Fee Consumer &sic 
Instaliation Fee wnuai i t idnge (%o)  

Installation Fee Consumer Basic Bundle Wdith VoWiFi 
Installation Fee & m a l  Chang.;. (36) 
installation Fee Consurnw Remiuni 
Installation Fee Pnricial it'iange (90) 
lris~all~tion Fee Ccrnsurner ~ ~ e ~ l i u m  Bundle With Vo\JViFi 
Installation Fee Annual Change (%) 
Percent of Subscribers Requiring CPE 
Backhaul Banhidth per Provisioned User (in kbps) 
Per User Backhaul Banmidth Growth Rate 

Molesale #arket 
As a % of residential data market revenue 
Business (Warker 
Number of Standard Bus Fixed per Market 
Number of Business w/ less than 20 employees 
Number of Business Grovdh Rate 
Available Bus based on RF signal coverage 
Available Standard Bus Fixed Users 
Available Number of Premium Fixed Users 
Bus Fixed Penetration of remaining 
New Unit Adds 
Projected Annual Churn (Oh) 
Unit Disconnects 

3,266 
1.089 
1,400 
467 

9; 2495 
0% 
$ 54 95 
0% 
$ 5495 
0% 
$ e495 
0% 

$0 00 
0% 
$0 00 
0% 

$0 00 
0% 
$0 00 
0% 
65% 

12 - 20 16 
0 05 0% 

20Yo 

17,000 
47% 
0 Yo 

95% 
7,591 
4,600 
1250/0 

150 
10% 

5 
145 
2 Yo 

17,352 
5,784 
7,437 
2,419 

$ 2445 
-2% 
$ 53% 
-2% 
$ 5385 
-2% 
$ 8325 
-2% 

$0 00 
-2% 
$0 00 
-2% 
$0 00 
-2% 
$0 00 
-2% 
659'0 
16 82 
5 00% 

20% 

51,000 
47qo 
0% 
9596 

22,772 
13,800 
4 20Yo 
1,291 
30?'0 
191 

1,245 
5% 

38,045 
12,662 
16.305 
5,435 

$ 2396 
* 2% 
% 5237 
-2?& 
$ 5277 
-2% 
$ 8158 
-26  

$23 96 
-2% 

$52 37 
- 246 

$52 37 
- 29'0 

$81 59 
- 2% 
65% 
17 66 
5% 

20% 

85,000 
47% 
0% 
9 5% 

37,953 
23,000 
3 5% 
2,089 
24% 
549 

2,785 
7 ol'o 

65,278 
21.359 
21,976 
9.325 

$ 2348 
-2% 
9: 51 72 
-2% 
I 51 72 
-2% 
$ 3955 
-2% 

$23 96 
-2% 

8 2  77 
-2% 

$52 73 
-2% 

$81 59 
-2% 
65% 
18 54 
5% 

15% 

119,000 
47% 
0% 

95% 
53 134 
32,200 
4 5% 
3,714 
24?'0 
1 , I  14 
5,385 
1 O Y O  

103,013 
34,338 
44.145 
44,716 

$ 2304 
"2% 
$ 3368 
-2% 
$ 5068 
-2% 
$ 78 36 
-2% 

$23 9C 
-2% 

$52 1 7 
-2% 

$52 17 
-2% 

$81 55 
-2% 
65% 
19 47 
5% 

15% 

170,000 
47% 

OYO 

95% 
75,905 
46,000 
5 0% 
5,826 

1,991 
9,219 
12% 

240/0 



product Distribution 
Business & S i t  

Business Basic Bundle Witti Vo'dViFI 
Business Premium 
Busrness Premium Bun& With VoWFI 

Gross Ad Breakdown 
Business &SIC 

Business Basic Bundle With \bWiFI 
Business Premium 
Business Premiun? Bundle With '~JoLAJIFI 

Net Customer Breakdwon 
Business Basic 
Business &sic Bundie ~zlltt? VcNiF1 
Business Premium 
Business hemium Bundle &%h VofliFI 

Monthly Recurring 
Monthly Fee Business Basic: 
Price Erosion M ~ ~ ~ n t h l ~  Fee Annual Change (YO) 
Busitless Fasic Bundle &itt~ Vo\/ZiFI 
Price Erosim ~ ~ ~ n [ h ~ \ ~  Fee 4nnual Change (%) 
Pdonthly Fea Busin655 Premium 
Price Erosion Monthly Fee Annual Change (%) 
Business Premium Bundle With VoNFI 
Price Erosion Monthly Fee Annual Change (Oh) 

Installation 
Installation Fee Consumer Basic 
Installation Fee Annual Change (%) 
Installation Fee Consumer Basic Bundle With VoWiFi 
Installation Fee Annual Change (YO) 
Installation Fee Consumer Premium 
Installation Fee Annual Change (YO) 
Installation Fee Consumer Premium Bundle With VoWiFi 
Installation Fee Annual Change ( 5 6 )  
Percent of Subscribers Requiring CPE 
Backhaul Bandwidth per Provisioned User (in kbps) 
Per Standard Bus Fixed User Banchidth Growth Rate 

60 00% 
17.50% 
15 00% 
7 50% 

90 
26 
23 
11 

87 
25 
22 
11 

Q; 2000 
0% 

$ 32002 
0% 

Q; 5000 
0% 

$ 50000 
0 Yo 

$0 00 
O Y O  

$0 00 
OYO 

$0 00 
096 

$0 00 
0% 

1 OOYO 
40 
0% 

60 00% 
17 50% 
15 03% 
7 5oGio 

175 
226 
194 
97 

747 
218 
187 
93 

$ I980 
-2% 

$ 31380 
- 3 0  

$ 4900 
- 2% 

$ 49000 
- 2Oh 

$0 00 
-2% 
$0 00 
-2% 
$0 00 
-2Yo 
$0 00 
-2% 
100% 
42 05 
5 00% 

60 @)% 
13 %% 
15 @)% 
7 50% 

1,253 
366 
31 3 
157 

1,671 
487 
41 8 
209 

$ 1321 
-2% 

$ 30733 
-2% 

B 4802 
-2% 

$ 48020 
-2% 

$19 16 
- 2% 

$307 28 
- 2% 

$47 97 
- 2% 

$480 15 
- 2% 
100% 
44 15 

5% 

60 0oGio 60 00% 
17 5oo/o 17 50% 
15 OVA If; 00% 
7 50% 7 50% 

2,228 3,4.156 
650 1.020 
557 8 74 
279 437 

3,231 5,531 
942 7,613 
#8 1,383 
404 691 

$ 1882 
-2% 

$ 301.18 
-2% 

$ 4706 
-2% 

$ 47060 
-2% 

$19.16 
-2% 

$307.28 
-2% 

$47.97 
-2% 

$480.1 5 
-2% 

1000/0 
46.36 
5 yo 

$ 1845 
-2% 

$ 29516 
-2% 

$ 4612 
-2% 

$ 461 18 
-2% 

$19 16 
-2Yo 

$307 28 
-2% 

$47 97 
-2% 

$480 15 
-2% 
100% 
48 67 

5% 



Mobil% 
Share minutes -2  dual mode pham5 

Monthly &currins {Additional to abaw plans) 
hlonttily Fee Consumer Basic 
Price Et osion Monthly Fee Annual Change (%) 

tnstatlation 
1~~a I la t i~ :~n  Fee 
Iristallalion Fee Annual Ct"iange (?$:I 
Dud mode phones 
Percent of Subscribers Requirrr~ig I'PE 
F%metraion of exislrr.i g 1: ustomers 
~ o b i ~ e  customers 

Sessions I month 
Number of ads per page ( 3 .  5 plaiements) per page 
Splash Page i'iews per seStjrolr 

CPPA . Splash F age 
CPC - Splash page 
Click through rate 
Rlonthlf Splash Page Impre,, wm 
Posable Splash page rwerlue per sub month 
Possibie sfllash pade subs (rsadenld) 

Advertisina - General & Location Based Search 
Monetized AdYertising Subs 
Searches per sub per day 
Percentage explicitly local searches 
Percentage implicitly local searches 
Days per month 
Clicldhrough rate per search 
Clickthrough rate per local search 
Regular search CPC ($) 
Local search CPC ($) 
Revenue per regular search 
Revenue per local search 
Total search ARPU (Umonth) 
Total search ARPU with location information ($!month) 
Local General Search Blended Revenue / sub I month 
$ /sub  annual growth rate 
% Rev Share 

$ 9500 $ 9310 $ 9124 9; 8841 % $762 
0% - 2% -2% -2% -2% 

$85 00 $93 10 $91 24 $91 24 $31 24 
o?& .20& - 2?A -2% .2% 
2 2 2 2 2 

t 130% 100% 100% 100% 100% 
10% 1006 1 0% 10% 10% 
637 3.430 3,525 12,972 20.313 

20 0 
55 3 0  

2 6  
$ 2000 
$ 300 

0 50% 
I56 0 
$5 46 
6,221 

6366 
1 3  

0 13 
0 22 
30 
0 50/0 
3 0% 
$3 00 

$12 50 
$0 02 
$0 38 
$2 41 
$5 50 
$5 50 
0 Yo 

3% 2 50% 

20 0 
3 0  
2 6  

p: 20 00 
$ 3 0 0  

0 50% 
156 0 
$5 46 

33,052 

34,297 
1 3  

0 13 
0 22 
30 

0 5% 
3 0YO 
$3 00 
$12 50 
$0 02 
$0 38 
$2 41 
$5 50 
$6 71 

20 00% 
30 00% 

20 0 
3 0  
2 6  

% 2000 
$ 3 0 0  

0 50% 
156 0 
$5 46 
72.467 

75,251 
1.3 

0.13 
0.22 
30 

0.5% 
3.00/0 
$3.00 
$1 2.50 
$0.02 
$0.38 
$2.41 
$5.50 
$8.05 

20.00% 
30.000% 

20 0 
3 0  
2 6  

$ Zoo0 
9; 3072 

0 50% 
156 0 
$5 46 

3 24,339 

129 723 
1 3  

0 13 
0 22 
30 

0 5% 
3 0% 
$3 00 
$12 50 
$0 02 
$0 38 
$2 41 
$5 50 
$9 25 

15 00% 
30 00096 

20 0 
3 0  
2 6  

% 2000 
$ 300 

0 50% 
156 0 
$5 46 

196.2 16 

205,435 
1 3  

0 13 
0 22 
30 

0 5% 
3 0% 
$3 00 
$12 50 
$0 02 
$0 38 
$2 41 
$5 50 

$10 18 
10 00% 

30 000% 



Customers Rbaulring CPE 
Consumer Braadband 
Busirwss B r a a ~ ~ ~ n d  
S ~ W I F I  - Consumer 
~~ONIFI ~ BJsInesS 
Mob1 le 
T1:rfaI custcmers requiring CF'E 

Price Decline 

4,043 17,441 25,619 33.71 7 46,720 
441 8.520 2.725 5,385 9.219 
1,011 4,360 6,405 2.429 11.680 
36 275 385 650 Y59 

5.531 30.5913 35,194 48,180 68,578 

$125 00 $725 00 $125 00 $125013 8125 00 
$,I25 00 $125 00 81% 00 $123 00 $125 03 
$150 00 $150 00 $150 00 $150 013 $150 # 
e300 00 $300 00 $300 00 $300 00 $300 00 
$600 00 $600 00 $600 00 E600 013 $600 00 

10% 10% 5% 

Network Maintenance (after 1 st year of operation] 
as d ?b of capital costs 8% 

Premium Business - Cost for dedicated T-I line $200 00 $203 00 $200 00 $200 # $200 00 

Metro Mesh Mounting Rights (per month) $ 500  $500 8 4 7 5  $ 4 75 $ 4 5 0  
Price Decline 5% 

Routers per Sq Miles 30 30 30 30 30 

P-2-MP Wireless Base Station Monthly Mounting Rights 
Minimum per market & network size 

$ 1,650 
5 

POP -Metro Router Backhaul 
Cost / T I  backhaul 
Cost i DS3 backhaul 
Cost Fiber Backhaul 

$ 200 
$ 1,500 
$1,000 

P-2-MP (Metromesh) backhaul 
Number of Towers 4 5 7 9 10 
P-2-MP Basestations w/ Wired Backhaul 4 15 35 63 100 
Percentage of backhaul using fixed wireless connections 100% 1 OOYO 100% 100% 100% 100% 
R esi denti ai 99 5290069 556 1,280 2,306 3,820 
Business 5 8  52 123 250 449 

Total Required Mesh Bandwidth (Mbps) - Calculated 105 608 1,403 2,555 4 269 
Per Line LAN / Fiber On-Net Capacity (in Mbps) 36 

P-2-MP Bandwidth per base station aggregation point (Mbps) 26 122 200 284 427 



NOClCustomer Service 
Average 5uh Call Time (Minures] 
I~Jumiwr d calls hdct 
Subscriber Interdcttcm per yeat (new) 
Suubscriber intsratctions per :year (€%sting) 
Forecasteif Calls to  handle 
Required N O i  Headcount (Men $1 
3alai-i 

Personnel (In Market) 
General Maneger 
Sales Manager - Resi 
Sales h4anager . Eusiness 
Sales Executive Business 
Director or ~ p ~ a t i ~ ~ ~  
Network Technician ( 2  per tnarket) 
Receptlor\lst 
Marketing Manager 

Headquarters 
President &CEO 
Chief Marketing Officer 
CFO 
Chief Operations Officer 
VP Business Development 
RF Engineer 
Administrative Asst 
Receptionist 
Controller 
Staff Accountant - 1 per market 
Manager Customer Service 
Manager NOC 
VP of IT 
IT Personnel - 1 per market (min of 4) 

Total headcount 

scloie 
24 

60% 
1 

$70 

7 
17,525 

7 
5 

7,677 
0 

60.0cn3 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
0 
1 
1 
1 

2 4 

1 

90% 
I09 

60% 
5 

$66 50 

7 
17,823 

7 
5 

55,650 
8 

61,800 

3 
3 

12 
3 
9 
3 
3 
0 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
2 
1 
1 
1 
0 
1 
1 
1 
4 

5% 
180 

60% 
7 

$63 18 

6 
20,800 

6 
4 

433.936 
24 

63'654 

5 
5 

20 
5 

15 
5 
5 
0 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
2 
1 
1 
1 
0 
1 
1 
1 
A 

1% '1V"$* 

90% 
256 
6090 
10 

$60 02 

6 
20"0 

6 
4 

709,563 
34 

65,354 

7 
3 

28 
3 

21 
7 
7 
0 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
2 
1 
1 
1 
0 
1 
1 
1 
A 

90% 
3% 
60% 
15 

$53 02 

5 
24,960 

5 
4 

910,991 
37 

67.531 

10 
10 
40 
10 
30 
10 
10 
0 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
2 
1 
1 
1 
0 
1 
1 
1 
4 

28 53 77 101 137 



Salaries (In Market) (4% increase per yeariS%executive) 

Get,$ era1 Man age! 
Sales Manager . Pesi 
Sales Manager - E3uusmess 
Sales G:ecutive ~ Business 
Director of Operations 
FJetwcrl. T t x t x - "  (3 per marher) 
Receptionist 
t ~ i a r ~ e t i ~ ~  klsnager 

Office per market - 3000 sf @ $20 
HQ - 10000 sf @ $20 - 20000 in yr 3 

Auto (Per month) 
CEO 
VP/GM 

Long DistancdMobile With Plan 
Cost per minute 
Consumer Basic & Premium Bundle With VoWiFl 
Business Basic Bundle With VoWiFI 
Business Premium Bundle with VoWiFi 
Average usage of plan minutes 
Local Call Terminations 
Average per subscriber per month 
Average usage of plan minutes 

96,000 
90.000 
90.000 
60,000 
78,000 
60.000 
24,000 
66.000 

120,000 
120.000 
1 %,000 
120.000 
90.000 
72A00 
36.000 
24.000 
36,000 
48,000 
76,000 
78.000 
90,oOcI 
48.000 

2 
20 
12 
16 

5000 100 
$20 0 

1500 
1000 

0 025 
200 

1,600 
1,600 
75% 

0 0025 
1,000 
75% 

99.640 
93,600 
93.600 
62,4@ 
81.120 
82,400 
24.560 
68,840 

275.000 
150,000 
180.#0 
150,mo 
93.600 
14,880 
37,440 
24,960 
81.120 
49,920 
81,123 
81,120 
94.500 
49,920 

4 
20 
36 
17 

620 

1500 
1000 

0 025 
200 

1,600 
1,600 
75% 

0 0025 
1,000 
75% 

103,834 
97,344 
97,344 
64,896 
81,365 
64,896 
25,958 
71 '386 

268,750 
157.500 
189,000 
157.500 
97,344 
33,875 
38,938 
25.956 
84,365 
51 $1 7 
84,365 
84,385 
99,225 
51 ,917 

6 
20 
60 
17 

620 

1500 
1000 

0 019 
200 

1,600 
1,600 
75% 

0 002 
1,000 
75% 

f 

107,38? 
101,238 
101 2% 
67,#2 
87 739 
67,492 
28.997 
74241 

303,188 
165,375 
198,450 
165.375 
101,238 
80,590 
40.495 
%>a7 
87,739 
53,593 
87,739 
87,739 
104,186 
53,@3 

8 
20 
84 
17 

620 

1500 
1000 

0 GI9 
200 

1,600 
1,600 

0 002 
1,000 
7 5% 

7 5% 

I l i  

1 12.306 
105,287 
105,287 
30.192 
91,243 
70.192 
2p,(l77 
77.21 1 

313.341 
173,644 
208.373 
133,844 
105.287 
84,230 
42,115 
28,077 
51,249 
56.153 
91,249 
91,249 
109.396 
56,153 

11 
20 
120 
17 

620 

1500 
1000 

0 019 
200 

1,600 
1,600 
75% 
0 002 
1,000 
75% 
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Pw9ng [&c*ts] ~ . ~ i f ~ ~ I ~ t ~  
% trafhc &Inel &3% @I% xtx 90% Xi% 90% 30% W% M% bO% 90% %% 
~ ~ i ~ e ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  @&ps Tdal  an^^^^ 0 0 0 0 0 0 $1 5 I 0 14 19 24 
Tat@ psenngfillrate 611% 60% 60% mw 60% Go% 60% Go% e4nm 60% 60% 
Project Number of DWs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 i 1 1 
C d  /Mtq%Ct@ p a r i g  $70 $70 $70 $70 $70 $70 $70 $70 $70 $70 $70 $70 

MnC&ustamer Servtce 
Average b b  Cal Tiire ~ M i r f ~ l ~ ~ ~  7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 T 7 7 

~~uIT&@ d call%/hcM 1,486 1,486 1,486 1,486 1,486 1.486 1,486 1,4815 1.4% 1 ,&G 1,486 I 486 
Subsaiber lnleraclirm pet p a r  (new) 058 058 0 58 0 %  0 %  0 58 058 058 0 522 0 58 0 58 0 %  
Subscriber i r l i e r a ~ ~ i ~ ~ ~  p e r  year @&in& 0 42 0 42 0 42 0 42 0 42 042 0 42 0 42 0 4' 0 42 0 42 0 42 

RqJrredlJOC Headcount (Min 8) 1 1 1 1 1 
Salary 5m 5.m 5.m 5,000 5.m) 6lm 5.000 5!300 51m 5.m 5,000 5,m 

Forwasted Calls to hands 842 1,519 1,647 1,773 I,$97 

Personnel (la Market) Fer Mht 
General Manager 1 0  
Sales Mana~er - Rest 1 0  
Sales Manager - Businea 1 0  
Sales Executive - Rusiness 4 0  
Dtrsttx d Op&f#r% I 0  
N&Mk lechniaan (3 per market) 3 0  
Receptronisl 1 0  
Markefing futana(ler i o  

1 
I 
1 
I 
1 
1 
I 
I 
1 
0 
1 
1 
1 

I 
I 
1 
1 
1 
I 
1 
1 
I 
0 
I 
t 
1 

I 
1 
1 
1 
1 
I 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

i 
1 
f 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
I 
1 
f 
I 
1 

1 
I 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

1 
I 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
I 
1 
1 
1 
1 
I 

1 
I 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
I 

1 0  
1 
I 
1 









rs 
x 







0
a

P
.

m
 

0
 

c. 
c. 
'3

 
-4

 

0
 

0
 

0
 

W
 

m
 

Q
, 

V
 

Q
 

w
 

2
 

s 

c
 

c
 
0
 

01 
v

 

Q
 
0
 

0
 

'0
 

m
 

01 
v

 
m

 

0
 

'4
 

,-. 
2
 



3
 

0, 
cog 

Q 
E: 
22 0
 

M
 

- a. 

6
4
6
 

P
 

3
6

 
co 

N
 

M
 

?! 





Custwners keyutnng OF, 

Consumer B r c d b n d  1.623 1,599 1,575 I .55 1 967 1.513 1.390 1." 1,446 1,424 1,403 1.382 

Fuaate~ Frsadbmd 225 XI.; 379 453 524 636 74 5 85 1 954 1,051 1.151 1,245 

'6oWz1 - C'oosumer 406 400 394 388 242 ns 373 367 362 356 351 Y 5  

20 20 19 19 18 28 27 27 26 2; 24 24 

Total customers reyiirrrng tpE 2,274 2,321 2.366 2,410 1.750 2,555 2.63% 2,713 2,787 2.859 2,922 2.9% 

LYE c o m  
Consumer Broadband 

busimeo:: Broadbad 

VeW% - Consumer 

VOWIB - Btrstnessr 

Pdebil e 

Pnce Decline 1 PA 

Weiwork hntenance {after 1st year of 
operatton) 

tp/, ai; a Yo of capital com 

X t  I 
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Balance Sheet kinual View Years 1-9 

BALANCE SHEET 
Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 

Assets 
Cash 
Accounts Receivable 
Deposits 
Current Assets 

Gross Fixed 
Accumulated Depreciation 
Net Fixed Assets 

Total Assets 

Liabilities & Equity 

Accounts Payable 
Current Liabilities 

Long Term Debt 

Capital Contributions 
Retained Earnings 
Totai Equity 

Total Liabilities & Equity 

$452,586 
327,991 

0 
780,578 

0 
14,995,500 

ti,dQ 35lll 
14,355,050 

0 
$1 5,135,628 

8841,231 
1,726,950 

0 
2,568,181 

20,836,000 
I iu >$@01 
19,502,100 

$22,070,281 

$888,364 
2,752,027 

0 
3,640,390 

30,957,000 
< 1 [. 
27,917,550 

$31,557,940 

j <  .. I >  

$1,416,202 
4,663,939 

0 
6,0803 41 

42,078,000 
5857 ! ( ! ! ,?  

36,220,900 

$42,301,041 

$1 1,898,071 
7,354,986 

0 
19,253,057 

54,231,000 
>I"; Q5Q) 
44,340,950 

$63,594,007 

2,745,255 1,302,815 1,837,563 2,629,942 3,792,875 
515,168 1,302,815 1,837,563 2,629,942 3,792,875 

14,995,500 20,836,000 27,831,600 34,777,860 41,714,181 

5,200,000 15,200,000 21,700,000 21,700,000 21,700,000 

9 ,952 

$1 5,135,628 $22,070,281 831,557,940 $42,301,041 $63,594,007 

0 

0 

3 

0 



'2, 

I
,
 





Cash How Statetlletrt Annual View "ears 1-5 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT 
Year 1 

Net tncme (5,575,040) 

Depreciation & Amortization 640,450 

(1ncrease)lDecrease Accounts Rec. (327,991) 

Increase/(Decrease) Accounts Pay. 515,168 
Working Capital Requirements 

Investing: 
Capital Expenditures 
Deposits 

Financing: 
Debt 
Debt Repayments 
Capital Contributions 
Net Change in Cash 

Beginning Cash 
Ending Cash 

100% 14,995,500 
0 

5,200,000 
452,5&6 

0 
452,586 

Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 

159 <';.Q;j J33r 12; 5?i C X E Z  $3,004,461 $13,193,712 

693,450 1,705,550 2,817,650 4,032,950 

792,380 1 ,I 62,932 
4,702,578 15,698,548 

5,840,500 10,121,000 11,121,000 12,153,000 
0 t3 425400) < 4  2 ( 4  i40) (5 d(6; A 7 Y l  

10,000,000 6,500,000 0 
388,645 473 33 527,838 10,481,869 

452,586 841,231 888,364 141 6,202 
841,231 888,364 1,416,202 t 1,898,071 
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Results 

Summary Economics in Millions 
Revenue 
Cost of Safes 
Total @Ex 
E B l W  
Net Income Before Taxes 
Cape 
Depreciat ion 
Free Cash Flow 
FCF - Cumuiative ($M) 

Company Capitaliratlon 
TOTAL DEBT REQUIRED 

TOTAL EQWTY REQUIRED 

TOTAL CAPITAL REQUIRED 

BUSINESS VALUATION: 
Price Per Share Trading Range I Low 

Projected Et3lTDA 6 Years after current 
year 
1OX EBlTDA multiple 
Less; debt 
Projected firm v&ue 

Discounted Value @ 18% rate 

Year I 
$1.089 
$1.252 
$3,938 

14,996 

5,200 

20,196 

Year 2 
$13,205 
$8.282 
$1 2,430 

Year 3 
$33,024 
$1 2,777 
$20,580 

Year 4 
$55,967 
$18,589 
$28,426 
$8,952 
$3,004 
$1 1 ,I 21 
$2.818 
’35 $ 1 .  

tb5a Ueb 

5,841 10,121 11,121 

10,000 6,500 0 

15.841 16,621 11,121 

$38.9%,141 !$58.689,710 $72,083,546 $83,195,587 $91,080,908 
389,961,415 586,897,103 720,835,460 831,955,870 910,809,080 

354,504,361 563,259,067 720,835,460 831.955,870 910,809,080 

131,319,596 208.648.923 267,020,189 308,182.693 337,392,409 

(35,457,054) (23,638,036) 0 0 0 

Year 5 
$88,260 
$26,969 
$40,310 
$20,981 
$13.194 
$12,153 
$&,033 
$5,074 

I 9  I L 1,s 

12,153 

0 

12,153 
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